AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, ILLINOIS

7:00 P.M.
MONDAY, APRIL 1, 2019
FREEDOM HALL, 349 W. BIRCHWOOD, MORTON, ILLINOIS

VI

VIL.

VIIL.

XI.

XIl.

X1
XIV.

XV.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG
PUBLIC HEARING

PRESENTATIONS AND SPECIAL REPORTS

PUBLIC COMMENT
A. Public Comments
B. Requests for Removal of Items from the Consent Agenda

CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of Minutes

1.

Regular Meeting — March 18, 2019

B. Approval of Bills

CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA
VILLAGE PRESIDENT

VILLAGE CLERK

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
A. Approval of Budget for Fiscal Year 5/1/19-4/30/20.

CHIEF OF POLICE
CORPORATION COUNSEL
DIRECTOR OF FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS
A. Ordinance 19-29 - An Ordinance Making Amendments Re: Development Fees to Chapter 13 of Title 8 of
the Morton Municipal Code.

moow

Permission to Request Bids for the Paris Ave. Reconstruction Project (Circle to Ridge).
Permission to Request Bids for the Pershing St. Reconstruction Project (Adams to Jefferson).
Permission to Request Bids for the Misc. Concrete & Inlet/Manhole Reconstruction Project.
Acceptance of the Following Bids for the 2019 Street Overlay Program:

1.

From MFT Funds for Mill & Overlay in the Amount of $1,165,282.41 and Award of Contract for
Same to R.A. Cullinan & Son, Inc.

From MFT Funds for Heat Scarification Prior to Overlay in the Amount of $65,415.13 and Award of
Contract for Same to American Asphalt Recycling, Inc.

From Street Dept. Funds for Heat Scarification Prior to Sealcoating in the Amount of $210,453.22 and
Award of Contract for Same to American Asphalt Recycling, Inc.

From Street Dept. Funds for Sealcoating in the Amount of $156,691.15 and Award of Contract for
Same to Porter Brothers.

From Street Dept. Funds for GSB applications in the Amount of $71,795.40 and Award of Contract for
Same to American Road Maintenance.

From Street Dept. Funds and to be Reimbursed by the Morton Park District for Northwoods Park
Overlay in the Amount of $53,814.50 and Award of Contract for Same to Tazewell County Asphalt.

F. Spring 2019 Yard Waste Disposal Program.

G. Semi-Annual Hydrant Flushing Scheduled to begin Mon., April 8, 2019 for approximately Three Weeks
(7a—11p).

Agenda
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Morton, Illinois
Monday, April 1, 2019
Page 1 of 2




XVI.  PLANNING AND ZONING OFFICER
A. Ordinance 19-28 - An Ordinance Making Amendments Re: Exceptions to Yard Requirements to Chapter 4
of Title 10 of the Morton Municipal Code.

B. Zoning Amendment #19-01 ZA - Jeff Green Memorial Subdivision.
C. Preliminary and Final Plats - Jeff Green Memorial Subdivision.

XVII. VILLAGE TRUSTEES
Trustee Belsley
Trustee Blunier
Trustee Leman
Trustee Heer
Trustee Newman
Trustee Parrott

XVIII. CLOSED SESSIONS
XIX. CONSIDERATION OF MATTERS ARISING FROM CLOSED SESSIONS
XX. ADJOURNMENT

mmoow>

Agenda
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Morton, Illinois
Monday, April 1, 2019
Page 2 of 2



VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING
7:00 P.M., MARCH 18, 2019

After calling the meeting to order, President Kaufman led the Pledge of Allegiance. The Clerk
called the roll, with the following members present: Belsley, Blunier, Heer, Leman, Newman,
Parrott — 6.

PUBLIC HEARING — None.

PRESENTATIONS

Morton School District 709 Superintendent Dr. Jeff Hill and board member Dr. Shad Beaty gave
an overview of information relating to the County School Facilities Sales Tax Referendum which
will be on the April 2 ballot.

Oak Lawn Estates Home Owners Association President Sharron Stout and several residents
addressed the board concerning many issues and problems that have arisen regarding the new
company that purchased Oak Lawn Estates.

Leigh Ann Brown from the Morton Chamber of Commerce gave a presentation laying out plans
for a new ‘pocket park’ to be located at the corner of Jefferson St. and First Ave. There was
discussion concerning the Village’s participation in partial funding of the park, and a resolution
addressing this will be forthcoming.

PUBLIC COMMENT — None.

CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of Minutes.
1. Regular Meeting — March 4, 2019
B. Approval of Bills

Trustee Heer moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion was seconded by Trustee Newman
and approved with the following roll call vote:

Yes: Belsley, Blunier, Heer, Leman, Newman, Parrott — 6.
No: None.
Absent:  None.

VILLAGE PRESIDENT

President Kaufman presented Resolution 19-19, a Resolution Approving Grant to Procure and
Administer an Automated Driving System Demonstration Grant from the United States
Department of Transportation for the Village of Morton. He introduced Kurt Bialobreski from
Hanson Engineering who gave a presentation and overview of the project and grant process. The
Village would pledge up to $25,000 annually from 2020 through 2022 to be used as local
matching funds for the grant. Trustee Heer moved to approve. Motion was seconded by Trustee
Parrott and approved with the following roll call vote:

Yes: Belsley, Blunier, Heer, Leman, Newman, Parrott — 6.
No: None.
Absent:  None.



VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR

Administrator Smick presented Tourism Committee grant recommendation for the Bradley
Women’s Soccer Club Tournament. She noted that the tournament usually brings in about 90
hotel room stays. The tourism committee recommended 100% of their grant request of $3,000.
Trustee Newman moved to approve. Motion was seconded by Trustee Belsley and approved with
the following roll call vote:

Yes: Belsley, Blunier, Heer, Leman, Newman, Parrott — 6.
No: None.
Absent:  None.

Administrator Smick then presented Resolution 20-19, a Resolution Approving Grant to Peoria
Area Convention and Visitors Bureau for Great Lakes National Championship Softball
Tournament in the Amount of $4,095. She noted that this pays the fee for the recruiter to bring
the event to town. They are anticipating 643 hotel rooms per night for the event, with 84 of the
rooms being in Morton. If the event doesn’t end up happening, the Village would be reimbursed.
Trustee Belsley moved to approve. Motion was seconded by Trustee Leman and approved with
the following roll call vote:

Yes: Belsley, Blunier, Heer, Leman, Newman, Parrott — 6.
No: None.
Absent:  None.

Administrator Smick (filling in for DPW Loudermilk who was out of town) then requested
acceptance of bids for water distribution materials from Core & Main (Washington, IL) in the
amount of $57,983.00. Trustee Newman moved to approve. Motion was seconded by Trustee
Parrott and approved with the following roll call vote:

Yes: Belsley, Blunier, Heer, Leman, Newman, Parrott — 6.
No: None.
Absent:  None.

PLANNING AND ZONING OFFICER

PZO Spangler (also filling in for DPW Loudermilk) announced the details of the Spring 2019
Yard Waste Disposal Program. It will be held from April 6 through April 28, being closed for 3
days starting on Good Friday and through the Easter Weekend. Further details can be found on
the Village website.

VILLAGE TRUSTEES
BELSLEY - Nothing to report.

BLUNIER — Nothing to report.
HEER — Nothing to report.
LEMAN — Nothing to report.
NEWMAN — Nothing to report.
PARROTT — Nothing to report.



ADJOURNMENT
With no further business to come before the Board, Trustee Heer moved to adjourn. Motion was
seconded by Trustee Belsley and followed by a unanimous voice vote.

ATTEST:

PRESIDENT

VILLAGE CLERK



Village of Morton

FISCALYEAR 2020, MAY 1, 2019 — APRIL 30, 2020
ANNUAL BUDGET




PRINCIPAL OFFICIALS OF THE
VILLAGE OF MORTON, ILLINOIS:

Elected Officials

President
Jeffrey L. Kaufman

Board of Trustees
Randy Belsley
Rod Blunier
Sam Heer
Clinton Leman
Ken Newman
Nate Parrott
Clerk
Sam Ritthaler

Administrative Officials

Corporate Counsel
Patrick McGrath
Director of Public Works
Craig Loudermilk
Village Administrator
Julie Smick
Chief of Police
Craig Hilliard
Director of Fire and Emergency Services
Joe Kelley
Planning & Zoning Officer
Roger Spangler



Table of Contents

Page
i o To UL d o TN 21U T Fq Y USRSt 1-4
(@15 -2 YT v.= 14 o] ¥ | I =1 o SRR 5
Budget SUMMAry — INCIUAING FUNG BAIANCES ... .vuiiiiiiii e cciiee ettt ettt e ettt e e s et e e e s tte e e e sbteeeeeabaeeesastaeeesaseaeeeanseeeesstaeaesaseaee teeeesasseeeeanteeeesassaeessnseneesansenessnssenennnns 6
BUAEEt SUMMAIY — With EXPENSES DY Ty €. uueiiiiiiiie ittt e ciitee e ettt e e eette e e eette e e e stteeeeeataeeesastaeeeessaeeeastaeeesaseaeeeanssasesansssaesnssaeesanses sstaeeeanseseeaasteeeesassaeesanssnessansanessassenananes 7
LCT=] 1T 1IN 1T 4T O PP P TSP 8
General Fund — Graph of Revenues vs. Expenditures (Inter-fund Transfers INCIUAEA) .......cccuviiiii ittt e et e e sab e e s tee s baeesaaeesans 9
General Fund — Explanation of Capital EXPENUITUIES ......ccuiiiiiiiiee ettt e e e et e e e te e e e e bt e e e e e abae e e eateeeeaabaeeeeassaeeeanstaeeeanstaeeensas sabeeeeentasesansseeesnnsens 10-11
General FUNd — REVENUES DY ClasSifiCAtION ........ceiiii ittt e e e e e ettt e e e e e e e e st taaeeeaeees s etaeaeaees s nsesaes sanssbeaaaaaasaannssssasaeeesasasnrananaaenn 12-14
General FUNd — President and BOard Of TrUSTEES . ....c.uiii e ecieeeeeitee et e sttt e e sttt e e et e e sttt e e ea b beee e asaeeaassseeeaasssaeeeasseeeeassseeeeasssee sabeeeesnsseeeeansseeesnnseeeennses 15-16
General FUNd — Board Of Fire and PoliCe ComMMIISSIONEIS. ....c.uiiiiiiiietiiiterteesteesieeeriteesbeesteesstteesabeesbeeeteeessteessbeesabeeessseesaseesasaesnsaeessseesstees seensseesseesnssnensses 17-18
O YT - Tl W o Lo RN [ o 1TV Iy A 4 o o PO PRSP 19-21
General FUNd — COMMUNITY DEVEIOPMENT ....ciiiiiiieiiiiee ettt ettt e sttt e e ta e e e e et eeeesaaeee e abaeeeasseeeeasssaeeeassseeeasseeeeasssaeeeasss sensbeeeeanssaeeesnseeeeansseeeesnsseeesnnsens 22-24
LYY=l = Tl VLo Lo Rl T Sl B T=T o F= Y 2 0 =Y o RSP 25-27
General FUNA — ParamediC DEPartMENTt. ... . iiiiiiie ettt ettt e e e e e ettt et e e e e e e s ttaeeeaeeeea s aaaeeaaaaeaaassesseaaassaaasssaesasaesaaasns seeeesassssesaaeeaseannssssaseasesasnssrannsaannan 28-30
GeNEral FUN — POlICE DEPAITMENT .. .uviiiiiiiie ittt ettt e sttt e ettt e e ettt e e e s a b et e s e beeeeseaeeeassbaeeeaassaee e sseaeeansseeeeansseeeas seeeanssaeeeanseeeeenseeeeanssaeeeansseeeesseeesannsens 31-33
General Fund —Public Works AdminiStration DEPartMENt........c.ueiiiiiiie it cetee ettt et e e e et e e e eette e e e s bte e e seabeeeeeasteeeeaasteeeeassaeeeestaeeeanseeeeenses sbeeeeennseeesanssns 34-36
T o[ T R VT To ) o g <1 ol D I=Y o= L 4 =T o RPN 37-39
1YY Ll Vo Te I (Y 1Y e To T o - | o] 12 TP 40
General Fund — Schedule of GENEral FUNG Capital PrOJECLS .....ccuuiiiiiiiie ettt ettt e e et e e et e e e e te e e e e etteeeeeabeeeeeeabaeeeeastasaesstasaeansasaesassasaesastses seaeeesssneesansenaesnns 41
Enterprise Funds
LG I DI {1 o T o T T U 1o Yo PSPPI 42-48
LG R DT o T <ol -1 o o I S o T SRR 49
WAtEr & WaSTEWALEE FUNG .. ..iiiiiiiiiiiiitie ettt ettt e e sttt e e s sttt e e s ettt e e sbteeeseabeeeesaateeeesasteeesaaseeeesnseeeesaseeeesaas 2eeaseeeesanseeeessteeessastaeesanseeeesnteeessnsseeessnseneesansanessnns 50
Water & Wastewater Fund — Explanation of Capital EXPENTITUIES ........eiiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt et e st e e et e e e st a e e e s bt e e e eaataeeessaeeeesnsaaeeennsaeees seeesnnseeens 51
Water & Wastewater Fund — Graph of Revenues vs. Expenditures (Inter-fund Transfers INCIUEd) .........c.oeeeeiiiii et bree e 52
Water & WastEWatEr FUNG — REVENUES ........uiiiiiiieeiiiiee ettt st ee s sttt e s sttt e s seatteeesateeesaabeeeesasbaeessastaeesaaseeeeaanseeeesseeeeeanbeees eeeesanbeeessnsseeesasenessnnseeessnsseessnsens 53-54
Water & Wastewater FUND — Wast@Water TrEATMENT ....cii ittt e et e e e et e e e s bte e e e sbeeeeeasteeeessteeesanseeeesanbaeeessseeesanses sassaeessnseneesansesessnnes 55-56
Water & Wastewater FUND — Water DisStriDULION ......oouiiii ettt e e e s bte e e s st e e e e sabe e e s e btee e s abee sabeeeseasbaeessseeeesnabeeessnnres 57-58
Water & WasteWater FUNG — Water TrEatmMENT.....coi ittt e ettt e e sttt e e s ebee e e s e beee e saateeeesabeeeesaabeeeesasteeeeaaseeeeans sesabeeesssbaeessseeeesnnsenessnsses 59-61

N LT DY o] =T T To T T U1 Yo U SRPPRR 62



Table of Contents (Continued)

Page
Y Xe) g 0o I AT 1T U T Vo SR 63-68
Ny e g g A LT DY o Yol - Lo T o T TV [ oo SRR 69
Public Works Listing of Capital Projects fOr BUAGET YEAI .......uuiiiiiii ettt e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e bt teeeeeeeessaa bt aaeeaaeesassebaaasaeseaasntes aeeannssseaeeeaeseannsrsneees 70
N N @o Y o T ] [To Pl Yo [ @=T ] 4T gl U Yo Vo O USP 71-72
Special Revenue Funds
e 10T 2 0T SV ] o To USSP 73-78
BUSINESS DISTICT FUNG ... .iiiiiiiieee ettt e ettt e e et e e e e tta e e e ebteeeseabaeeesasteeeeaastaeeeansaseeaansseeesasasaeas seeeansseeesansaeeesssaeesanssaeesansaeaesassaeesansteeesanseneesansanensnses 79-83
YT o] gl U= I - D =¥ o Vo S 84-87
Yool | I =Tl o 1 4V U T Vo TSR 88-90
1A S 0T oo PSPPSR 91-93
Fiduciary Funds
T 0 L=l Y T o T o TN LU o Vo FO USSR 94-95

oY Tor= g a L= AW =Y T Lo Y T L0 [ T PR RRRRRRPRRTRRPRN 96-98



ABOUT THE BUDGET
Budget Process

Within the first quarter of the calendar year (January 1 - March 31), the Village President and Staff submit a tentative Annual Budget for the ensuing fiscal
year to the Board of Trustees at a regular or special meeting of the Board of Trustees. Upon receiving the tentative Annual Budget, the Board of Trustees
considers the tentative Annual Budget, makes such changes as it may deem necessary, and adopts a final Annual Budget. The final Annual Budget acts as
an internal operating guide and is not legally binding.

Within the first quarter of the fiscal year (May 1 - July 31), the Corporate Authorities are required to pass an ordinance, termed the Annual Appropriation
Ordinance. In this Annual Appropriation Ordinance, the Corporate Authorities appropriate sums of money deemed necessary to defray all necessary
expenses and liabilities of the municipality and specify the objects and purposes for which these appropriations are made and the amount appropriated
for each object or purpose. This Annual Appropriation Ordinance, which is based upon the final Annual Budget adopted by the Board of Trustees,
provides the legal authority to spend money.

At least ten (10) days before the adoption of the Annual Appropriation Ordinance, the Corporate Authorities are required to make the proposed Annual
Appropriation Ordinance or a formally prepared appropriation or budget document upon which the Annual Appropriation Ordinance will be based
conveniently available to public inspection. In addition, the Corporate Authorities are required to hold at least one (1) public hearing on that proposed
Annual Appropriation Ordinance. Notice of this hearing is required to be given publication in one or more newspapers published in the municipality or, if
there is none published in the municipality, in a newspaper published in the county and having general circulation in the municipality at least ten (10) days
before the time of the public hearing. The notice is required to state the time and place of the hearing and the place where copies of the proposed Annual
Appropriation Ordinance or formally prepared appropriation or budget document will be accessible for examination. The Annual Appropriation Ordinance
may be adopted at the same meeting at which the public hearing is held or at any time after that public hearing. After the public hearing and before final
action is taken on the Annual Appropriation Ordinance, the Corporate Authorities may revise, alter, increase, or decrease the items contained in the
Annual Appropriation Ordinance.

Except as otherwise provided by law; no further appropriations may be made at any other time within the same fiscal year. However, during any fiscal
year, the Corporate Authorities may adopt a Supplemental Appropriation Ordinance in an amount not in excess of the aggregate of any additional
revenue available to the municipality, or estimated to be received by the municipality after the adoption of the Annual Appropriation Ordinance for that
fiscal year, or from fund balances available when the Annual Appropriation Ordinance was adopted but that were not appropriated at that time.

The Corporate Authorities at any time, however, by a two-thirds vote of all the members of the body, may make transfers within any department or other
separate agency of the municipal government of sums of money appropriated for one corporate object or purpose to another corporate object or
purpose, but no appropriation for any object or purpose shall thereby be reduced below an amount sufficient to cover all obligations incurred or to be
incurred against the appropriation.



Structure of the Budget

The Annual Budget is organized and structured on the basis of funds. A fund is defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of
accounts recording cash and other financial resources, together with all related liabilities and residual equities or balances, and changes therein, which are
segregated for the purpose of carrying on specific activities or attaining certain objectives in accordance with special regulations, restrictions, or
limitations.

Funds are categorized as follows:

Governmental Funds: Governmental Funds are those funds through which most governmental functions typically are financed. Governmental
Funds include The General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, Capital Projects Funds, and Debt Service Funds.

The General Fund: The General Fund is that fund used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in
another fund. The General Fund is the primary fund of the Village.

Special Revenue Funds: Special Revenue Funds are those funds used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than
trusts for individuals, private organizations, or other governments or for major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditure
for specified purposes. The Village has the following Special Revenue Funds:

Disaster Emergency Fund: The Disaster Emergency Fund accounts for the financial resources accumulated to be used in the event
of a natural disaster. This fund is not a budgeted fund.

Federal Insurance Contributions Act (FICA) Fund: The Federal Insurance Contributions Act (FICA) Fund accounts for the Village's
contributions to Social Security (Old-Age, Survivors, And Disability Insurance (OASDI)) and Medicare (Hospital Insurance (Hl)).

Hotel/Motel Tax Fund: The Hotel/Motel Tax Fund accounts for the tax levied and imposed by the Village upon the use and
privilege of renting a hotel or motel room within the Village. This revenue is restricted to promote tourism and conventions
within the Village and to otherwise attract nonresident overnight visitors to the Village.

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF) Fund: The lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF) Fund accounts for the Village's
contributions to the lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF), which provides retirement, disability, and death benefits to
employees of units of local government and school districts.

Morton Business District Tax Allocation Fund: The Morton Business District Tax Allocation Fund accounts for the Business District
Retailers' Occupation Tax and the Business District Service Occupation Tax imposed within the Morton Business District. This
revenue is used to carry out the Morton Business District Development and Redevelopment Plan. This fund is not a budgeted
fund.

Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) Fund: The Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) Fund accounts for the Village’s allocation of Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) receipts.
This revenue is restricted to street-related construction and maintenance, which must be approved by the Illinois Department of
Transportation (IDOT).




Proprietary Funds: Proprietary Funds are those funds used to account for a government’s ongoing organizations and activities that are similar to
those often found in the private sector. Proprietary Funds include Enterprise Funds and Internal Service Funds.

Enterprise Funds: Enterprise Funds are those funds used to report any activity for which a fee is charged to external users for goods or
services. The Village has the following Enterprise Funds:

Gas Fund: The Gas Fund accounts for the financial resources necessary for the operation and maintenance of the Village's natural
gas utility.

Gas Depreciation Reserve Fund: The Gas Depreciation Reserve Fund accounts for the financial resources to be used for the
construction and replacement of infrastructure related to the Village's natural gas utility. This fund is used to accumulate monies
until such time as enough resources are available to complete the project.

Storm Water Fund: The Storm Water Fund accounts for the financial resources necessary for the operation and maintenance of
the Village's storm water utility.

Storm Water Depreciation Reserve Fund: The Storm Water Depreciation Reserve Fund accounts for the financial resources to be
used for the construction and replacement of infrastructure related to the Village's storm water utility. This fund is used to
accumulate monies until such time as enough resources are available to complete the project.

Water and Wastewater Fund: The Water and Wastewater Fund accounts for the financial resources necessary for the operation
and maintenance of the Village's water and wastewater (sewer) utilities.

Water and Wastewater Depreciation Reserve Fund: The Water and Wastewater Depreciation Reserve Fund accounts for the
financial resources to be used for the construction and replacement of infrastructure related to the Village's water and
wastewater (sewer) utilities. This fund is used to accumulate monies until such time as enough resources are available to
complete the project.

911 Consolidated Center Fund: The 911 Consolidated Center Fund accounts for the financial resources to operate the leased space
at the Morton Police Department which is utilized as a 911 Answering Point for the consolidated 911 answering entity, TC3. This
fund is used to report the operational revenue, in the form of rents received, and the expense of maintaining the space and its
related debt from the cost of construction.




Fiduciary Funds: Fiduciary Funds are those funds used to account for assets held by a government unit in a trustee capacity or as an agent for
individuals, private organizations, other governmental units, and/or other funds.

Pension (And Other Employee Benefit) Trust Funds: Pension (And Other Employee Benefit) Trust Funds are those funds used to report
resources that are required to be held in trust for the members and beneficiaries of defined benefit pension plans, defined contribution
plans, other postemployment benefit plans, or other employee benefit plans. The Village has the following Pension (And Other Employee
Benefit) Trust Funds:

Morton Volunteer Fire Department Pension Fund: The Morton Volunteer Fire Department Pension Fund accounts for the
accumulation of financial resources to provide retirement, disability, and death benefits to qualified members of the Morton
Volunteer Fire Department.

Police Pension Fund: The Police Pension Fund accounts for the accumulation of financial resources to provide retirement,
disability, and death benefits to qualified members of the Morton Police Department. Resources are contributed by active sworn
officers at rates fixed by State law and by the Village according to the amounts determined necessary by an independent actuarial
study.




Village of Morton, lllinois

Organizational Chart

Citizens
Boards and
Commissions
Corporation
Counsel
Director of Fire &
Village Chief of Police Director of Public Emergenc Planning & Zoning
Administrator Works g i Officer
Services
Administration Public Works Paramedic Zonin
Office of Tourism Police Department Fire Department €
Department Department Department Department
Wastewater
Gas Distribution Water Distribution Water Treatment Storm Water Street
Treatment . GIS/IT Department
Department Department Department Utility Department Department
Department




Village of Morton, lllinois

Budget Summary
For Fiscal Year 2020

Estimated Transfers In Proposed Estimated
Beginning Fund Anticipated from Other Expenditures/  Transfers Outto Budget (Deficit) Ending Fund
Cash Balance Revenues Funds Expenses Other Funds Surplus Cash Balance
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
General Fund $ 5,380,000 $ 10,759,935 S 224,000 $ 10,998,606 S - S (14,671) S 5,365,329
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
Enterprise Funds
Gas Fund (Includes Reserves) 13,300,000 7,529,500 - 6,741,700 - 787,800 14,087,800
Storm Water Fund (Includes Reserves) 1,060,000 1,155,000 - 1,050,000 - 105,000 1,165,000
Water & Wastewater Fund (Incl. Reserves) 8,850,000 6,681,700 - 12,547,100 - (5,865,400) 2,984,600
911 Consolidated Center Fund 2,000 29,000 - 5,000 24,000 - 2,000
Total Enterprise Funds 23,212,000 15,395,200 - 20,343,800 24,000 (4,972,600) 18,239,400
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
Disaster Emergency Fund 153,000 - - - - - 153,000
Tourism Fund 290,000 324,500 - 419,630 - (95,130) 194,870
IMRF Fund 356,000 54,500 - 194,200 - (139,700) 216,300
Social Security Fund 112,000 319,000 - 312,100 100,000 (93,100) 18,900
Business District Fund 593,000 572,500 - 525,500 100,000 (53,000) 540,000
Motor Fuel Tax Fund 2,330,000 450,000 - 1,800,000 - (1,350,000) 980,000
Total Special Revenue Funds 3,834,000 1,720,500 - 3,251,430 200,000 (1,730,930) 2,103,070
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
Pension Funds
Fire Pension Fund 379,000 41,270 - 40,000 - 1,270 380,270
Police Pension Fund 13,340,000 1,722,000 - 735,100 - 986,900 14,326,900
Total Fiduciary Funds 13,719,000 1,763,270 - 775,100 - 988,170 14,707,170
TOTAL ALL FUNDS $ 46,145,000 S 29,638,905 S 224000 $ 35,368,936 S 224,000 $ (5730,031) $ 40,414,969




Village of Morton
Budget Summary
Fiscal Year 2020

Expenses
Net Revenue &
Interfund Interfund Expense from Net Revenue &
Fund Revenues Transfers Personnel Contractual [Commodities| Debt Service Other Transfers Operations Capital Outlay Expense
General Fund S 10,759,935 | $ 224,000 | S 5,316,113 | S 2,080,043 | S 798,250 | $ - S 148,900 | $ - S 2,640,629 | S 2,655,300 | $ (14,671)
Gas Fund (Including Reserve) 7,529,500 - 1,112,800 5,422,800 79,600 - 28,000 - 886,300 98,500 787,800
Stormwater Fund (Incl. Reserve) 1,155,000 - 227,500 234,200 43,800 - 1,000 - 648,500 543,500 105,000
Water & Wastewater Fund (Incl. Reserve) 6,681,700 - 2,075,600 1,932,800 792,500 - 57,500 - 1,823,300 7,688,700 (5,865,400)
911 Consolidated Center Fund 29,000 - - 5,000 - - - 24,000 - - -
Tourism Fund 324,500 - 23,680 65,500 2,550 - 176,400 - 56,370 151,500 (95,130)
Motor Fuel Tax Fund 450,000 - - - - - - - 450,000 1,800,000 (1,350,000)
Business District Fund 572,500 - - 500 - - 100,000 100,000 372,000 425,000 (53,000)
Social Security Fund 319,000 - 312,100 - - - - 100,000 (93,100) - (93,100)
IMRF Fund 54,500 - 194,200 - - - - (139,700) - (139,700)
Firemen's Pension Fund 41,270 - 38,000 2,000 - - - - 1,270 - 1,270
Police Pension Fund 1,722,000 - 675,000 60,000 - - 100 - 986,900 - (284,530)
Total $ 29,638,905 | $ 224,000 [ $ 9,974,993 | $ 9,802,843 | $ 1,716,700 | $ - $ 511,900 | $ 224,000 | $ 7,632,469 | $ 13,362,500 | $ (7,001,461)
Y
$22,230,436







General Fund




14,000,000.00

12,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

8,000,000.00

6,000,000.00

4,000,000.00

2,000,000.00

General Fund - Revenues Versus Expenditures - FY 2011-FY 2020
Includes Capital Projects Interfund Transfers for Years Prior to FY 2016

12,251,536
$12,750,309
11,708,602
$11,626,597

11,176,604

$8,418,616
11,539,031

$10,415,461
11,059,313
$10,489,269
$10,729,424
$10,754,468
11,197,646
$10,607,301
10,703,035
$11,045,533

9,971,065
10,350,071

= = = = = = = = =
3 =} 3 =} =} =} > ] >
@] - ] +— ] ) ] ] ]
< Q Q Q Q Q Q Q Q
< < < < < < < <
%
w
FY 2011 FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019
M Revenues H Expenditures

10,933,935
$10,998,606

Budgeted

FY 20

20




GENERAL FUND

Description of Capital Items Budgeted by Department

ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

111.13.8100.00 — Land includes the following:
S 150,000.00 Purchase of municipal property

111.13.8300.00 — Equipment
S 3,500.00 Computer equipment

111.13.8700.00 — Special Capital Projects
S 25,000.00 Replacement of computer equipment and upgrade of Microsoft operating systems and Microsoft Office programming due to age and Microsoft’s decision
to no longer support

111.13.8700.10 — Special Projects — Recycling
S 45,000.00 Landscape Waste program

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
Line ltem 111.14.8300.00 - Equipment includes the following:
S 1,700.00 Computer and Other Equipment

FIRE DEPARTMENT
Line Item 111.21.9110.00 — Grant Expense includes the following:
S 45,000.00 SCBA Bottle Replacement Program

PARAMEDIC DEPARTMENT
Line Item 111.22.8400.00 — Vehicle includes the following:
S 230,000.00 Replace 2004 Ambulance
S 20,000.00 Additional Equipment to Fit Out Ambulance

POLICE DEPARTMENT
Line Item 111.23.8200.00 - Building includes the following:
S 3,000.00 Improvements to Firing Range

Line Item 111.23.8400.00 - Vehicles includes the following:
S 70,000.00 Two (2) Police-Equipped Squad Vehicles at $35,000.00 each



PUBLICE WORKS ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT
Line Item 111.31.8300.00 - Equipment includes the following:
S 2,800.00 Computer and Other Equipment

STREET DEPARTMENT
Line ltem 111.34.8300.00 — Equipment includes the following:
S 45,000.00 Replace 2013 Backhoe

Line ltem 111.34.8400.00 — Vehicle includes the following:
S 170,000.00 Replace 2008 Ford F-350 Tandem, including snow plow

Line Item 111.34.8700.00 — Special Capital Projects includes the following:
S 3,500.00 % Cost of Digital Orthophotography

Line Item 111.34.8800.10 — Street Improvements-Major includes the following:
$ 1,885,000.00 Multiple projects which are outlined on the Public Works capital projects report.



111.00.3110.10
111.00.3135.00
111.00.3145.00

111.00.3210.00
111.00.3215.00
111.00.3220.00
111.00.3225.00
111.00.3235.00
111.00.3240.20
111.00.3240.30
111.00.3240.40
111.00.3240.50
111.00.3245.00

111.00.3310.00
111.00.3315.00
111.00.3325.00
111.00.3330.00
111.00.3335.00
111.00.3345.00

TAXES

PROPERTY TAXES

ROAD & BRIDGE TAX
NATURAL GAS UTILITY TAX

TOTAL TAXES

LICENSES

LIQUOR LICENSES

ANIMAL LICENSES
ELECTRICAL LICENSES
BICYCLE LICENSES
ITINERANT MERCHANT LICENSES
FRANCHISE FEES - GARBAGE
FRANCHISE FEES - TV
FRANCHISE FEES - ELECTRIC
FRANCHISE FEES
ADMINISTRATIVE FEE

TOTAL LICENSES

PERMITS

BUILDING PERMITS
ELECTRICAL PERMITS
OCCUPANCY PERMITS
PLUMBING PERMITS
CURB PERMITS

HOME OCCUPANT PERMIT

TOTAL PERMITS

GENERAL FUND

REVENUE BY CLASSIFICATION

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET

S 73221871 $ 802,294.40 $ 1,229,561.57 S 1,160,081.00 S 908,000.00 $ 900,218.00 $ 1,012,860.00
1,668.94 1,731.46 1,592.73 1,505.00 1,500.00 1,534.00 1,500.00
459,932.68 315,796.61 363,807.16 402,820.00 400,000.00 306,255.00 394,400.00
1,193,820.33 1,119,822.47 1,594,961.46 1,564,406.00 1,309,500.00 1,208,007.00 1,408,760.00
14,160.71 13,333.00 12,869.00 14,488.00 13,400.00 13,485.00 13,400.00
720.00 805.00 695.00 735.00 650.00 445.00 600.00
4,300.00 4,300.00 4,200.00 4,650.00 3,000.00 3,800.00 3,500.00

54.00 2.00 - - - - -
300.00 350.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 180.00 300.00
5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
204,189.22 211,538.88 214,213.69 248,224.00 220,000.00 239,700.00 230,000.00
96,000.00 96,000.00 96,000.00 96,000.00 96,000.00 96,000.00 96,000.00
797,137.57 655,830.31 707,950.78 757,244.00 745,000.00 666,367.00 685,000.00
58,816.41 74,713.12 17,789.81 7,962.00 72,000.00 68,624.00 70,000.00
1,180,677.91 1,061,872.31 1,059,018.28 1,134,603.00 1,155,350.00 1,093,601.00 1,103,800.00
79,817.00 100,069.00 57,263.87 82,946.00 75,000.00 75,940.00 75,000.00
55,736.00 45,886.00 29,728.00 33,098.00 35,000.00 31,420.00 35,000.00

25.00 - 25.00 25.00 25.00 - -
38,240.00 37,576.00 20,123.00 29,059.00 30,000.00 18,524.00 20,000.00
25,451.00 24,357.42 10,593.00 10,050.00 10,000.00 8,600.00 8,000.00

- 50.00 - 25.00 25.00 - -
199,269.00 207,938.42 117,732.87 155,203.00 150,050.00 134,484.00 138,000.00



111.00.3410.00
111.00.3415.00
111.00.3420.00
111.00.3425.00
111.00.3435.00
111.00.3450.20
111.00.3450.30
111.00.3455.00
111.00.3455.30
111.00.3460.00
111.00.3470.00

111.00.3510.00
111.00.3520.00
111.00.3530.00
111.00.3540.00
111.00.3550.00

111.00.3620.00
111.00.3630.00

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE
SALES TAX

USE TAX

STATE INCOME TAX
REPLACEMENT TAXES
TELECOMMUNICATIONS TAX
FEDERAL GOVT GRANTS - POLICE
FEDERAL GOVT GRANTS -FIRE/PARA
STATE OF ILLINOIS GRANTS

ST OF ILLINOIS GRANT-FIRE/PARA
TAZEWELL COUNTY GRANTS
GRANTS - OTHER

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

FINES

PARKING FINES

COURT FINES - CIRCUIT CLERK
DUI FINES - CIRCUIT CLERK
VEHICLE FINES - CIRCUIT CLERK

E-CITATION FEES - CIRCUIT CLERK

TOTAL FINES

SERVICE CHARGES
ZONING/REZONING APPEALS
TRAINING RECEIPTS

TOTAL SERVICE CHARGES

GENERAL FUND

REVENUE BY CLASSIFICATION

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET

3,742,757.12 3,817,108.78 4,166,636.06 3,953,409.00 3,800,000.00 4,050,000.00 4,100,000.00
328,309.17 374,357.69 397,443.50 421,985.00 375,000.00 450,000.00 460,000.00
1,561,417.97 1,736,960.91 1,548,826.83 1,723,088.00 1,480,000.00 1,563,000.00 1,550,000.00
75,723.36 70,270.67 176,708.44 140,471.00 128,000.00 127,000.00 130,000.00
546,701.86 548,147.21 470,901.74 396,105.00 400,000.00 334,800.00 343,000.00
36,447.35 18,718.10 10,969.09 28,254.00 20,000.00 10,465.00 15,000.00
63,354.14 3,806.83 79,930.24 164,913.00 50,000.00 40,137.00 45,000.00

- - 180.88 - - - -
23,175.00 23,175.00 23,175.00 23,175.00 23,175.00 23,175.00 23,175.00

4,156.00 1,000.00 12,677.00 - - 7,700.00 -
6,382,041.97 6,593,545.19 6,887,448.78 6,851,400.00 6,276,175.00 6,606,277.00 6,666,175.00
2,120.00 1,000.00 2,035.00 1,320.00 1,000.00 1,050.00 1,000.00
88,676.84 49,322.05 54,795.93 61,181.00 55,000.00 44,802.00 50,000.00
8,239.30 6,303.33 6,343.10 6,555.00 5,400.00 5,176.00 5,000.00
4,130.00 2,315.00 2,400.38 2,782.00 2,000.00 1,929.00 2,000.00
220.00 299.20 405.20 466.00 400.00 380.00 400.00
103,386.14 59,239.58 65,979.61 72,304.00 63,800.00 53,337.00 58,400.00
3,295.25 3,675.00 10,178.25 4,426.00 8,000.00 3,880.00 5,000.00

1,088.00 600.00 720.00 1,505.00 500.00 - -
4,383.25 4,275.00 10,898.25 5,931.00 8,500.00 3,880.00 5,000.00



111.00.3715.10
111.00.3720.10
111.00.3730.00
111.00.3735.00
111.00.3740.00
111.00.3745.00
111.00.3750.00
111.00.3755.00
111.00.3765.00
111.00.3766.00
111.00.3775.00

111.00.3810.10
111.00.3830.10
111.00.3830.40
111.00.3840.00
111.00.3845.00

111.00.3910.10
111.00.3915.10
111.00.3920.00
111.00.3925.00
111.00.3927.00

SERVICE FEES

OTHER FEES

ANNEXATION FEES

GASOLINE FEES (OTHER GOV'T)
ANIMAL CONTROL FEES

FIRE DISTRICT PROTECTION
GARBAGE DISPOSAL FEES
AMBULANCE & PARAMEDIC FEES
RENTAL INCOME

PLAT FEES

EZ SALES TAX ABATEMENT
COPIES - PRINTING FEES

TOTAL SERVICE FEES

OTHER REVENUE

INTEREST INCOME

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME-FIRE/PARA
PAY CARD REWARDS

REIMBURSE TO CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
SALE OF MATERIALS

SALE OF POLICE VEHICLE
SALE OF LAND

SALE OF BUILDING

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

GENERAL FUND

REVENUE BY CLASSIFICATION

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET

16,684.73 19,565.00 15,492.40 14,084.00 16,000.00 18,196.00 16,000.00
- 49,036.65 30,817.69 - 20,000.00 23,898.00 20,000.00
460,629.76 294,349.93 298,184.79 314,359.00 320,000.00 382,384.00 350,000.00
905.00 1,165.00 755.00 810.00 1,000.00 450.00 800.00
60,550.68 36,506.55 92,458.46 66,437.00 65,000.00 67,451.00 65,000.00
443.20 644.35 611.55 528.00 700.00 475.00 500.00
726,481.68 767,022.18 787,287.29 817,189.00 750,000.00 771,305.00 750,000.00
12,319.20 9,619.20 5,554.20 4,954.00 5,000.00 4,954.00 5,000.00
10,602.48 2,107.00 625.75 4,641.00 1,000.00 1,046.00 1,000.00
- 4,599.24 11,227.08 9,118.00 10,000.00 8,415.00 9,000.00
2,158.00 1,711.33 1,308.25 1,637.00 1,500.00 1,708.00 1,500.00
1,290,774.73 1,186,326.43 1,244,322.46 1,233,757.00 1,190,200.00 1,280,282.00 1,218,800.00
21,656.01 17,723.85 18,462.12 52,747.00 40,000.00 90,733.00 80,000.00
23,906.60 55,262.12 20,684.97 9,292.00 16,000.00 22,313.00 20,000.00
6,466.34 17,269.87 4,187.32 4,646.00 5,000.00 4,783.00 5,000.00
4,470.66 4,489.10 5,108.36 3,707.00 5,000.00 2,558.00 3,000.00

- - - 1,280.00 - - -
56,499.61 94,744.94 48,442.77 71,672.00 66,000.00 120,387.00 108,000.00
655,375.83 - 100,000.00 100,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 224,000.00
1,753.10 786.08 1,330.00 - 500.00 300.00 500.00
11,465.00 11,521.00 18,447.00 8,370.00 7,500.00 2,480.00 2,500.00

31,885.00 10,000.00 390,450.00 - - - -
700,478.93 22,307.08 510,227.00 108,370.00 208,000.00 202,780.00 227,000.00

$11,111,331.87

$10,350,071.42

$11,539,031.48

$11,197,646.00

$10,427,575.00

$10,703,035.00

$10,933,935.00




111.11.4100.00

111.11.5390.00
111.11.5610.00
111.11.5615.00
111.11.5620.00
111.11.5920.00

111.11.6150.00
111.11.6515.00

111.11.8300.00

111.11.9170.00
111.11.9195.00

PERSONNEL
SALARIES EXPENSE

TOTAL PERSONNEL

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
DUES

TRAVEL

TRAINING

RENTAL EXPENSE

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
COMMODITIES

FOOD EXPENSES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

TOTAL COMMODITIES

CAPITAL OUTLAY
EQUIPMENT

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY
OTHER EXPENDITURES

SPECIAL PROJECTS
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

TOTAL OTHER EXPENDITURES

TOTAL PRESIDENT & TRUSTEES

GENERAL FUND
PRESIDENT & TRUSTEES DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATIONS  EST. ACTUAL BUDGET
S 15,199.84 S 15,300.00 S 15,200.00 S 16,067.00 S 17,000.00 S 15,200.00 S 16,000.00
15,199.84 15,300.00 15,200.00 16,067.00 17,000.00 15,200.00 16,000.00
5,750.00 5,804.57 5,348.74 6,775.00 7,500.00 7,250.00 7,500.00
150.00 - - 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00
1,440.00 720.00 720.00 1,370.00 1,500.00 1,380.00 1,500.00
7,340.00 6,524.57 6,068.74 8,295.00 9,150.00 8,780.00 9,150.00
- - - - - - 2,500.00
48.00 - 225.46 1,273.00 3,800.00 2,337.00 4,300.00
48.00 0.00 225.46 1,273.00 3,800.00 2,337.00 6,800.00

- - 18,693.76 - - 232.00 -

0.00 0.00 18,693.76 0.00 0.00 232.00 0.00
- - - - - - 1,000.00
633.90 433.95 610.49 1,425.00 500.00 - 500.00
633.90 433.95 610.49 1,425.00 500.00 0.00 1,500.00
S 2322174 S 22,258.52 S 40,798.45 S 27,060.00 S 30,450.00 S 26,549.00 S 33,450.00




PRESIDENT & TRUSTEES DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

GENERAL FUND

45,000.00

40,000.00

35,000.00

30,000.00

25,000.00

20,000.00

15,000.00

10,000.00

5,000.00

President & Board of Trustees Expenditures

Actual

FY 2011

Actual

FY 2012

Actual

FY 2014

Actual

FY 2015

Actual

FY 2016

Actual

FY 2017

Actual

FY 2018

Est. Actual

FY 2019

Budgeted
FY 2020

16



111.12.4100.00
111.12.4610.00

111.12.5340.00
111.12.5350.00
111.12.5360.00
111.12.5390.00
111.12.5540.00
111.12.5610.00

111.12.9195.00

PERSONNEL
SALARIES EXPENSE
MEDICARE & FICA CONTRIBUTION

TOTAL PERSONNEL

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

LEGAL SERVICES

MEDICAL SERVICES

IT SERVICES

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
ADVERTISING

DUES

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

OTHER EXPENDITURES
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

TOTAL OTHER EXPENDITURES

TOTAL FIRE & POLICE COMM

GENERAL FUND
FIRE & POLICE COMMISSION DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET
S 900.00 $ 900.00 $ 775.00 S 675.00 $ 1,000.00 S 900.00 1,000.00
68.76 68.76 59.21 52.00 80.00 69.00 80.00
968.76 968.76 834.21 727.00 1,080.00 969.00 1,080.00
11,683.50 551.94 4,406.47 375.00 8,000.00 7,500.00 1,000.00
1,449.86 - - - 600.00 - -
- - - - 500.00 - -
13,133.36 551.94 4,406.47 375.00 9,100.00 7,500.00 1,000.00
- - - - 100.00 - 100.00
- - - - 100.00 - 100.00
S 14,102.12 S 1,520.70 S 5,240.68 S 1,102.00 S 10,280.00 S 8,469.00 2,180.00




GENERAL FUND
FIRE & POLICE COMMISSION DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

Fire & Police Commission Expenditures

16,000.00
14,000.00
12,000.00
10,000.00
8,000.00
6,000.00
4,000.00
2,000.00  —
o
El
- Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Est. Actual Budget
FY 2011 FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020




111.13.4100.00
111.13.4510.00
111.13.4530.00
111.13.4720.00

111.13.5110.00
111.13.5115.00
111.13.5320.00
111.13.5340.00
111.13.5345.00
111.13.5350.00
111.13.5360.00
111.13.5390.00
111.13.5520.00
111.13.5530.00
111.13.5540.00
111.13.5550.00
111.13.5610.00
111.13.5615.00
111.13.5620.00
111.13.5630.00
111.13.5710.00
111.13.5795.00
111.13.5910.00
111.13.5920.00

PERSONNEL
SALARIES EXPENSE
MEDICAL CLAIMS

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION

UNIFORMS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
MAINTENANCE - BUILDINGS
MAINTENANCE - EQUIPMENT
ACCOUNTING SERVICES
LEGAL SERVICES
CONDIFICATION SERVICES
MEDICAL SERVICES

IT SERVICES

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TELEPHONE

POSTAGE

ADVERTISING

PRINTING

DUES

TRAVEL

TRAINING

PUBLICATIONS

UTILITIES

SERVICE CHARGES
GENERAL INSURANCE
RENTAL EXPENSE

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

GENERAL FUND
ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET

49,270.54 S 55,730.69 $ 58,071.44 63,273.00 $ 53,000.00 53,000.00 113,000.00
10,533.58 48,951.80 14,890.64 10,268.00 16,200.00 16,200.00 32,000.00
414.00 157.00 96.92 (25.00) 125.00 100.00 100.00
60,218.12 104,839.49 73,059.00 73,516.00 69,325.00 69,300.00 145,100.00
7,981.64 8,997.15 1,777.63 1,659.00 4,000.00 2,500.00 4,000.00
4,071.05 5,875.35 1,898.90 8,470.00 5,000.00 2,500.00 5,000.00
32,400.00 33,534.29 11,900.00 10,201.00 11,000.00 9,100.00 11,000.00
9,240.00 11,560.00 9,720.00 9,844.00 10,000.00 18,000.00 10,000.00

2,900.60 - - - - - -
- 40.00 150.00 - 150.00 150.00 150.00
15,186.75 16,419.57 16,663.88 17,356.00 18,000.00 19,200.00 20,000.00
8,723.86 6,492.70 8,634.99 3,501.00 6,000.00 5,500.00 7,500.00
3,326.67 3,146.60 3,159.10 3,155.00 4,000.00 1,200.00 2,000.00
3,599.77 3,398.41 2,769.19 2,688.00 4,000.00 2,800.00 3,500.00
3,051.75 1,303.86 499.20 55.00 500.00 100.00 100.00
2,256.76 5,498.66 2,963.10 3,332.00 6,000.00 8,200.00 6,000.00
2,041.00 2,257.50 672.50 3,683.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00

226.92 - - - - - -
315.00 - - 11.00 500.00 - 250.00
374.23 386.71 258.96 330.00 500.00 50.00 100.00
12,310.39 11,601.32 12,455.66 12,259.00 13,000.00 11,500.00 12,000.00

- - - 735.00 - 480.00 -
62,908.92 67,339.36 13,236.93 42,262.00 43,500.00 44,000.00 44,000.00
3,595.40 4,028.93 3,407.18 4,039.00 4,000.00 4,400.00 5,000.00
174,510.71 181,880.41 90,167.22 123,580.00 132,650.00 132,180.00 133,100.00



111.13.6110.00
111.13.6120.00
111.13.6150.00
111.13.6515.00
111.13.6520.00
111.13.6525.00

111.13.7100.00
111.13.7200.00

111.13.8100.00
111.13.8200.00
111.13.8300.00
111.13.8700.00
111.13.8700.10

111.13.9110.00
111.13.9130.00
111.13.9145.00
111.13.9180.00
111.13.9195.00
111.13.9200.00
111.13.9900.00

COMMODITIES
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - BUILDING

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT

FOOD EXPENSE
OFFICE SUPPLIES
GASOLINE
OPERATING SUPPLIES

TOTAL COMMODITIES

DEBT SERVICES
PRINCIPAL PAYMENT
INTEREST EXPENSE

TOTAL DEBT SERVICES

CAPITAL OUTLAY

LAND

BUILDING

EQUIPMENT

SPECIAL CAPITAL PROJECTS ***
SPECIAL PROJECTS - RECYCLING

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER EXPENDITURES

GRANT EXPENSE

PROPERTY TAXES EXPENSE
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

TOTAL OTHER EXPENDITURES

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION

GENERAL FUND
ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED ~ EST. ACTUAL BUDGET
799.97 105.23 64.50 - 300.00 100.00 250.00
- 368.00 526.74 152.00 500.00 100.00 250.00
2,860.00 2,790.00 2,992.50 3,961.00 4,000.00 3,200.00 3,200.00
12,451.09 9,200.78 6,285.91 8,537.00 8,500.00 4,500.00 8,000.00
407,294.77 282,701.23 259,947.81 338,821.00 350,000.00 359,600.00 360,000.00
158.72 328.06 380.70 658.00 800.00 200.00 400.00
423,564.55 295,493.30 270,198.16 352,129.00 364,100.00 367,700.00 372,100.00
539,125.84 533,350.00 542,004.00 94,449.00 - - -
43,930.75 24,770.59 10,855.39 354.00 - - -
583,056.59 558,120.59 552,859.39 94,803.00 - - -
388,829.52 100,000.00 - - 100,000.00 100,000.00 150,000.00
3,523.00 4,196.00 3,700.30 12.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 3,500.00
500.00 29,757.77 500.00 500.00 23,000.00 19,000.00 25,000.00
42,957.72 13,010.39 40,392.72 42,745.00 45,000.00 39,400.00 45,000.00
435,810.24 146,964.16 44,593.02 43,257.00 169,000.00 159,400.00 223,500.00
- - - 36.00 - - -
- 3,582.83 6,116.42 - - - -
- - - - - - 25,000.00
- - 67,982.80 55,446.00 70,000.00 58,500.00 65,000.00
(2,881.16) 9,629.92 2,361.87 1,414.00 2,500.00 1,000.00 2,000.00
- - - - - - 5,000.00
- - 400,000.00 350,000.00 - 530,000.00 -
(2,881.16) 13,212.75 476,461.09 406,896.00 72,500.00 589,500.00 97,000.00
$ 1,674,279.05 $ 1,300,510.70 $ 1,507,337.88 $ 1,094,181.00 $ 807,575.00 $ 1,318,080.00 970,800.00

20



1,200,000.00

1,000,000.00

800,000.00

600,000.00

400,000.00

200,000.00

Administration Expenditures (Excluding Debt Service on Fire Station and Interfund Transfers)

Actual

FY 2011

Actual

FY 2012

Actual

FY 2013

Actual

FY 2014

Actual

FY 2015

Actual

FY 2016

Actual

FY 2017

Actual

FY 2018

Est. Actual

FY 2019

Budgeted
FY 2020

21




111.14.4100.00
111.14.4510.00
111.14.4720.00

111.14.5115.00
111.14.5120.00
111.14.5130.00
111.14.5195.00
111.14.5340.00
111.14.5350.00
111.14.5355.00
111.14.5360.00
111.14.5390.00
111.14.5520.00
111.14.5540.00
111.14.5550.00
111.14.5560.00
111.14.5610.00
111.14.5615.00
111.14.5620.00
111.14.5630.00
111.14.5920.00

111.14.6115.00
111.14.6520.00
111.14.6525.00

PERSONNEL
SALARIES EXPENSE
MEDICAL CLAIMS
UNIFORMS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
MAINTENANCE - EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE - VEHICLES
MAINTENANCE - GROUNDS
MAINTENANCE - OTHER
LEGAL SERVICES

MEDICAL SERVICES
SECRETARIAL SERVICES

IT SERVICES

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TELEPHONE

ADVERTISING

PRINTING

COMMUNICATION SERVICE
DUES

TRAVEL

TRAINING

PUBLICATIONS

RENTAL EXPENSE

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

COMMODITIES

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - VEHICLE
GASOLINE

OPERATING SUPPLIES

TOTAL COMMODITIES

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

GENERAL FUND

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET

$ 90,254.82 S 89,199.03 $ 87,416.40 S 88,762.00 S 90,000.00 $ 88,500.00 $ 65,000.00
15,335.59 17,627.81 17,336.39 18,884.00 26,040.00 24,600.00 22,200.00
39.00 39.00 25.98 6.00 40.00 40.00 40.00
105,629.41 106,865.84 104,778.77 107,652.00 116,080.00 113,140.00 87,240.00
- 1,515.00 - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
9.00 16.00 22.00 6.00 500.00 500.00 200.00

747.50 - - - - - -
- 41.25 - 969.00 1,000.00 1,800.00 2,000.00
2,093.62 2,261.89 1,971.51 1,976.00 2,100.00 2,100.00 2,200.00
60,539.83 59,227.81 56,881.16 62,933.00 65,000.00 63,200.00 65,000.00
908.61 626.36 739.29 671.00 750.00 690.00 750.00
998.44 916.32 719.16 219.00 1,000.00 520.00 700.00
796.86 161.26 - 217.00 750.00 - 750.00
200.00 210.00 200.00 200.00 300.00 200.00 300.00
75.74 27.60 13.26 - 250.00 - 250.00
446.25 256.74 129.13 - 500.00 180.00 500.00
15.00 92.17 40.55 40.00 200.00 - 200.00
600.00 180.00 240.00 610.00 720.00 650.00 720.00
67,430.85 65,532.40 60,956.06 67,841.00 74,070.00 70,840.00 74,570.00
- - 318.16 4.00 700.00 100.00 700.00
1,008.34 809.43 718.05 773.00 1,000.00 1,100.00 1,000.00

255.52 338.22 434.28 51.00 - - -
1,263.86 1,147.65 1,470.49 828.00 1,700.00 1,200.00 1,700.00

22



GENERAL FUND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET
CAPITAL OUTLAY
111.14.8300.00 EQUIPMENT 1,371.42 3,341.98 - 994.00 1,700.00 100.00 2,500.00
111.14.8400.00 VEHICLE - - - - - - -
111.14.8700.00 SPECIAL CAPITAL PROJECTS 1,912.60 13.75 - - - - -
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 3,284.02 3,355.73 - 994.00 1,700.00 100.00 2,500.00
OTHER EXPENDITURES
111.14.9195.00 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE - - 15.00 15.00 - - -
TOTAL OTHER EXPENDITURES - - 15.00 15.00 - - -
TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT S 177,608.14 S 176,901.62 $ 167,220.32 S 177,330.00 $ 193,550.00 $ 185,280.00 $ 166,010.00

23



250,000.00

200,000.00

150,000.00

100,000.00

50,000.00

Community Development Expenditures

Actual
FY 2011

Actual
FY 2012

Actual

FY 2013

Actual

FY 2014

Actual
FY 2015

Actual
FY 2016

Actual

FY 2017

Actual
FY 2018

Est. Actual
FY 2019

Budget
FY 2020

24




111.21.4100.00
111.21.4150.00
111.21.4510.00
111.21.4530.00
111.21.4700.00
111.21.4720.00

111.21.5110.00
111.21.5115.00
111.21.5120.00
111.21.5130.00
111.21.5320.00
111.21.5340.00
111.21.5350.00
111.21.5360.00
111.21.5390.00
111.21.5520.00
111.21.5530.00
111.21.5540.00
111.21.5550.00
111.21.5560.00
111.21.5610.00
111.21.5615.00
111.21.5620.00
111.21.5630.00
111.21.5710.00
111.21.5910.00
111.21.5920.00

PERSONNEL

SALARIES EXPENSE

FIRE DEPARTMENT ATTENDANCE
MEDICAL CLAIMS

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION

AUTOMOBILE ALLOWANCE
UNIFORMS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
MAINTENANCE - BUILDINGS
MAINTENANCE - EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE - VEHICLES
MAINTENANCE - GROUNDS
ACCOUNTING SERVICES
LEGAL SERVICE

MEDICAL SERVICES

IT SERVICES

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TELEPHONE

POSTAGE

ADVERTISING

PRINTING
COMMUNICATION SERVICE
DUES

TRAVEL

TRAINING

PUBLICATIONS

UTILITIES

GENERAL INSURANCE
RENTAL EXPENSE

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

GENERAL FUND

FIRE DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET

77,503.32 S 129,757.04 S 81,026.23 S 82,948.00 $ 81,750.00 S 84,200.00 76,950.00
142,886.93 142,967.87 111,731.78 93,083.00 140,000.00 100,000.00 140,000.00
13,023.24 12,184.06 10,692.50 32,134.00 22,730.00 23,700.00 24,810.00
10,807.30 21,312.69 11,688.95 15,310.00 18,000.00 19,500.00 25,000.00
244,220.79 306,221.66 215,139.46 223,475.00 262,480.00 227,400.00 266,760.00
30,436.66 35,462.46 31,558.36 25,849.00 30,000.00 34,000.00 35,000.00
55,154.32 62,449.93 64,129.59 52,219.00 45,000.00 66,000.00 50,000.00
9,585.80 11,615.27 35,432.76 2,063.00 30,000.00 9,000.00 30,000.00
4,272.17 4,096.00 5,274.00 4,549.00 5,000.00 4,600.00 6,000.00
4,320.00 5,424.66 2,000.00 1,715.00 1,800.00 1,600.00 1,800.00

167.00 116.00 213.00 160.00 - - -
11,722.08 13,445.12 13,368.34 13,075.00 13,250.00 13,300.00 13,250.00
4,056.04 4,930.70 2,656.03 2,577.00 2,550.00 1,200.00 2,500.00
9,656.70 10,317.11 10,529.15 10,643.00 10,500.00 9,200.00 10,000.00
500.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 750.00 500.00 500.00

- 1,579.73 367.56 48.00 350.00 - -

- 147.85 122.86 - 100.00 - -
6,272.56 4,920.22 8,838.63 6,736.00 8,750.00 9,700.00 9,000.00
572.00 125.00 400.00 335.00 400.00 450.00 500.00

- - 676.96 - - - -
22,833.84 14,017.64 34,777.36 7,526.00 30,000.00 5,000.00 30,000.00

154.80 - - - - - -
35,252.10 33,837.87 38,933.85 49,035.00 35,000.00 36,100.00 35,000.00
17,071.74 18,028.39 50,582.46 17,509.00 19,000.00 18,750.00 18,750.00
- - - 8,868.00 26,604.00 26,600.00 27,000.00
212,027.81 221,513.95 300,860.91 203,907.00 259,054.00 236,000.00 269,300.00

25



111.21.6110.00
111.21.6115.00
111.21.6120.00
111.21.6145.00
111.21.6150.00
111.21.6515.00
111.21.6520.00
111.21.6525.00

111.21.8100.00
111.21.8200.00
111.21.8300.00
111.21.8400.00
111.21.8700.00
111.21.8900.00

111.21.9110.00
111.21.9155.00
111.21.9195.00
111.21.9900.00

COMMODITIES

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - BUILDING
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - VEHICLE
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - OTHER
FOOD EXPENSE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

GASOLINE

OPERATING SUPPLIES

TOTAL COMMODITIES

CAPITAL OUTLAY

LAND

BUILDING

EQUIPMENT

VEHICLE

SPECIAL CAPITAL PROJECTS
IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BUILDING

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER EXPENDITURES
GRANT EXPENSE

VEHICLE LICENSES & TITLES
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

TOTAL OTHER EXPENDITURES

TOTAL FIRE

GENERAL FUND

FIRE DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET

1,395.01 1,738.36 7,649.81 - 7,500.00 1,500.00 7,500.00
9,635.82 12,772.53 12,217.35 3,387.00 12,000.00 11,500.00 12,500.00
12,717.40 4,170.06 8,724.18 10,463.00 8,500.00 6,400.00 10,000.00

1,415.48 - 42.17 1,430.00 - - -
3,531.17 2,525.03 2,473.97 2,889.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1,128.47 1,887.43 1,457.16 1,172.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6,977.69 4,419.81 3,001.89 3,915.00 2,600.00 3,500.00 2,500.00
3,326.49 3,240.53 4,542.31 4,015.00 4,500.00 3,900.00 4,000.00
40,127.53 30,753.75 40,108.84 27,271.00 39,600.00 31,300.00 41,000.00

- 5,000.42 - - - - -

10,398.90 7,427.53 12,073.00 10,590.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 -

- 253,272.00 - - 35,000.00 30,000.00 -

10,398.90 265,699.95 12,073.00 10,590.00 60,000.00 55,000.00 -
971.42 201.60 1,060.90 - 35,000.00 - 45,000.00

30.00 - - - - 150.00 -

- - 96.23 - - - -
1,001.42 201.60 1,157.13 0.00 35,000.00 150.00 45,000.00
507,776.45 S 824,390.91 $ 569,339.34 S 465,243.00 S 656,134.00 $ 549,850.00 622,060.00

26



1,600,000.00

1,400,000.00

1,200,000.00

1,000,000.00

800,000.00

600,000.00

400,000.00

200,000.00

Fire Department Expenditures

Actual

FY 2011

Actual

FY 2012

Actual

FY 2013

Actual

FY 2014

Actual

FY 2015

Actual

FY 2016

Actual

FY 2017

Actual

FY 2018

Est. Actual

FY 2019

Budgeted
FY 2020

27




111.22.4100.00
111.22.4510.00
111.22.4530.00
111.22.4700.00
111.22.4720.00

111.22.5110.00
111.22.5115.00
111.22.5120.00
111.22.5195.00
111.22.5340.00
111.22.5350.00
111.22.5360.00
111.22.5390.00
111.22.5520.00
111.22.5530.00
111.22.5540.00
111.22.5550.00
111.22.5560.00
111.22.5610.00
111.22.5615.00
111.22.5620.00
111.22.5630.00
111.22.5710.00
111.22.5795.00
111.22.5910.00

PERSONNEL
SALARIES EXPENSE
MEDICAL CLAIMS

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION

AUTOMOBILE ALLOWANCE
UNIFORMS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
MAINTENANCE - BUILDINGS
MAINTENANCE - EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE - VEHICLES
MAINTENANCE - OTHER
LEGAL SERVICES

MEDICAL SERVICES

IT SERVICES

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TELEPHONE

POSTAGE

ADVERTISING

PRINTING
COMMUNICATION SERVICE
DUES

TRAVEL

TRAINING

PUBLICATIONS

UTILITIES

SERVICE CHARGES
GENERAL INSURANCE

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

GENERAL FUND
PARAMEDIC DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL
S 947,21035 $ 1,045,24583 $ 968,179.12 S
206,422.54 254,147.55 226,122.62
7,125.73 6,113.28 4,565.39

FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019
ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL
958,947.00 $ 1,055,200.00 $ 1,077,800.00
247,245.00 287,820.00 240,600.00
7,636.00 5,000.00 4,950.00

FY 2020
BUDGET

$ 1,065,000.00
296,870.00

5,000.00

1,160,758.62 1,305,506.66 1,198,867.13

1,213,828.00

1,348,020.00

1,323,350.00

1,366,870.00

141.84 - - - - - -
786.80 3,569.60 2,999.55 9,517.00 5,000.00 9,500.00 8,000.00
3,259.22 10,965.35 5,016.74 9,538.00 12,000.00 1,000.00 10,000.00
6,555.00 1,207.50 7,526.25 35,027.00 1,750.00 3,200.00 4,750.00

317.34 80.00 - - - - -
2,163.80 2,301.60 2,301.60 2,302.00 2,500.00 9,200.00 7,500.00
4,480.45 2,781.41 6,455.64 5,504.00 7,000.00 3,200.00 7,000.00
1,375.93 1,525.01 1,490.32 1,499.00 2,500.00 1,500.00 2,500.00
1,000.00 500.00 - 500.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,200.00
1,360.17 1,805.70 3,063.76 2,645.00 4,000.00 2,700.00 4,000.00
- 465.31 768.96 966.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
3,138.62 8,603.80 8,763.04 12,146.00 10,000.00 6,400.00 10,000.00
- 192.79 672.68 901.00 1,200.00 990.00 1,200.00
56,315.38 60,214.13 99,050.02 58,710.00 44,750.00 34,600.00 44,750.00
80,894.55 94,212.20 138,108.56 139,255.00 92,700.00 74,290.00 101,900.00

28



111.22.6110.00
111.22.6115.00
111.22.6120.00
111.22.6145.00
111.22.6150.00
111.22.6515.00
111.22.6520.00
111.22.6525.00

111.22.8200.00
111.22.8300.00
111.22.8400.00
111.22.8700.00
111.22.8900.00

111.22.9110.00
111.22.9155.00
111.22.9195.00
111.22.9900.00

COMMODITIES

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - BUILDING
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - VEHICLE
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - OTHER
FOOD EXPENSE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

GASOLINE

OPERATING SUPPLIES

TOTAL COMMODITIES

CAPITAL OUTLAY
BUILDING

EQUIPMENT

VEHICLE

SPECIAL CAPITAL PROJECTS

IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BUILDING

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER EXPENDITURES
GRANT EXPENSE

VEHICLE LICENSES & TITLES
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

TOTAL OTHER EXPENDITURES

TOTAL PARAMEDIC

GENERAL FUND

PARAMEDIC DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET
7,108.62 8,314.07 7,462.85 9,217.00 9,000.00 10,200.00 9,000.00
31,641.84 46,570.45 49,072.00 50,896.00 50,000.00 43,900.00 50,000.00
122.12 - - - - - -
644.49 48.55 829.45 1,102.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 -
17,688.66 13,411.11 12,041.01 14,409.00 15,000.00 16,000.00 15,000.00
663.40 - 61.81 283.00 500.00 200.00 -
57,869.13 68,344.18 69,467.12 75,907.00 75,500.00 71,300.00 74,000.00
- 7,348.00 (4,621.50) - - 650.00 -
228,127.00 - 12,088.37 - - - 250,000.00
228,127.00 7,348.00 7,466.87 - - 650.00 250,000.00
- - 75.00 75.00 100.00 75.00 -
- - 75.00 75.00 100.00 75.00 -

$ 1,527,649.30 S 1,475,411.04 $ 1,413,984.68 S 1,429,065.00 $ 1,516,320.00 $ 1,469,665.00

$ 1,792,770.00

29



2,000,000.00

1,800,000.00

1,600,000.00

1,400,000.00

1,200,000.00

1,000,000.00

800,000.00

600,000.00

400,000.00

200,000.00

Paramedic Department Expenditures

Actual

FY 2011

Actual

FY 2012

Actual

FY 2013

Actual

FY 2014

Actual

FY 2015

Actual

FY 2016

Actual

FY 2017

Actual

FY 2018

Est. Actual

FY 2019

Budgeted
FY 2020

30



111.23.4100.00
111.23.4510.00
111.23.4530.00
111.23.4700.00
111.23.4710.00
111.23.4720.00

111.23.5110.00
111.23.5115.00
111.23.5120.00
111.23.5130.00
111.23.5195.00
111.23.5340.00
111.23.5350.00
111.23.5360.00
111.23.5380.00
111.23.5390.00
111.23.5520.00
111.23.5530.00
111.23.5540.00
111.23.5550.00
111.23.5560.00
111.23.5610.00
111.23.5615.00
111.23.5620.00
111.23.5630.00
111.23.5710.00
111.23.5910.00
111.23.5920.00
111.23.5950.00
111.23.5955.00
111.23.5970.00

PERSONNEL

SALARIES EXPENSE

MEDICAL CLAIMS
UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION
AUTOMOBILE ALLOWANCE
EDUCATION BENEFITS

UNIFORMS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
MAINTENANCE - BUILDINGS
MAINTENANCE - EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE - VEHICLES
MAINTENANCE - GROUNDS
MAINTENANCE - OTHER
LEGAL SERVICES

MEDICAL SERVICES

IT SERVICES

CONSOLIDATED DISPATCH SERVICES
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TELEPHONE

POSTAGE

ADVERTISING

PRINTING

COMMUNICATION SERVICE
DUES

TRAVEL

TRAINING

PUBLICATIONS

UTILITIES

GENERAL INSURANCE
RENTAL EXPENSE

SCHOOL SUPPORT

ANIMAL CONTROL

K-9 EXPENSE

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

GENERAL FUND
POLICE DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

FY 2015
ACTUAL

FY 2016
ACTUAL

FY 2017
ACTUAL

FY 2018
ACTUAL

FY 2019
APPROPRIATED

FY 2019
EST. ACTUAL

$ 2,078,444.47 S 2,117,913.88 $ 2,109,723.99 S 2,114,853.00

464,843.19 593,144.56 545,502.93 627,785.00
- - 7,258.00 4,029.00

37.75 37.75 - -
2,427.14 4,172.82 2,906.57 4,789.00
6,103.81 12,041.13 25,762.38 26,176.00

$ 2,300,000.00
658,850.00

4,500.00
30,000.00

$ 2,250,000.00
587,000.00

4,500.00
26,000.00

FY 2020
BUDGET

$ 2,063,063.00
600,000.00

4,500.00
30,000.00

2,551,856.36 2,727,310.14 2,691,153.87 2,777,632.00

2,993,350.00

2,867,500.00

2,697,563.00

34,743.79 38,745.55 39,909.00 39,546.00 40,000.00 37,000.00 40,000.00
7,693.21 5,280.77 6,743.88 5,707.00 7,500.00 2,500.00 7,500.00
5,615.24 1,676.00 (10,877.53) 1,301.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
2,115.00 2,231.00 2,271.00 2,140.00 3,000.00 2,400.00 3,000.00

146.00 2,885.04 3,985.86 11,042.00 15,500.00 1,500.00 15,500.00
2,688.53 417.65 8,476.10 45,447.00 6,500.00 15,000.00 7,000.00
- 390.00 40.00 - 370.00 150.00 330.00
12,337.44 13,931.07 15,776.86 13,805.00 16,000.00 21,800.00 19,000.00
- - - 25,000.00 340,000.00 305,000.00 316,943.00
19,502.84 11,434.78 16,741.46 9,961.00 18,000.00 17,500.00 20,000.00
15,781.29 17,265.52 16,337.73 19,613.00 17,000.00 21,000.00 17,000.00
745.68 667.10 644.98 632.00 800.00 800.00 800.00

- - 48.16 - 200.00 - 200.00
847.94 873.95 1,550.08 1,075.00 2,000.00 1,600.00 2,000.00
6,503.65 11,545.98 11,468.81 6,987.00 15,000.00 7,000.00 15,000.00
1,679.00 1,689.00 1,649.00 1,749.00 1,700.00 1,800.00 1,700.00
83.71 165.95 118.91 82.00 500.00 150.00 500.00
11,208.12 13,302.53 11,386.15 13,226.00 14,000.00 5,000.00 14,000.00
482.86 2,399.10 512.06 587.00 600.00 500.00 600.00

23,905.19 22,910.64 25,727.93 28,009.00 30,000.00 26,000.00 30,000.00

99,801.54 107,463.56 76,890.39 107,040.00 97,850.00 98,400.00 97,850.00
2,551.04 1,280.12 67.96 1,450.00 1,000.00 1,500.00 1,500.00

16,000.00 32,000.00 - 16,000.00 16,000.00 16,400.00 16,000.00
4,224.00 3,369.00 2,207.24 2,115.00 3,000.00 1,800.00 3,000.00

171.65 1,012.10 545.55 1,099.00 2,500.00 1,800.00 2,000.00
268,827.72 292,936.41 232,221.58 353,613.00 655,020.00 592,600.00 637,423.00

31



111.23.6110.00
111.23.6115.00
111.23.6120.00
111.23.6150.00
111.23.6515.00
111.23.6520.00
111.23.6525.00
111.23.6535.00

111.23.8200.00
111.23.8300.00
111.23.8400.00
111.23.8900.00

111.23.9110.00
111.23.9115.00
111.23.9155.00
111.23.9195.00

COMMODITIES

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - BUILDING
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - VEHICLE
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT
FOOD EXPENSE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

GASOLINE

OPERATING SUPPLIES

K-9 SUPPLIES

TOTAL COMMODITIES

CAPITAL OUTLAY

BUILDING

EQUIPMENT

VEHICLE

IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BUILDING

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER EXPENDITURES

GRANT EXPENSE

DUI EQUIPMENT (CIRCUIT CLRK)
VEHICLE LICENSES & TITLES
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

TOTAL OTHER EXPENDITURES

TOTAL POLICE

GENERAL FUND
POLICE DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET

1,695.15 1,815.05 1,611.90 2,566.00 2,000.00 1,500.00 2,000.00
17,207.66 13,622.33 13,234.76 15,271.00 15,000.00 16,000.00 15,000.00
19,829.40 13,260.31 28,545.10 16,218.00 20,000.00 15,700.00 20,000.00
1,079.61 980.88 1,145.06 1,625.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00
2,800.93 3,904.17 2,969.48 1,297.00 4,000.00 2,300.00 4,000.00
65,348.30 40,198.93 39,792.95 45,600.00 54,200.00 54,200.00 54,200.00
7,567.33 12,767.53 8,319.24 12,008.00 12,000.00 7,500.00 12,000.00
752.71 1,270.14 725.70 688.00 1,100.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
116,281.09 87,819.34 96,344.19 95,273.00 109,550.00 99,450.00 109,450.00
73,006.24 3,874.81 7,750.13 820.00 3,000.00 225,000.00 3,000.00

- - - - - 1,200.00 -
27,468.16 129,945.87 70,722.20 60,934.00 70,000.00 70,400.00 70,000.00
100,474.40 133,820.68 78,472.33 61,754.00 73,000.00 296,600.00 73,000.00
- 868.00 1,488.00 1,488.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
8,972.00 2,995.00 2,995.00 2,995.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
751.00 404.00 792.74 663.00 800.00 800.00 800.00

15.00 - 15.00 15.00 - - -
9,738.00 4,267.00 5,290.74 5,161.00 5,300.00 5,300.00 5,300.00

$ 3,047,177.57

$ 3,246,153.57

$ 3,103,482.71

$ 3,293,433.00

S 3,836,220.00

$ 3,861,450.00

$ 3,522,736.00

32



4,500,000.00

4,000,000.00

3,500,000.00

3,000,000.00

2,500,000.00

2,000,000.00

1,500,000.00

1,000,000.00

500,000.00

Police Department Expenditures

Actual

FY 2011

Actual

FY 2012

Actual

FY 2013

Actual

FY 2014

Actual

FY 2015

Actual

FY 2016

Actual

FY 2017

Actual

FY 2018

Est. Actual

FY 2019

Budget
FY 2020

33



111.31.4100.00
111.31.4510.00
111.31.4600.00
111.31.4610.00
111.31.4720.00

111.31.5110.00
111.31.5115.00
111.31.5120.00
111.31.5130.00
111.31.5135.00
111.31.5195.00
111.31.5330.00
111.31.5340.00
111.31.5350.00
111.31.5360.00
111.31.5390.00
111.31.5520.00
111.31.5540.00
111.31.5550.00
111.31.5560.00
111.31.5610.00
111.31.5615.00
111.31.5620.00
111.31.5910.00
111.31.5920.00

PERSONNEL

SALARIES EXPENSE

MEDICAL CLAIMS

IMRF CONTRIBUTION

MEDICARE & FICA CONTRIBUTION
UNIFORMS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
MAINTENANCE - BUILDINGS
MAINTENANCE - EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE - VEHICLES
MAINTENANCE - GROUNDS
MAINTENANCE - UTILITY SYSTEM
MAINTENANCE - OTHER
ENGINEERING SERVICES
LEGAL SERVICES

MEDICAL SERVICES

IT SERVICES

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TELEPHONE

ADVERTISING

PRINTING

COMMUNICATION SERVICE
DUES

TRAVEL

TRAINING

GENERAL INSURANCE
RENTAL EXPENSE

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

GENERAL FUND
PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET
S 164,026.42 S 167,79490 $ 169,191.72 $ 173,981.00 $ 85,000.00 86,000.00 34,000.00
59,345.11 72,538.42 72,238.79 56,327.00 22,820.00 34,800.00 9,300.00
1,038.67 1,224.64 1,511.56 1,512.00 1,500.00 1,600.00 1,500.00
224,410.20 241,557.96 242,942.07 231,820.00 109,320.00 122,400.00 44,800.00
3,635.87 7,576.91 7,257.21 8,837.00 6,000.00 5,500.00 5,000.00
4,120.81 3,634.77 6,368.67 3,209.00 6,000.00 4,700.00 5,000.00
480.95 874.89 166.87 338.00 1,000.00 250.00 1,000.00
1,855.00 1,950.00 4,056.00 3,834.00 4,000.00 4,800.00 5,000.00

- - 100.09 1,507.00 1,000.00 200.00 -
- 8,842.06 23,642.71 12,316.00 15,000.00 21,700.00 20,000.00
25.75 - - - - - -

50.00 130.00 50.00 - 100.00 200.00 200.00
4,352.53 4,657.64 4,273.11 4,377.00 4,500.00 5,000.00 5,700.00
3,855.10 3,011.90 2,857.25 2,867.00 4,000.00 2,900.00 6,200.00
2,228.64 2,276.83 2,061.09 3,359.00 3,500.00 4,160.00 4,500.00
483.63 473.96 416.92 60.00 500.00 150.00 500.00
1,173.00 1,004.50 1,454.00 1,043.00 1,200.00 1,100.00 1,200.00
- - - 1,268.00 2,000.00 500.00 2,000.00
739.00 70.00 256.18 745.00 3,200.00 1,800.00 3,200.00
4,647.91 5,017.28 18,661.63 5,632.00 6,800.00 6,800.00 7,100.00
1,193.07 2,070.17 1,321.99 1,317.00 2,000.00 1,060.00 2,000.00
28,841.26 41,590.91 72,943.72 50,709.00 60,800.00 60,820.00 68,600.00

34



111.31.6110.00
111.31.6115.00
111.31.6120.00
111.31.6135.00
111.31.6145.00
111.31.6150.00
111.31.6520.00
111.31.6525.00

111.31.8100.00
111.31.8200.00
111.31.8300.00
111.31.8400.00
111.31.8700.00
111.31.8900.00

111.31.9155.00
111.31.9195.00

COMMODITIES

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - BUILDING
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - VEHICLE
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - GROUNDS
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - OTHER
FOOD EXPENSE

GASOLINE

OPERATING SUPPLIES

TOTAL COMMODITIES

CAPITAL OUTLAY

LAND

BUILDING

EQUIPMENT

VEHICLE

SPECIAL CAPITAL PROJECTS
IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BUILDING

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY
OTHER EXPENDITURES

VEHICLE LICENSES & TITLES
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

TOTAL OTHER EXPENDITURES

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL FUND

PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET
1,146.51 2,490.92 1,677.64 966.00 2,000.00 1,200.00 1,500.00
1,297.95 559.29 2,636.24 362.00 1,000.00 1,200.00 1,000.00
2,040.48 2,815.18 2,763.82 3,233.00 3,000.00 2,100.00 3,000.00
- 189.75 - 708.00 1,000.00 500.00 1,000.00
- 144.87 1,707.67 1,362.00 1,000.00 1,250.00 1,000.00
154.01 37.12 17.08 111.00 - 50.00 0.00
4,913.77 2,760.96 2,528.71 2,992.00 3,700.00 3,920.00 3,300.00
3,989.31 4,753.60 12,020.16 6,549.00 8,000.00 6,700.00 8,000.00
13,542.03 13,751.69 23,351.32 16,283.00 19,700.00 16,920.00 18,800.00
- - - - - - 0.00
- - - - - - 0.00
1,869.66 1,300.00 8,774.35 - 3,800.00 1,800.00 2,800.00
- - - - 30,000.00 27,000.00 0.00
6,412.33 13.75 771.48 - - - 0.00
- - - - - - 0.00
8,281.99 1,313.75 9,545.83 - 33,800.00 28,800.00 2,800.00
30.00 - 15.00 - - - -
30.00 - 15.00 - - - -
S 27510548 S 29821431 $ 348,797.94 S 298,812.00 S 223,620.00 S 228,940.00 $ 135,000.00

35



400,000.00

350,000.00

300,000.00

250,000.00

200,000.00

150,000.00

100,000.00

50,000.00

Public Works Administrative Expenditures

Actual

FY 2011

Actual

FY 2012

Actual

FY 2013

Actual

FY 2014

Actual

FY 2015

Actual

FY 2016

Actual

FY 2017

Actual

FY 2018

Est. Actual

FY 2019

36




GENERAL FUND
STREET DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL EST. ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET
PERSONNEL
111.34.4100.00 SALARIES EXPENSE 510,050.14 S 476,329.54 $ 455,113.86 S 443,760.00 S 486,000.00 $ 520,000.00 501,200.00
111.34.4510.00 MEDICAL CLAIMS 138,733.45 186,242.26 151,896.01 150,720.00 178,940.00 177,000.00 183,000.00
111.34.4530.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION - - - - - - -
111.34.4720.00 UNIFORMS 3,660.89 3,061.55 2,659.94 4,208.00 4,000.00 38,000.00 3,500.00
TOTAL PERSONNEL 652,444.48 665,633.35 609,669.81 598,688.00 668,940.00 735,000.00 687,700.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
111.34.5110.00 MAINTENANCE - BUILDINGS 12,826.95 5,599.44 5,161.18 5,778.00 11,000.00 5,000.00 11,000.00
111.34.5115.00 MAINTENANCE - EQUIPMENT 7,413.49 10,599.57 1,473.63 830.00 35,000.00 38,500.00 320,000.00
111.34.5120.00 MAINTENANCE - VEHICLES 2,026.46 5,050.06 5,577.40 5,063.00 6,000.00 12,500.00 5,000.00
111.34.5125.00 MAINTENANCE - STREETS 32,441.63 41,827.38 34,827.53 49,654.00 50,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00
111.34.5130.00 MAINTENANCE - GROUNDS 29,347.96 37,911.85 41,917.00 40,457.00 40,000.00 33,000.00 45,000.00
111.34.5140.00 MAINTENANCE - SIDEWALKS 30,487.95 12,360.00 2,902.25 36,324.00 50,000.00 43,000.00 45,000.00
111.34.5195.00 MAINTENANCE - OTHER 633.34 1,130.00 232.25 304.00 1,000.00 250.00 -
111.34.5330.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES - 7,367.88 856.31 7,105.00 34,000.00 12,500.00 12,000.00
111.34.5350.00 MEDICAL SERVICES 298.00 410.00 - 100.00 500.00 250.00 400.00
111.34.5360.00 IT SERVICES 3,753.13 4,188.31 3,806.72 3,816.00 4,000.00 4,200.00 4,900.00
111.34.5390.00 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 54,674.75 57,096.69 55,454.12 53,997.00 65,000.00 53,500.00 68,000.00
111.34.5520.00 TELEPHONE 4,030.44 4,590.16 5,268.12 5,238.00 6,000.00 4,200.00 4,500.00
111.34.5530.00 POSTAGE - 20.22 - 24.00 - - -
111.34.5550.00 PRINTING - - - - 500.00 500.00 -
111.34.5615.00 TRAVEL - - - - - - 1,000.00
111.34.5620.00 TRAINING 304.00 839.49 190.00 196.00 2,100.00 800.00 1,000.00
111.34.5710.00 UTILITIES 6,542.70 7,020.42 7,481.11 9,164.00 8,000.00 6,500.00 10,000.00
111.34.5720.00 STREET LIGHTING 201,822.79 284,257.45 328,610.92 396,354.00 230,000.00 185,000.00 165,000.00
111.34.5910.00 GENERAL INSURANCE 30,085.32 32,832.11 56,894.75 35,419.00 31,900.00 24,500.00 25,500.00
111.34.5920.00 RENTAL EXPENSE 11,782.39 13,964.66 5,945.60 11,745.00 12,500.00 12,700.00 10,000.00
111.34.5945.00 SNOW REMOVAL 959.68 1,115.32 - 2,593.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 429,430.98 528,181.01 556,598.89 664,161.00 592,500.00 481,900.00 773,300.00

37



111.34.6110.00
111.34.6115.00
111.34.6120.00
111.34.6125.00
111.34.6130.00
111.34.6135.00
111.34.6145.00
111.34.6515.00
111.34.6520.00
111.34.6525.00
111.34.6530.00

111.34.8100.00
111.34.8200.00
111.34.8300.00
111.34.8400.00
111.34.8700.00
111.34.8800.10

111.34.9155.00
111.34.9195.00

COMMODITIES

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - BUILDING
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - VEHICLE
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - STREET
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - SIDEWALK
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - GROUNDS
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - OTHER
OFFICE SUPPLIES

GASOLINE

OPERATING SUPPLIES

SNOW REMOVAL

TOTAL COMMODITIES

CAPITAL OUTLAY

LAND

BUILDING

EQUIPMENT

VEHICLE

SPECIAL CAPITAL PROJECTS
STREET IMPROVEMENTS - MAJOR

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY
OTHER EXPENDITURES

VEHICLE LICENSES & TITLES
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

TOTAL OTHER EXPENDITURES

TOTAL STREET

GENERAL FUND

STREET DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL EST. ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET

690.78 2,471.16 979.75 3,337.00 5,000.00 2,000.00 3,000.00
13,281.55 7,538.94 17,597.18 7,777.00 12,000.00 13,500.00 12,000.00
11,610.25 16,740.18 9,397.14 16,916.00 12,000.00 11,900.00 12,000.00
84,906.93 53,231.09 66,453.14 54,130.00 65,000.00 59,900.00 60,000.00
10,595.73 16,370.64 7,132.07 8,186.00 15,000.00 2,900.00 10,000.00
612.83 1,236.76 1,046.17 1,383.00 5,000.00 11,500.00 10,000.00
366.59 250.84 476.40 273.00 500.00 250.00 500.00
43,813.79 23,970.83 18,963.17 26,237.00 31,800.00 28,500.00 29,400.00
18,887.70 29,966.29 23,921.76 22,065.00 28,000.00 21,100.00 25,000.00
200,092.73 165,083.56 55,092.68 101,978.00 15,000.00 14,800.00 10,000.00
384,858.88 316,860.29 201,059.46 242,282.00 189,300.00 166,350.00 171,900.00

- 120,614.00 - - - - -

6,630.00 - - - - - -
51,362.03 104,731.19 74,827.90 - 124,000.00 112,000.00 45,000.00
140,002.80 - 24,776.49 - - - 170,000.00
1,566.29 11,445.00 771.48 - - - 3,500.00
2,122,444.76 1,617,356.61 2,130,561.72 2,287,774.00 1,930,000.00 1,885,000.00 1,885,000.00
2,322,005.88 1,854,146.80 2,230,937.59 2,287,774.00 2,054,000.00 1,997,000.00 2,103,500.00

- 19,240.99 - 14.00 - - -

- 19,240.99 - 14.00 - - -

$ 3,788,740.22

$ 3,384,062.44

$ 3,598,265.75

$ 3,792,919.00

S 3,504,740.00

$ 3,380,250.00

3,736,400.00

38



6,000,000.00

5,000,000.00

4,000,000.00

3,000,000.00

2,000,000.00

1,000,000.00

Street Department Expenditures

Actual

FY 2011

Actual

FY 2012

Actual

FY 2013

Actual

FY 2014

Actual

FY 2015

Actual

FY 2016

Actual

FY 2017

Actual

FY 2018

Est. Actual

FY 2019

Budget
FY 2020

39



111.60.4100.00

111.60.5130.00
111.60.5390.00
111.60.5710.00

111.60.6135.00
111.60.6525.00

111.60.9195.00
111.60.9900.00

PERSONNEL
SALARIES EXPENSE

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
MAINTENANCE - GROUNDS
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
UTILITIES

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

COMMODITIES
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES -GROUNDS
OPERATING SUPPLIES

TOTAL COMMODITIES
OTHER EXPENDITURES

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

TOTAL OTHER EXPENDITURES

TOTAL MEMORIAL PLAZA

TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUE
TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENSES
GENERAL FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

GENERAL FUND

MEMORIAL PLAZA DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED  EST. ACTUAL BUDGET
S - S -8 I -8 - $  3,000.00
- - - 970.00 5,000.00 4,800.00 5,000.00
- - - 4,143.00 6,500.00 2,200.00 -
- - - 8,594.00 10,000.00 7,000.00 6,700.00
- - - 13,707.00 21,500.00 14,000.00 11,700.00
- - - 3,071.00 2,000.00 2,300.00 2,000.00
- - - 102.00 500.00 700.00 500.00
- - - 3,173.00 2,500.00 3,000.00 2,500.00
- - - - 0.00 0.00 0.00
$ - S - S - $  16,880.00 S  24,000.00 S 17,000.00 $  17,200.00
GENERAL FUND SUMMARY
$11,111,331.87 $10,350,071.42 $11,539,031.48 $11,197,646.00 $10,427,575.00 $10,703,035.00 $10,983,935.00

11,035,660.07

10,729,423.81

10,754,467.75

10,596,025.00

10,802,889.00

11,045,533.00

10,998,606.00

$

75,671.80 S

(379,352.39) S

784,563.73 S

601,621.00

$

(375,314.00) $

(342,498.00) S

(14,671.00)

40



FISCAL YEAR 2019 GENERAL & SPECIAL REVENUE FUND CAPITAL PROJECTS

(Greater than $10,000)
$(000)
Project Paramedic Public Works
Total Cost | Admin. Dept.| Comm. Dev. Dept. Police Dept. Admin. Street Dept.

Building Reserve/Land Purchase 150 150
Replace & Upgrade Computers for Windows 10 * 25 25
Recycling Project 45 45
Ambulance & Related Equipment 250 250
3 Ford Interceptor SUV's 70 70
Replace 2013 Backhoe 45 45
Replace 2008 Tandem Truck & Plow 170 170
Street projects listed on Public Works Capital list 1,885 1,885
Other Small Items < $S10k 15 4 2 3 3 3

Totals: 2,655 224 2 250 73 3 2,103

* We are still investigating what the cost will be to upgrade or replace all computers due to the Windows 7 (or earlier) operating system sunset date of January
2020. This is just a placeholder until a final General Fund affect can be determined.

41




Gas Fund




Gas Fund - Revenues vs. Expenses FY 2011-FY 2020

00°00L‘TYL‘9
198png
00°005°62S°LS

00°080°2099
BNV 153
00°S£Z'982'LS

9L°£99'EVY’9
v0'T9STI8LS

1.....

T9'vVE0L6'S
81°LSS'020°LS

S6'0L9'9€C‘S

[en1y

[en3oy

|enyy
LL€22'9809S

66'TTE'SC9L

lenjoy
S6'SSEVLL'BS

66'TTE'STI'L
LL€22/9809S

L'2Tv2's80'9

[en1y

[en3oy
v0'8EV'CTT8S

0€'LS8'VSY‘9

|enyy
9" €9€VOV LS

€2°T06'T0S L

lenjoy
81°v09'6T5'8$

FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

FY 2011

$10,000,000

$9,000,000

$8,000,000 -

$7,000,000 -

$0 -

$6,000,000 -
$5,000,000 -
$4,000,000 -
$3,000,000 -
$2,000,000 -
$1,000,000 -

M Expenses

M Revenues

43



GAS FUND
Description of Capital Items Budgeted

Line Item 211.32.8300.00 - Equipment includes the following:
S 2,500.00 Laptop replacement
S 6,500.00 TIG/Stick Welder

Line ltem 211.32.8500.00 — Distribution & Collection System includes the following:
S 45,000.00 New Services, subdivisions, etc.

Line ltem 211.32.8700.00 — Special Capital Projects includes the following:
S 3,500.00 % Digital Orthophotography

Line Item 211.32.8800.00 — Meters includes the following
S 40,000.00 Meter Rotation Program

44



211.00.3610.40
211.00.3615.00
211.00.3625.10

211.00.3755.00
211.00.3760.00

211.00.3810.10
211.00.3830.10

211.00.3910.10
211.00.3915.10

SERVICE CHARGES

GAS SALES

METER SALES

TAP ON FEES

TOTAL SERVICE CHARGES

SERVICE FEES

RENTAL INCOME
OTHER SALES

TOTAL SERVICE FEES

OTHER REVENUE

INTEREST INCOME
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
SALE OF MATERIALS

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

GAS FUND

REVENUE

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET
8,648,545.27 $ 5,948,164.70 S 6,908,376.77 S 7,637,441.44 $ 7,324,000.00 S 7,177,575.00 $ 7,270,000.00
1,005.00 4,877.00 5,996.00 5,749.00 1,500.00 1,000.00 1,500.00
94,678.41 99,746.18 66,662.35 38,537.34 60,000.00 65,800.00 70,000.00
8,744,228.68 6,052,787.88 6,981,035.12 7,681,727.78 7,385,500.00 7,244,375.00 7,341,500.00
2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
26,167.62 30,524.35 36,924.16 111,067.97 108,000.00 39,600.00 35,000.00
0.00 23.45 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
26,167.62 30,547.80 36,924.16 111,067.97 108,000.00 39,600.00 35,000.00
1,959.65 888.09 598.20 2,881.80 1,000.00 300.00 1,000.00
1,959.65 888.09 598.20 2,881.80 1,000.00 300.00 1,000.00

$ 8,774,355.95

$ 6,086,223.77

$ 7,020,557.48

$ 7,797,677.55

$ 7,496,500.00

S 7,286,275.00

$ 7,379,500.00

45



211.32.4100.00
211.32.4510.00
211.32.4600.00
211.32.4610.00
211.32.4720.00
211.32.4900.00

211.32.5110.00
211.32.5115.00
211.32.5120.00
211.32.5130.00
211.32.5135.00
211.32.5195.00
211.32.5320.00
211.32.5330.00
211.32.5340.00
211.32.5350.00
211.32.5360.00
211.32.5390.00
211.32.5520.00
211.32.5530.00
211.32.5540.00
211.32.5550.00
211.32.5610.00
211.32.5615.00
211.32.5620.00
211.32.5630.00
211.32.5710.00
211.32.5725.00
211.32.5730.00
211.32.5735.00
211.32.5795.00

PERSONNEL

SALARIES EXPENSE

MEDICAL CLAIMS

IMRF CONTRIBUTION

MEDICARE & FICA CONTRIBUTION
UNIFORMS

POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
MAINTENANCE - BUILDINGS
MAINTENANCE - EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE - VEHICLES
MAINTENANCE - GROUNDS
MAINTENANCE - UTILITY SYSTEM
MAINTENANCE - OTHER
ACCOUNTING SERVICES
ENGINEERING SERVICES
LEGAL SERVICES

MEDICAL SERVICES

IT SERVICES

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TELEPHONE

POSTAGE

ADVERTISING

PRINTING

DUES

TRAVEL

TRAINING

PUBLICATIONS

UTILITIES

NATURAL GAS PURCHASES
FRANCHISE FEES

NATURAL GAS UTILITY TAX
SERVICE CHARGES

GAS FUND

EXPENSES

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET
484,178.37 $ 531,456.08 $ 540,530.48 S 554,139.63 $ 750,000.00 S 728,400.00 745,200.00
123,323.48 158,583.55 130,321.80 176,313.40 235,300.00 221,000.00 246,000.00
54,610.54 56,757.38 58,643.87 55,661.90 75,000.00 71,100.00 61,500.00
36,266.36 39,711.27 41,594.41 41,483.12 57,380.00 57,380.00 57,100.00
3,103.06 1,793.49 1,623.84 2,892.76 3,000.00 2,500.00 3,000.00

7,122.82 - - - - - -
708,604.63 788,301.77 772,714.40 830,490.81 1,120,680.00 1,080,380.00 1,112,800.00
2,835.49 2,889.95 6,252.07 4,319.28 8,000.00 3,500.00 4,000.00
8,634.01 21,985.07 11,737.81 12,720.22 13,000.00 9,300.00 13,000.00
246.00 715.45 795.89 1,234.82 2,500.00 1,600.00 1,500.00
4,358.01 4,613.00 5,879.00 5,490.00 6,000.00 19,800.00 6,000.00
6,978.62 7,599.46 8,233.82 8,941.95 10,000.00 9,500.00 12,000.00
633.33 1,130.00 - 304.06 1,000.00 100.00 100,000.00
4,320.00 4,931.51 1,775.00 1,521.00 1,800.00 1,400.00 2,000.00
3,862.70 4,170.97 3,599.60 5,172.00 15,000.00 15,800.00 15,000.00
58,212.00 61,236.00 61,236.00 61,236.00 61,300.00 61,300.00 61,300.00
188.00 50.00 50.00 100.00 1,000.00 500.00 600.00
4,294.04 4,763.71 5,044.62 5,265.97 6,000.00 5,540.00 5,800.00
15,684.69 20,432.94 15,095.82 15,745.37 45,000.00 43,200.00 22,600.00
3,154.18 4,138.36 5,088.77 5,350.40 5,500.00 4,800.00 5,000.00
8,156.47 8,938.89 8,233.39 7,593.83 8,000.00 9,360.00 8,000.00
1,796.69 1,495.22 2,313.72 2,541.62 3,400.00 4,000.00 3,400.00
1,735.00 1,594.00 1,807.00 1,137.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 2,000.00
10,683.00 986.29 1,249.21 1,271.11 2,000.00 250.00 2,000.00
7,817.50 5,793.47 1,810.82 12,040.00 6,000.00 250.00 6,000.00
18.98 - - - - - -

8,002.57 6,593.82 7,572.90 9,991.69 8,000.00 8,400.00 10,000.00
5,471,123.08 3,232,142.06 3,893,958.59 4,205,222.55 4,312,500.00 4,235,000.00 4,312,500.00
436,703.51 297,767.90 345,434.77 381,872.34 380,000.00 359,000.00 380,000.00
436,703.51 297,767.90 345,434.77 381,872.34 380,000.00 359,000.00 380,000.00
8,620.35 9,794.80 10,874.24 12,848.11 12,000.00 11,600.00 14,400.00

46



211.32.5910.00
211.32.5920.00

211.32.5960.00

211.32.6110.00
211.32.6115.00
211.32.6120.00
211.32.6140.00
211.32.6150.00
211.32.6510.00
211.32.6515.00
211.32.6520.00
211.32.6525.00

211.32.7400.00

211.32.8300.00
211.32.8400.00
211.32.8500.00
211.32.8600.00
211.32.8700.00
211.32.8800.00
211.32.8900.00

GENERAL INSURANCE
RENTAL EXPENSE

COLLECTION EXPENSE

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

COMMODITIES

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - BUILDING
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - VEHICLE
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - UTILITY
FOOD EXPENSE

CHEMICALS

OFFICE SUPPLIES

GASOLINE

OPERATING SUPPLIES

TOTAL COMMODITIES

DEBT SERVICES
BAD DEBT EXPENSE

TOTAL DEBT SERVICES

CAPITAL OUTLAY

EQUIPMENT

VEHICLE

DISTRIBUTION & COLLECTION SYSTEM
EXTENSIONS

SPECIAL CAPITAL PROJECTS

METERS

IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BUILDING

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

GAS FUND

EXPENSES
FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET

39,057.40 43,140.21 54,962.71 46,145.49 48,000.00 21,400.00 50,700.00
3,597.28 2,896.55 2,497.68 3,187.62 5,000.00 3,600.00 5,000.00

290.70 - - - - - -
6,547,707.11 4,047,567.53 4,800,938.20 5,193,124.77 5,342,800.00 5,190,000.00 5,422,800.00
2,000.60 3,847.71 3,995.67 3,789.40 5,000.00 2,500.00 5,000.00
5,369.32 5,575.22 3,743.46 4,058.12 5,000.00 4,600.00 5,000.00
5,617.53 7,201.00 3,855.75 2,013.35 6,000.00 2,000.00 6,000.00
35,090.96 38,169.46 36,164.99 39,634.81 40,000.00 37,100.00 40,000.00
87.29 64.31 167.92 371.69 500.00 500.00 500.00
6,661.90 5,932.90 6,430.66 5,742.70 6,500.00 6,500.00 6,500.00
1,105.87 170.23 973.17 1,320.73 1,500.00 400.00 1,500.00
15,330.66 12,619.26 11,645.31 13,158.88 16,400.00 16,000.00 15,100.00

- - 20.61 21.00 - - -
71,264.13 73,580.09 66,997.54 70,110.68 80,900.00 69,600.00 79,600.00

584.34 2,921.04 771.33 2,147.32 1,000.00 1,000.00 -

584.34 2,921.04 771.33 2,147.32 1,000.00 1,000.00 -
16,930.65 7,140.74 463.00 11,119.39 125,000.00 109,700.00 10,000.00

- 1,815.95 1,602.36 (11,400.46) 80,000.00 58,000.00 -
22,460.91 44,257.32 36,297.40 83,796.77 85,000.00 29,000.00 45,000.00

57,129.00 64,871.67 50,193.07 27,778.83 - - -
1,566.32 13.75 771.48 - - 11,100.00 3,500.00
29,004.41 32,328.77 38,712.37 45,275.55 25,000.00 25,400.00 40,000.00

- - 4,702.00 - - - -
127,091.29 150,428.20 132,741.68 156,570.08 315,000.00 233,200.00 98,500.00

47



211.32.9130.00
211.32.9150.00
211.32.9155.00
211.32.9165.00
211.32.9175.00
211.32.9190.00
211.32.9195.00
211.32.9900.00

OTHER EXPENDITURES

PROPERTY TAXES EXPENSE

ECON DEV - CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
VEHICLE LICENSES & TITLES

PERMITS

PUBLIC UTILITY TAX EXP

ACCOUNT DEPRECIATION
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

TOTAL OTHER EXPENDITURES

TOTAL GAS FUND EXPENSES
GAS OPERATING FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

GAS RESERVE FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

TOTAL GAS FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

GAS FUND

EXPENSES
FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED ~ EST. ACTUAL BUDGET
192.00 541.00 387.00 268.00 600.00 400.00 500.00
27,500.00 27,500.00 27,500.00 27,500.00 27,500.00 27,500.00 27,500.00
142,131.47 145,831.32 168,294.46 163,456.10 - - -
237.02 - - - - - -
- - - 9,000,000.00 - - -
170,060.49 173,872.32 196,181.46  9,191,224.10 28,100.00 27,900.00 28,000.00

7,625,311.99

5,236,670.95

5,970,344.61

15,443,667.76

6,888,480.00

6,602,080.00

6,741,700.00

1,149,043.96 849,552.82 1,050,212.87 (7,645,990.21) 608,020.00 684,195.00 637,800.00
4,511.68 4,923.33 5,430.04 9,013,883.49 15,000.00 173,900.00 150,000.00
$ 1,153,555.64 854,476.15 $ 1,055,642.91 S 1,367,893.28 S  623,020.00 858,095.00 $ 787,800.00

48



OTHER REVENUE

212.00.3810.10 INTEREST INCOME $

GAS DEPRECIATION FUND
REVENUE & EXPENSES

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE

212.00.3910.10 INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE

TOTAL FUND REVENUE $

OTHER EXPENDITURES

212.30.9900.00 INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT $

TOTAL OTHER EXPENDITURES

TOTAL GAS DEPRECIATION FUND EXPENSES

GAS DEPRECIATION FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT) $

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET
451168 $ 492333 $ 5,430.04 $ 13,883.49 $ 15,000.00 $ 153,900.00 $ 150,000.00
4,511.68 4,923.33 5,430.04 13,883.49 15,000.00 153,900.00 150,000.00
0.00 0.00 - 9,000,000.00 850,000.00 870,000.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 9,000,000.00 850,000.00 870,000.00 0.00
4511.68 $ 492333 $ 5,430.04 $ 9,013,883.49 $ 865,000.00 $ 1,023,900.00 $ 150,000.00
- $ - $ - $ - $ 850,000.00 $ 850,000.00 $ -
- - - - 850,000.00 850,000.00 -
- - - - 850,000.00 850,000.00 -
451168 $ 492333 $ 5430.04 $ 9,013,883.49 $ 15,000.00 $ 173,900.00 $ 150,000.00

49



Water & Wastewater Fund




Water and Wastewater Fund - Revenues vs. Expenses FY 2011-FY 2020

Excludes Interfund Transfers

9,000,000

0E8'SEE'9S 9

len1oy 153 &

0£699T9$ >

608°SZ8°LS X

|enioy I

LEV'S61'9S >

609'921°LS 5

|enioy I

9ET'VLT9S x

8TS'LYS'SS ]

|enoy I

_ 206'2€T'9$ >

9£9'256'1S a

|enyy I

L62'T62°9$ >

026'828'vS$ 3

|enjy I

969'60t'9$ >

066'9EV'VS 9

|enioy I

68T‘€81'9$ >

.... :

768'2SSvS 3

|enioy I

LBL'EET'9S x

OTT'6VE‘ES o

|enay I

0€S‘vTL'SS >

SY6°98Y'ES S

|enyy I

TEL'STO'SS >

[N
o o o o o o o o
o o o o o o o o
o (@] (@] o o o o o
= = = = = = = =
o o o o o o o o
o o o o o o o o
o ~ " n < o ~ -

H Expenses

M Revenues

51



WATER & WASTEWATER FUND
Description of Capital Iltems Budgeted by Department

WASTEWATER TREATMENT DEPARTMENT
Line Item 215.35.8300.00 Equipment includes the following:
S 250,000.00 TV Van/Lateral Launch

Line ltem 215.35.8500.00 — Distribution & Collection System includes the following:
S 280,000.00 Sewer Replacement or repairs for various street projects

WATER DISTRIBUTION DEPARTMENT

Line Item 215.36.8300.00 — Equipment includes the following:
S 4,000.00 Drain Cleaner
S 34,000.00 Valve Exerciser

Line Item 215.36.8500.00 — Distribution and Collection Systems includes the following:
S 85,000.00 Water main for various Street Projects

Line Item 215.36.8700.00 — Special Capital Projects includes the following:
S 3,500.00 % Digital Orthophotography

WATER TREATMENT DEPARTMENT
Line Item 215.37.8300.00 — Equipment includes the following:
S 2,200.00 Computer Equipment

Line Item 215.37.8400.00 — Vehicle includes the following:
S 30,000.00 Replace 2005 Ford F-150

Line Item 215.37.8700.00 — Special Capital Projects includes the following:
$ 7,000,000.00 Bio-Reactor Project, including engineering

52



215.00.3230.00

215.00.3320.00

215.00.3610.10
215.00.3610.20
215.00.3612.00
215.00.3615.00
215.00.3625.20
215.00.3625.30

215.00.3715.20
215.00.3715.30
215.00.3720.20
215.00.3720.30
215.00.3755.00
215.00.3760.00

LICENSES
SEWER LICENSES

TOTAL LICENSES

PERMITS
SEWER PERMITS

TOTAL PERMITS

SERVICE CHARGES
WATER SALES

SEWER SALES

BULK WATER SALES
METER SALES

TAP ON FEES - WATER
TAP ON FEES - SEWER

TOTAL SERVICE CHARGES

SERVICE FEES

OTHER FEES - WATER
OTHER FEES - SEWER
ANNEXATION FEES - WATER
ANNEXATION FEES - SEWER
RENTAL INCOME

OTHER SALES - WATER

TOTAL SERVICE FEES

WATER AND WASTEWATER FUND

REVENUE
FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET
S 3,050.00 S 4,500.00 S 2,900.00 S 3,100.00 S 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00
3,050.00 4,500.00 2,900.00 3,100.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00

3,099,089.21
3,012,808.59
22,611.00
32,044.70
1,245.76

3,044,961.67
2,921,564.00
62.35
26,521.00
21,079.50

3,141,852.50
2,855,487.59
3,063.29
10,065.00
19,407.30

3,243,579.41
3,052,709.05
3,728.43
12,090.00
3,351.05

3,200,000.00
3,100,000.00
10,000.00
20,000.00
12,000.00

3,072,000.00
2,941,000.00
3,900.00
13,600.00
9,900.00

3,276,000.00
3,150,000.00
4,000.00
15,000.00
10,000.00

6,167,799.26

6,014,188.52

6,029,875.68

6,315,457.94

6,342,000.00

6,040,400.00

6,455,000.00

5,050.67 9,111.31 3,180.00 3,180.00 3,200.00 3,070.00 3,200.00
35,000.00 35,250.00 23,125.00 14,125.00 20,000.00 12,000.00 20,000.00
63,986.06 53,648.00 73,579.00 74,122.68 68,000.00 92,300.00 70,000.00

104,036.73 98,009.31 99,884.00 91,427.68 91,200.00 107,370.00 93,200.00

53



215.00.3810.10
215.00.3830.20
215.00.3830.30

215.00.3910.11
215.00.3915.10
215.00.3915.20
215.00.3915.30
215.00.3925.00
215.00.3935.00

OTHER REVENUE

INTEREST INCOME
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME - WATER
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME - SEWER

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN - WATER
SALE OF MATERIALS

SALE OF MATERIALS - WATER

SALE OF MATERIALS - SEWER

SALE OF LAND

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

WATER AND WASTEWATER FUND

REVENUE
FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED ~ EST. ACTUAL BUDGET

13,535.01 14,769.88 8,688.06 13,883.51 13,000.00 13,500.00 13,000.00

- 325.00 32.50 762.46 - - -

- - 12.04 - - - -
13,535.01 15,094.88 8,732.60 14,645.97 13,000.00 13,500.00 13,000.00
2,777,418.00 - 2,500,000.00 - - - 7,000,000.00
2,819.75 1,109.63 4,074.05 3,988.30 3,000.00 3,200.00 3,000.00

55.90 - 533.50 176.00 - - -
2,780,293.65 1,109.63  2,504,607.55 4,164.30 3,000.00 3,200.00  7,003,000.00

$ 9,068,714.65

$ 6,132,902.34

$ 8,645,999.83

$ 6,428,795.89

S 6,451,700.00

$ 6,166,970.00

$13,566,700.00

54



215.35.4100.00
215.35.4510.00
215.35.4600.00
215.35.4610.00
215.35.4720.00
215.35.4900.00

215.35.5110.00
215.35.5115.00
215.35.5120.00
215.35.5130.00
215.35.5135.00
215.35.5195.00
215.35.5320.00
215.35.5330.00
215.35.5340.00
215.35.5350.00
215.35.5360.00
215.35.5390.00
215.35.5520.00
215.35.5530.00
215.35.5550.00
215.35.5610.00
215.35.5615.00
215.35.5620.00
215.35.5710.00
215.35.5730.00
215.35.5795.00
215.35.5910.00
215.35.5920.00

PERSONNEL

SALARIES EXPENSE

MEDICAL CLAIMS

IMRF CONTRIBUTION

MEDICARE & FICA CONTRIBUTION
UNIFORMS

POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
MAINTENANCE - BUILDINGS
MAINTENANCE - EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE - VEHICLES
MAINTENANCE - GROUNDS
MAINTENANCE - UTILITY SYSTEM
MAINTENANCE - OTHER
ACCOUNTING SERVICES
ENGINEERING SERVICES
LEGAL SERVICES

MEDICAL SERVICES

IT SERVICES

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TELEPHONE

POSTAGE

PRINTING

DUES

TRAVEL

TRAINING

UTILITIES

FRANCHISE FEES

SERVICE CHARGES

GENERAL INSURANCE
RENTAL EXPENSE

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

WATER AND WASTEWATER FUND

WASTEWATER TREATMENT DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET

496,517.27 $§ 503,064.78 S 528,233.07 S 501,763.21 $ 509,000.00 515,000.00 547,700.00
130,075.76 158,267.29 150,501.06 161,580.00 205,020.00 199,000.00 213,000.00
57,501.40 54,752.16 54,995.36 48,150.40 50,900.00 46,350.00 45,200.00
36,934.87 37,174.45 37,854.72 36,980.26 38,940.00 39,400.00 41,900.00
6,545.31 3,784.06 3,847.66 3,680.99 4,500.00 3,460.00 4,000.00

7,894.00 - - - - - -
735,468.61 757,042.74 775,431.87 752,154.86 808,360.00 803,210.00 851,800.00
7,715.76 11,680.71 9,575.63 39,842.56 11,000.00 11,300.00 11,000.00
98,924.15 100,300.17 149,076.37 59,131.50 106,000.00 121,600.00 106,000.00
2,691.95 1,194.76 38,944.69 520.17 5,000.00 2,600.00 5,000.00
9,165.00 9,626.00 10,711.10 9,946.00 11,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
31,666.90 2,774.50 44,323.00 16,421.65 37,000.00 151,700.00 285,000.00

24,514.81 18,743.84 33,997.61 31,207.00 134,000.00 83,000.00 -
4,320.00 4,931.51 1,775.00 1,521.00 1,800.00 1,400.00 2,000.00
12,042.30 257.69 11,350.88 54,114.75 50,000.00 39,000.00 10,000.00
6,468.00 6,804.00 6,804.00 6,804.00 6,900.00 6,810.00 6,900.00
130.00 230.00 70.00 374.00 300.00 100.00 250.00
4,971.23 5,530.87 5,619.97 5,958.27 5,200.00 5,500.00 6,800.00
13,595.06 19,186.57 19,740.66 29,554.26 32,000.00 42,100.00 24,100.00
5,218.95 5,240.14 5,745.97 6,001.10 6,500.00 4,140.00 5,000.00
8,244.68 8,521.04 8,014.52 7,787.61 10,000.00 7,400.00 10,000.00
1,395.05 1,261.55 1,500.97 1,546.63 1,400.00 1,130.00 1,400.00
344.00 499.00 108.00 380.00 500.00 300.00 500.00
69.68 103.98 64.12 1,076.26 1,500.00 1,220.00 1,500.00
3,557.39 2,225.41 - 1,625.00 1,500.00 500.00 1,500.00
196,187.98 202,457.98 198,245.32 197,710.09 200,000.00 174,600.00 200,000.00
150,911.90 146,078.20 144,096.05 152,583.69 147,500.00 147,050.00 147,500.00
8,615.03 9,794.95 10,874.30 12,848.16 12,000.00 12,200.00 14,400.00
32,787.59 36,084.66 29,697.80 32,600.58 59,200.00 63,900.00 64,900.00
19,499.36 19,211.12 28,352.48 20,741.18 22,000.00 5,700.00 6,000.00
643,036.77 612,738.65 758,688.44 690,295.46 862,300.00 893,250.00 919,750.00

55



215.35.6110.00
215.35.6115.00
215.35.6120.00
215.35.6140.00
215.35.6510.00
215.35.6515.00
215.35.6520.00
215.35.6525.00

215.35.7400.00

215.35.8200.00
215.35.8300.00
215.35.8400.00
215.35.8500.00
215.35.8700.00
215.35.8700.10

215.35.9150.00
215.35.9165.00
215.35.9190.00
215.35.9195.00
215.35.9900.00

COMMODITIES

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - BUILDING
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - VEHICLE
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - UTILITY
CHEMICALS

OFFICE SUPPLIES

GASOLINE

OPERATING SUPPLIES

TOTAL COMMODITIES

DEBT SERVICES
BAD DEBT EXPENSE

TOTAL DEBT SERVICES

CAPITAL OUTLAY

BUILDING

EQUIPMENT

VEHICLE

DISTRIBUTION & COLLECTION SYSTEM
SPECIAL CAPITAL PROJECTS

SPECIAL CAPITAL PROJECTS-PERIMETER TI

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER EXPENDITURES

ECON DEV - CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
PERMITS

ACCOUNT DEPRECIATION
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

TOTAL OTHER EXPENDITURES
TOTAL WASTEWATER

WATER AND WASTEWATER FUND
WASTEWATER TREATMENT DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET
5,494.43 3,749.05 863.88 6,612.70 10,000.00 10,900.00 5,000.00
11,387.29 9,499.41 5,707.62 10,632.04 8,000.00 4,500.00 5,000.00
58,149.84 40,117.53 38,717.12 9,209.32 30,000.00 70,800.00 70,000.00
37,555.08 14,313.62 16,030.20 12,473.98 35,000.00 9,600.00 35,000.00
16,563.11 21,792.21 48,639.60 45,999.60 50,000.00 47,600.00 50,000.00
- - 369.70 1,343.58 1,000.00 920.00 2,000.00
17,463.36 11,862.72 10,210.16 10,749.52 15,000.00 13,100.00 13,800.00
10,840.55 11,126.07 12,180.07 12,210.33 15,000.00 6,900.00 20,000.00
157,453.66 112,460.61 132,718.35 109,231.07 164,000.00 164,320.00 200,800.00
837.99 1,655.41 235.56 3,965.89 2,000.00 300.00 -
837.99 1,655.41 235.56 3,965.89 2,000.00 300.00 -
12,227.50 9,173.35 987.91 13,229.06 248,000.00 243,900.00 250,000.00
- 469.77 - 2,412.53 - 13,000.00 -
22,975.15 15,229.47 2,000,076.98 195,578.51 340,000.00 291,600.00 280,000.00
1,566.30 19,236.71 771.48 - - 11,100.00 -
500.00 - 1,500.00 2,000.00 - - -
37,268.95 44,109.30 2,003,336.37 213,220.10 588,000.00 559,600.00 530,000.00
27,500.00 27,500.00 27,500.00 27,500.00 27,500.00 27,500.00 27,500.00
30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,500.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00
1,056,899.50 765,926.98 - 783,033.91 - - -
175.74 - - - - - -
369,181.08 611,506.34 592,292.67 627,940.01 610,000.00 651,100.00 -
1,483,756.32 1,434,933.32 649,792.67 1,468,973.92 667,500.00 708,600.00 57,500.00

$ 3,057,822.30

$ 2,962,940.03

$ 4,320,203.26

$ 3,237,841.30

$ 3,092,160.00

$ 3,129,280.00

$ 2,559,850.00

56



215.36.4100.00
215.36.4510.00
215.36.4530.00
215.36.4600.00
215.36.4610.00
215.36.4720.00
215.36.4900.00

215.36.5110.00
215.36.5115.00
215.36.5120.00
215.36.5130.00
215.36.5135.00
215.36.5195.00
215.36.5330.00
215.36.5340.00
215.36.5350.00
215.36.5360.00
215.36.5390.00
215.36.5520.00
215.36.5550.00
215.36.5610.00
215.36.5615.00
215.36.5620.00
215.36.5710.00
215.36.5910.00
215.36.5920.00

PERSONNEL
SALARIES EXPENSE
MEDICAL CLAIMS

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION

IMRF CONTRIBUTION

MEDICARE & FICA CONTRIBUTION
UNIFORMS

POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
MAINTENANCE - BUILDINGS
MAINTENANCE - EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE - VEHICLES
MAINTENANCE - GROUNDS
MAINTENANCE - UTILITY SYSTEM
MAINTENANCE - OTHER
ENGINEERING SERVICES

LEGAL SERVICES

MEDICAL SERVICES

IT SERVICES

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TELEPHONE

PRINTING

DUES

TRAVEL

TRAINING

UTILITIES

GENERAL INSURANCE

RENTAL EXPENSE

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

WATER AND WASTEWATER FUND
WATER DISTRIBUTION DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET

346,067.79 S 378,262.54 $ 373,722.35 S 413,193.71 $ 370,000.00 358,100.00 S 380,200.00
99,554.17 122,426.86 108,017.56 132,172.21 137,340.00 131,000.00 158,000.00
40,069.33 41,223.17 40,064.89 42,218.29 37,000.00 32,230.00 31,400.00
25,810.36 28,131.86 27,839.54 31,013.08 28,310.00 27,390.00 29,100.00
3,262.31 2,080.62 1,675.58 2,703.36 3,000.00 2,700.00 2,500.00

14,660.00 - - - - - -
529,423.96 572,125.05 551,319.92 621,300.65 575,650.00 551,420.00 601,200.00
2,924.31 3,147.16 9,283.01 3,988.58 6,000.00 2,400.00 4,000.00
2,767.91 18,341.41 3,063.79 2,377.19 4,000.00 12,300.00 4,000.00
1,378.89 7,960.95 3,285.06 1,791.50 4,000.00 1,500.00 4,000.00
941.99 899.00 1,020.00 960.00 1,200.00 1,050.00 1,000.00
- 3,994.88 - 8,514.96 6,500.00 5,700.00 6,500.00

633.33 1,130.00 - 304.08 1,000.00 250.00 -
11,385.05 30,773.62 7,917.50 28,195.00 30,000.00 33,400.00 30,000.00
7,392.00 7,776.00 7,776.00 7,776.00 7,800.00 7,750.00 7,800.00
487.00 220.00 130.00 468.00 500.00 150.00 250.00
3,616.86 4,227.04 4,469.26 4,799.77 5,000.00 4,800.00 5,000.00
1,436.15 3,176.32 2,002.90 3,296.82 4,000.00 1,800.00 5,200.00
2,974.06 3,288.79 3,781.72 3,634.40 4,500.00 3,100.00 3,500.00
300.00 9.50 473.87 465.59 300.00 250.00 300.00
91.00 - 266.00 143.00 200.00 260.00 300.00
- - - - 500.00 500.00 1,000.00
350.00 132.00 1,861.16 62.83 3,500.00 1,500.00 1,000.00
3,505.36 3,700.68 3,953.31 5,708.15 4,500.00 3,100.00 5,500.00
14,772.44 15,812.11 19,208.14 17,593.12 32,000.00 28,950.00 29,500.00
2,864.50 7,024.61 7,522.64 2,894.60 6,000.00 4,500.00 6,000.00
57,820.85 111,614.07 76,014.36 92,973.59 121,500.00 113,260.00 114,850.00

57



215.36.6110.00
215.36.6115.00
215.36.6120.00
215.36.6135.00
215.36.6140.00
215.36.6150.00
215.36.6515.00
215.36.6520.00
215.36.6525.00

215.36.7400.00

215.36.8300.00
215.36.8400.00
215.36.8500.00
215.36.8600.00
215.36.8700.00

215.36.9155.00
215.36.9190.00
215.36.9900.00

COMMODITIES

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - BUILDING
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - VEHICLE
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - GROUNDS
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - UTILITY
FOOD EXPENSE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

GASOLINE

OPERATING SUPPLIES

TOTAL COMMODITIES

DEBT SERVICES
BAD DEBT EXPENSE

TOTAL DEBT SERVICES

CAPITAL OUTLAY

EQUIPMENT

VEHICLE

DISTRIBUTION & COLLECTION SYST
EXTENSIONS

SPECIAL CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER EXPENDITURES
VEHICLE LICENSES & TITLES
ACCOUNT DEPRECIATION
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

TOTAL OTHER EXPENDITURES

TOTAL WATER DISTRIBUTION

WATER AND WASTEWATER FUND

WATER DISTRIBUTION DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED  EST. ACTUAL BUDGET
2,752.97 678.23 546.49 2,744.86 4,000.00 1,500.00 2,000.00
2,746.33 4,131.93 3,654.81 4,625.13 4,500.00 5,200.00 4,500.00
2,832.94 4,692.81 2,167.38 3,542.92 3,500.00 2,900.00 3,500.00
54,036.63 64,012.39 58,697.81 45,773.47 65,000.00 67,100.00 65,000.00
522.28 197.91 493.94 120.37 500.00 250.00 500.00
130.40 175.15 265.82 957.79 500.00 300.00 500.00
17,004.50 11,768.53 9,813.03 12,170.63 15,200.00 16,800.00 14,300.00
1,653.94 2,959.60 3,617.65 2,775.54 4,000.00 3,100.00 4,000.00
81,679.99 88,616.55 79,256.93 72,710.71 97,200.00 97,150.00 94,300.00
1,397.42 2,070.19 614.48 1,862.61 1,300.00 600.00 -
1,397.42 2,070.19 614.48 1,862.61 1,300.00 600.00 -
17,648.83 4,898.22 4,622.97 15,148.47 78,000.00 60,400.00 38,000.00
1,057.51 - - - - - -
57,145.98 65,382.19 118,466.73 63,268.20 80,000.00 87,700.00 85,000.00
6,287.70 9,821.12 4,915.74 1,742.50 - - -
1,566.31 13.75 849.48 - - - 3,500.00
83,706.33 80,115.28 128,854.92 80,159.17 158,000.00 148,100.00 126,500.00
31.41 - - 75.00 - - -

- 311,283.39 311,467.30 331,560.55 - - -
550,487.67 611,506.34 592,292.67 627,940.01 610,000.00 651,100.00 -
550,519.08 922,789.73 903,759.97 959,575.56 610,000.00 651,100.00 -

$ 1,304,547.63 S 1,777,330.87 S 1,739,820.58 S 1,828,582.29 $ 1,563,650.00 S 1,561,630.00 936,850.00

58



215.37.4100.00
215.37.4510.00
215.37.4530.00
215.37.4600.00
215.37.4610.00
215.37.4720.00

215.37.5110.00
215.37.5115.00
215.37.5120.00
215.37.5130.00
215.37.5135.00
215.37.5195.00
215.37.5320.00
215.37.5330.00
215.37.5340.00
215.37.5350.00
215.37.5360.00
215.37.5390.00
215.37.5520.00
215.37.5530.00
215.37.5540.00
215.37.5550.00
215.37.5560.00
215.37.5610.00

PERSONNEL
SALARIES EXPENSE
MEDICAL CLAIMS

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION

IMRF CONTRIBUTION
MEDICARE & FICA CONTRIBUTION
UNIFORMS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
MAINTENANCE - BUILDINGS
MAINTENANCE - EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE - VEHICLES
MAINTENANCE - GROUNDS
MAINTENANCE - UTILITY SYSTEM
MAINTENANCE - OTHER
ACCOUNTING SERVICES
ENGINEERING SERVICES

LEGAL SERVICES

MEDICAL SERVICES

IT SERVICES

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TELEPHONE

POSTAGE

ADVERTISING

PRINTING

COMMUNICATION SERVICE
DUES

WATER AND WASTEWATER FUND
WATER TREATMENT DEPARTMENT

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED  EST. ACTUAL BUDGET

317,698.52 $ 337,128.55 $  332,208.40 355,872.25 $  372,000.00 359,300.00 399,500.00
68,341.28 92,582.06 98,685.26 112,253.14 152,680.00 140,300.00 156,000.00
35,667.18 31,114.02 35,464.33 36,352.91 37,200.00 32,340.00 33,000.00
23,830.08 25,186.41 24,698.97 26,467.45 28,460.00 27,490.00 30,600.00
1,796.24 2,381.23 2,420.59 2,855.58 3,500.00 3,120.00 3,500.00
447,333.30 488,392.27 493,477.55 533,801.33 593,840.00 562,550.00 622,600.00
19,295.62 15,222.22 30,956.74 16,920.94 10,000.00 14,500.00 10,000.00
105,243.07 371,524.07 241,196.02 364,547.52 425,000.00 550,800.00 300,000.00
1,140.25 3.00 - 25.00 1,000.00 250.00 1,000.00
7,295.42 5,995.65 7,066.00 8,099.19 7,500.00 7,550.00 7,500.00
108,813.99 77,294.79 87,089.91 89,294.35 165,000.00 121,700.00 100,000.00

(139.12) - - - - - -
4,320.00 4,931.52 1,775.00 1,521.00 1,800.00 1,400.00 2,000.00
9,841.70 129,262.40 79,670.47 123,246.61 190,000.00 182,600.00 20,000.00
7,392.00 7,776.00 7,776.00 7,776.00 7,800.00 7,750.00 7,800.00
50.00 50.00 50.00 190.00 300.00 100.00 200.00
3,753.10 4,188.26 3,806.65 3,815.55 4,000.00 4,700.00 5,400.00
16,679.76 12,465.06 25,090.42 31,216.32 23,000.00 28,400.00 25,200.00
3,034.20 3,594.91 3,988.34 4,873.15 4,500.00 3,740.00 4,000.00
10,028.73 8,454.87 7,767.83 7,505.36 10,000.00 6,770.00 10,000.00

124.74 - 76.44 132.60 - - -
2,562.05 1,422.66 1,588.97 2,037.23 2,400.00 1,100.00 2,400.00

- 1,402.95 - 186.22 - 50.00 -
91.00 1,959.00 1,979.00 2,103.97 2,500.00 2,150.00 2,500.00

59



215.37.5615.00
215.37.5620.00
215.37.5630.00
215.37.5710.00
215.37.5730.00
215.37.5795.00
215.37.5910.00
215.37.5920.00
215.37.5960.00

215.37.6110.00
215.37.6115.00
215.37.6120.00
215.37.6135.00
215.37.6140.00
215.37.6145.00
215.37.6150.00
215.37.6510.00
215.37.6515.00
215.37.6520.00
215.37.6525.00

TRAVEL

TRAINING
PUBLICATIONS
UTILITIES

FRANCHISE FEES
SERVICE CHARGES
GENERAL INSURANCE
RENTAL EXPENSE
COLLECTION EXPENSE

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

COMMODITIES

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - BUILDING
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - VEHICLE
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - GROUNDS
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - UTILITY
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - OTHER
FOOD EXPENSE

CHEMICALS

OFFICE SUPPLIES

GASOLINE

OPERATING SUPPLIES

TOTAL COMMODITIES

WATER AND WASTEWATER FUND
WATER TREATMENT DEPARTMENT

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED ~ EST. ACTUAL BUDGET

- - - 284.57 500.00 250.00 500.00
1,959.10 74.00 2,030.00 2,584.53 2,000.00 1,500.00 2,000.00

363.96 113.88 - - - - -
148,824.27 145,836.81 190,990.80 177,211.64 200,000.00 163,300.00 190,000.00
155,387.71 152,408.00 158,441.84 162,340.44 160,000.00 153,700.00 157,500.00
8,615.03 9,794.95 10,874.30 12,848.16 12,000.00 12,200.00 14,400.00
23,671.91 25,287.08 18,569.32 23,114.81 33,200.00 30,250.00 30,800.00
- 1,243.60 6,444.45 1,178.60 5,000.00 2,400.00 5,000.00

166.12 - 35.65 - - - -
638,514.61 980,305.68 887,264.15  1,043,053.76  1,267,500.00  1,297,160.00 898,200.00
12,602.69 2,005.14 795.05 5,541.82 5,000.00 12,500.00 5,000.00
1,432.25 3,094.13 2,519.42 2,267.41 3,000.00 2,820.00 3,000.00
20,417.48 40,611.09 38,215.12 33,769.57 60,000.00 57,600.00 60,000.00

670.39 42.19 119.85 1,407.08 - 1,350.00 -
3,673.91 911.21 580.68 43.41 5,000.00 3,500.00 5,000.00
39,373.69 47,446.04 64,760.39 105,794.66 60,000.00 76,400.00 51,000.00
286.99 270.89 380.65 506.83 500.00 350.00 500.00
303,153.96 436,644.03 535,337.02 378,117.91 400,000.00 324,500.00 350,000.00
1,624.06 2,257.84 1,795.41 2,444.40 1,500.00 1,240.00 3,500.00
4,280.45 3,667.91 4,565.76 4,867.58 6,200.00 5,950.00 4,400.00
4,332.77 21,623.86 19,253.30 15,294.18 10,000.00 12,600.00 15,000.00
391,848.64 558,574.33 668,322.65 550,054.85 551,200.00 498,810.00 497,400.00

60



215.37.8200.00
215.37.8300.00
215.37.8400.00
215.37.8700.00

215.37.9195.00
215.37.9900.00

WATER & WASTEWATER OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT)
WATER & WASTEWATER RESERVE SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

TOTAL WATER & WASTEWATER SURPLUS (DEFICIT) S 1,544,736.42 S

WATER AND WASTEWATER FUND
WATER TREATMENT DEPARTMENT

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED  EST. ACTUAL BUDGET
CAPITAL OUTLAY
BUILDING 99.83 - - - - - -
EQUIPMENT 21,641.81 1,250.00 202,106.19 (895.98) 588,000.00 588,600.00 2,200.00
VEHICLE 30.28 1,723.97 - - - - 30,000.00
SPECIAL CAPITAL PROJECTS 1,566.30 13.75 - 5,431.26 - - 7,000,000.00
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 23,338.22 2,987.72 202,106.19 4,535.28 588,000.00 588,600.00  7,032,200.00
OTHER EXPENDITURES
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE - - - - - - -
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 550,487.66 611,506.32 592,292.66 627,939.98 610,000.00 651,100.00 -
TOTAL OTHER EXPENDITURES 550,487.66 611,506.32 592,292.66 627,939.98 610,000.00 651,100.00 -

TOTAL WATER TREATMENT EXPENSES 2,051,522.43

2,641,766.32 2,843,463.20

2,759,385.20 3,610,540.00

3,598,220.00 9,050,400.00

TOTAL WATER & WASTEWATER EXPENSES 6,413,892.36

7,382,037.22 8,903,487.04

7,825,808.79 8,266,350.00

8,289,130.00 12,547,100.00

2,654,822.29

(1,110,085.87)

(1,249,134.88)

1,853,227.50

(257,487.21)  (1,397,012.90)

(694,885.86)

1,950,460.79 1,845,000.00

(1,814,650.00)

(2,122,160.00) 1,019,600.00

2,070,500.00 (6,885,000.00)

604,092.62 S

(952,373.07) $

553,447.89 S

30,350.00 $

(51,660.00) $ (5,865,400.00)

61



216.00.3810.10

216.00.3910.10

216.39.9900.00

OTHER REVENUE
INTEREST INCOME

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

OTHER EXPENDITURES
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

TOTAL WATER DEPRECIATION EXPENSES
WATER DEPRECIATION SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

WATER DEPRECIATION FUND
REVENUES & EXPENSES

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET
$ 14,437.36 S 18,708.50 S 28,236.14 §$ 66,640.79 $ 15,000.00 $ 117,200.00 $ 115,000.00
14,437.36 18,708.50 28,236.14 66,640.79 15,000.00 117,200.00 115,000.00
1,652,894.77 1,834,519.00 1,776,878.00 1,883,820.00 1,830,000.00 1,953,300.00 0.00
1,652,894.77 1,834,519.00 1,776,878.00 1,883,820.00 1,830,000.00 1,953,300.00 0.00
$ 1,667,332.13 $ 1,853,227.50 $ 1,805,114.14 $ 1,950,460.79 $ 1,845,000.00 $ 2,070,500.00 $ 115,000.00

$ 2,777,418.00 S - $ 2,500,000.00 S - S -

$ 7,000,000.00

2,777,418.00 - 2,500,000.00 - -

7,000,000.00

$(1,110,085.87) S 1,853,227.50 S (694,885.86) $ 1,950,460.79 S 1,845,000.00

$ 2,070,500.00

$ (6,885,000.00)

62



Stormwater Fund




Storm Water Fund - Revenues vs. Expenses FY 2011 - FY 2020

$1,800,000.00
$1,600,000.00

000°0S0°‘T$ Q
parespng
000‘EVT‘TS x
SvZ'z89'TS ]
[endy 153
000°£60°T$ >
Wr'sSTY'TS ]
[enjoy <
869VLI‘TS >
LTT'VSETS S
|en1oy <
£66'091T°TS x
8TUETS et
[eny <
PPEVSTTS x
£59'987$ 3
|en3oy <
TTETET'TS x
869°SELS S
[en1oy m
T60°6TTTS >
1057999 4
w |enpy Q
159'620°T$ ~
... .
788889 S
|en1oy <
£05'V869 >
8v'e9vs i
[eny <
>
[N

o

o

o

W

$1,400,000.00

$1,200,000.00

$1,000,000.00
$800,000.00 -
$600,000.00 -
$400,000.00 -
$200,000.00 -

64

M Expenses

M Revenues




STORMWATER FUND
Description of Capital Items Budgeted

Line Item 213.33.8500.00 — Distribution & Collection System includes the following:
S 110,000.00 Trunk-line work/Storm Valve Projects

Line ltem 213.33.8700.00 - Special Projects includes the following:
S 430,000.00 Various capital projects listed on the Public Works Capital Projects report.
S 3,500.00 % Digital Orthophotography

65



213.00.3610.30

213.00.3715.10
213.00.3720.10

213.00.3810.10
213.00.3830.10

213.00.3910.10
213.00.3915.10
213.00.3935.00

SERVICE CHARGES

STORMWATER SALES

TOTAL SERVICE CHARGES

SERVICE FEES
OTHER FEES

ANNEXATION FEES

TOTAL SERVICE FEES

OTHER REVENUE
INTEREST INCOME

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE

FY 2015
ACTUAL

$ 1,114357.56 S

STORM WATER FUND

REVENUE
FY 2016 FY 2017
ACTUAL ACTUAL

1,141,199.57 $ 1,149,556.97

FY 2018 FY 2019
ACTUAL APPROPRIATED

FY 2019 FY 2020
EST. ACTUAL BUDGET

$ 1,158,954.73 $ 1,160,000.00

$ 1,072,700.00 $ 1,130,000.00

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

SALE OF MATERIALS

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

1,114357.56  1,141,199.57  1,149,556.97  1,158,954.73 1,160,000.00  1,072,700.00  1,130,000.00
3,616.56 8,220.80 - 520.46 4,000.00 - -
9,835.00 - - - - - -

13,451.56 8,220.80 - 520.46 4,000.00 - -
4,511.68 4,923.33 3,258.02 2,776.73 3,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00

- - 6.00 - - - -
4,511.68 4,923.33 3,264.02 2,776.73 3,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00

1,395,564.67 - - 500,000.00 - - -
- - 6,000.00 1,339.00 1,000.00 500.00 1,000.00

1,395,564.67 - 6,000.00 501,339.00 1,000.00 500.00 1,000.00

$ 2,527,885.47 S

1,154,343.70 $ 1,158,820.99

$ 1,663,590.92 $ 1,168,000.00

S 1,085,200.00 $ 1,143,000.00

66



213.33.4100.00
213.33.4510.00
213.33.4600.00
213.33.4610.00
213.33.4900.00

213.33.5110.00
213.33.5115.00
213.33.5120.00
213.33.5125.00
213.33.5130.00
213.33.5135.00
213.33.5195.00
213.33.5320.00
213.33.5330.00
213.33.5340.00
213.33.5350.00
213.33.5360.00
213.33.5390.00
213.33.5520.00
213.33.5530.00
213.33.5550.00
213.33.5610.00
213.33.5615.00
213.33.5620.00
213.33.5715.00
213.33.5730.00
213.33.5795.00
213.33.5910.00
213.33.5920.00
213.33.5960.00

PERSONNEL

SALARIES EXPENSE

MEDICAL CLAIMS

IMRF CONTRIBUTION

MEDICARE & FICA CONTRIBUTION
POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
MAINTENANCE - BUILDINGS
MAINTENANCE - EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE - VEHICLES
MAINTENANCE - STREETS
MAINTENANCE - GROUNDS
MAINTENANCE - UTILITY SYSTEM
MAINTENANCE - OTHER
ACCOUNTING SERVICES
ENGINEERING SERVICES
LEGAL SERVICES

MEDICAL SERVICES

IT SERVICES

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TELEPHONE

POSTAGE

PRINTING

DUES

TRAVEL

TRAINING

GARBAGE DISPOSAL
FRANCHISE FEES

SERVICE CHARGES

GENERAL INSURANCE
RENTAL EXPENSE
COLLECTION EXPENSE

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

STORMWATER FUND

EXPENSES
FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET

180,854.86 $ 182,138.90 S 175,996.70 186,322.46 $ 165,000.00 S 156,300.00 153,000.00
19,761.18 24,255.63 22,284.47 28,375.34 52,410.00 45,000.00 50,000.00
20,915.21 19,740.69 18,837.53 19,014.29 16,500.00 14,070.00 12,700.00
12,963.60 13,140.53 12,871.57 13,554.53 12,620.00 11,960.00 11,800.00

1,185.00 - - - - - -
235,679.85 239,275.75 229,990.27 247,266.62 246,530.00 227,330.00 227,500.00
6,926.20 13,798.70 1,729.61 14,023.78 3,500.00 2,250.00 3,500.00
69.93 - - - 1,000.00 - 1,000.00
- 11,058.00 5,074.00 - 5,000.00 5,000.00 10,000.00
52,676.47 59,020.24 46,386.92 21,541.19 45,000.00 31,900.00 45,000.00
- 15,770.00 12,070.00 3,780.00 15,000.00 4,000.00 15,000.00
4,320.00 4,931.51 1,775.00 1,521.00 1,800.00 1,400.00 2,000.00
5,490.00 2,500.00 3,046.28 4,505.40 20,000.00 17,400.00 42,500.00
3,696.00 3,888.00 3,888.00 7,908.40 8,900.00 5,375.00 4,000.00
- 70.00 - - 100.00 50.00 100.00
3,212.08 3,691.91 3,231.32 3,240.17 3,500.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
2,288.74 3,829.24 2,639.35 3,456.41 15,000.00 3,400.00 17,200.00
1,195.34 1,187.25 1,115.15 1,108.01 1,500.00 1,350.00 1,500.00
8,139.49 8,357.47 7,748.51 7,505.36 8,000.00 7,000.00 8,000.00
1,603.58 1,666.98 1,500.96 1,546.64 3,000.00 870.00 3,000.00
- 303.58 - 75.00 1,000.00 - 1,000.00
570.00 1,560.00 1,044.00 420.00 3,000.00 - 1,000.00
58.60 - 60.42 - 1,000.00 - 1,000.00
51,634.45 57,076.21 57,478.12 57,947.75 57,500.00 54,000.00 57,500.00
8,615.03 9,794.95 10,874.30 12,848.16 12,000.00 12,200.00 14,400.00

- - 3,497.00 - - - -
7,469.02 17,204.34 9,683.97 11,753.71 15,000.00 18,520.00 3,000.00

45.30 - - - - - -
158,010.23 215,708.38 172,842.91 153,180.98 220,800.00 168,215.00 234,200.00

67



213.33.6110.00
213.33.6115.00
213.33.6120.00
213.33.6135.00
213.33.6140.00
213.33.6145.00
213.33.6515.00
213.33.6520.00
213.33.6525.00

213.33.7400.00

213.33.8300.00
213.33.8400.00
213.33.8500.00
213.33.8700.00

213.33.9165.00
213.33.9190.00
213.33.9195.00
213.33.9900.00

COMMODITIES

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - BUILDING
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - VEHICLE
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - GROUNDS
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - UTILITY
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - OTHER
OFFICE SUPPLIES

GASOLINE

OPERATING SUPPLIES

TOTAL COMMODITIES

DEBT SERVICES
BAD DEBT EXPENSE

TOTAL DEBT SERVICES

CAPITAL OUTLAY

EQUIPMENT

VEHICLE

DISTRIBUTION & COLLECTION SYST
SPECIAL CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER EXPENDITURES
PERMITS

ACCOUNT DEPRECIATION
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

TOTAL OTHER EXPENDITURES

TOTAL STORMWATER EXPENSES
STORMWATER FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

STORMWATER FUND

EXPENSES
FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED  EST. ACTUAL BUDGET

- 170.50 - - - - -
48.80 - 65.43 10.66 1,000.00 100.00 1,000.00
6,336.66 9,549.13 8,002.40 6,237.92 6,000.00 3,250.00 5,000.00
- - 3,285.00 - 5,000.00 200.00 5,000.00
17,874.81 30,731.80 23,190.50 22,249.61 25,000.00 27,350.00 25,000.00
- - 314.05 31.89 - - -
129.28 412.50 4.29 37.85 500.00 150.00 500.00
6,943.05 5,312.73 5,162.09 5,020.51 6,400.00 5,800.00 6,300.00
153.72 138.32 184.01 210.98 1,000.00 500.00 1,000.00
31,486.32 46,314.98 40,207.77 33,799.42 44,900.00 37,350.00 43,800.00
561.43 908.68 1,068.97 592.09 - 150.00 -
561.43 908.68 1,068.97 592.09 - 150.00 -
150.00 1,250.00 987.91 - 367,000.00 357,600.00 -
- - 24,803.31 - - 100.00 -
22,444.39 136,405.87 127,216.73 204,795.44 180,000.00 110,000.00 110,000.00
1,566.33 444,383.58 584,879.21 439,688.00 490,000.00 450,000.00 433,500.00
24,160.72 582,039.45 98,223.31 644,483.44  1,037,000.00 917,700.00 543,500.00
1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,500.00 1,000.00
335,685.33 330,379.49 330,743.21 338,119.10 - 330,000.00 -
73.22 0.06 - - - - -
575,131.00 508,856.00 510,151.00 - - - -
911,889.55 840,235.55 841,894.21 339,119.10 1,000.00 331,500.00 1,000.00
1,361,788.10  1,924,482.79  1,384,227.44  1,418,441.65  1,550,230.00  1,682,245.00  1,050,000.00
$ 1,166,097.37 $ (770,139.09) $ (225,406.45) $ 24514927 $ (382,230.00) $ (597,045.00) $  93,000.00

68



STORM WATER DEPRECIATION FUND
REVENUES & EXPENSES

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET
OTHER REVENUE
214.00.3810.10 INTEREST INCOME $ - $ - S 2,172.04 $ 11,106.82 S 12,000.00 S 11,800.00 S 12,000.00
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE - - 2,172.04 11,106.82 12,000.00 11,800.00 12,000.00
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
214.00.3910.10 INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 575,626.61 508,856.00 510,151.00 - - - -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE 575,626.61 508,856.00 510,151.00 - - - -
TOTAL FUND REVENUE S 575,626.61 S 508,856.00 $ 512,323.04 $ 11,106.82 S 12,000.00 S 11,800.00 S 12,000.00
OTHER EXPENDITURES
214.39.9900.00 INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT $ 1,718,667.68 S - S - $ 500,000.00 $ - S - S -
TOTAL WATER DEPRECIATION 1,718,667.68 - - 500,000.00 - - -
TOTAL STORM WATER DEPRECIATION EXPENSES 1,718,667.68 - - 500,000.00 - - -
STORM WATER DEPRECIATION SURPLUS (DEFICIT) $(1,143,041.07) $ 508,856.00 S 512,323.04 S (488,893.18) $ 12,000.00 S 11,800.00 S 12,000.00

69



FISCAL YEAR 2019 PUBLIC WORKS CAPITAL PROJECTS

$(000)
. General Storm ]
Project Total Cost Fund- Motor Fuel|  Water Water Bu.smfess Other Notes
Tax Fund Fund District
Street Fund

Schwartz Acres (Phase 2 of 3, Paris Ave.) 480 245 175 60 R&R
Persing - Adams to Jefferson (400') 435 300 70 65 R&R
Nebraska - Jackson to Polk (1200') 420 275 145 CCC&G/Sidewalk
Overlay 2,200 400 1,600 150 50 See list below, $50k to be reimbursed by Park Dist.
Misc Sidewalk/CCC&G/Storm Inlet & Manhole 500 325 125 50
Engineering for E. Courtland Phase | 110 110 FY 2021 Letting
Engineering for 2020 Capital Projects 200 130 35 35
Biological Upgrade to Water Treat. System 7,000 7,000 Estimated cost of biological treatment upgrade

Totals: 11,345 1,785 1,600 7,280 430 200 50

Mill & Overlay Heat Scarify/Overlay

Kay St. - Indiana to Nebraska
Kay Ct. - Cul de sac to Kay St.
Hazelwood St. - Greenwood to Fourth
Forestwood St. - Greenwood to Fourth
Greenwood St. - Lee to Fourth
Clark St. - Cul de sac to Morton Ave.
Alexander St. - McArthur to Morton Ave.
McArthur Ave. - Jackson to Clark
Bond St. - Jackson to Morton Ave.

Hickory Ridge Dr.
Hickory Ridge Ct.
Locust Ridge Ct.

Heat Scarify/Sealcoat (A1)
Lakeland Rd. - Walheim ROW to Main St.
E. Jefferson St. - Tennesse to E. City Limits
Queenwood Rd. - W. City Limits to Main St.

Engineering for 2020 Capital Projects

Ridge St. (Phase 3 of 3)

E. Tyler St. - Main St. to Third
N. Second Ave. - Harrison to Tyler
E. Harrison St. - Second to Third

70




911 Consolidated Ctr. Fund




240.00.3755.00

240.00.3910.10

240.80.5110.00
240.80.5710.00

240.80.8200.00

240.80.9190.00
240.80.9900.00

SERVICE FEES
RENTAL INCOME

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
MAINTENANCE-BUILDINGS
UTILITIES

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
CAPITAL OUTLAY

BUILDING

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER EXPENDITURES

ACCOUNT DEPRECIATION
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

TOTAL OTHER EXPENDITURES

TOTAL 911 CONSOLIDATION CENTER EXPENSES
911 CONSOLIDATION CENTER SURPLUS (DEFICIT) $

911 CONSOLIDATED CENTER FUND
REVENUES & EXPENSES

FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED  EST. ACTUAL BUDGET
. $ } $ $ - $ - ¢ 29,000.00
- - - - 29,000.00
- - 850,000.00 539,400.00 -
- - 850,000.00 539,400.00 -
- s - s $ 850,000.00 $ 539,400.00 $  29,000.00
. $ N $ $ - $ - $ 2,000.00
- - - - 3,000.00
- - - - 5,000.00
- - 800,000.00 539,400.00 -
- - 800,000.00 539,400.00 -
- - 850,000.00 - 24,000.00
- - 850,000.00 - 24,000.00
- - 1,650,000.00 539,400.00 29,000.00
- $ - $ $ (800,000.00) S - $ -

72



Tourism Fund




TOURISM FUND
Description of Capital Items Budgeted

124.15.8300.00 — Equipment includes the following:
S 1,500.00 Computer equipment

124.15.8900.00 — Improvements Other Than Building includes the following:
S 150,000.00 Updates to the former AC Church lot, including lighting, landscaping and miscellaneous

74



Tourism Revenue vs. Expenditures FY 2011 - FY 2020

900,000.00

800,000.00

700,000.00

600,000.00

500,000.00

400,000.00

300,000.00

200,000.00

$419,630

100,000.00 -

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Est. Actual Budgeted

FY 2011 FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

75



TOURISM & CONVENTION FUND

REVENUE
FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET
TAXES
124.00.3115.00 HOTEL / MOTEL TAX S 301,860.60 $ 291,340.42 S 291,093.93 S 279,441.00 S 290,000.00 S 299,500.00 S 300,000.00
TOTAL TAXES 301,860.60 291,340.42 291,093.93 279,441.00 290,000.00 299,500.00 300,000.00
OTHER REVENUE
124.00.3130.00 OTHER INCOME 0.00 0.00 220,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
124.00.3810.10 INTEREST INCOME 1,804.68 1,969.33 2,172.03 2,777.00 2,200.00 4,900.00 4,500.00
124.00.3830.10 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 311.38 61.05 6,906.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 1,804.68 2,280.71 222,233.08 9,683.00 2,200.00 4,900.00 4,500.00
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
124.00.3925.00 SALE OF LAND 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
124.00.3930.00 PACVB TAX COLLECTED 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
TOTAL FUND REVENUE $ 32366528 $ 313,621.13 $ 533,327.01 S 309,124.00 S 312,200.00 S 324,400.00 S 324,500.00

76



124.15.4100.00
124.15.4510.00
124.15.4600.00
124.15.4610.00
124.15.4720.00

124.15.5110.00
124.15.5115.00
124.15.5195.00
124.15.5350.00
124.15.5360.00
124.15.5390.00
124.15.5520.00
124.15.5530.00
124.15.5540.00
124.15.5550.00
124.15.5610.00
124.15.5615.00
124.15.5620.00
124.15.5710.00
124.15.5910.00
124.15.5920.00

PERSONNEL

SALARIES EXPENSE

MEDICAL CLAIMS

IMRF CONTRIBUTION

MEDICARE & FICA CONTRIBUTION
UNIFORMS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
MAINTENANCE - BUILDINGS
MAINTENANCE - EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE - OTHER
MEDICAL SERVICES

IT SERVICES

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TELEPHONE

POSTAGE

ADVERTISING

PRINTING

DUES

TRAVEL

TRAINING

UTILITIES

GENERAL INSURANCE
RENTAL EXPENSE

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

TOURISM & CONVENTION FUND

EXPENSES
FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET

53,123.29 $ 53,582.72 §$ 55,065.56 $ 48,003.00 $ 32,500.00 20,700.00 S 20,000.00
17,143.55 18,437.89 10,556.25 7,113.00 280.00 150.00 300.00
6,161.85 5,845.85 5,912.09 4,948.00 3,250.00 1,863.00 1,800.00
3,982.62 4,082.25 4,188.07 3,636.00 2,490.00 1,580.00 1,530.00
- - 67.00 - - - 50.00
80,411.31 81,948.71 75,788.97 63,700.00 38,520.00 24,293.00 23,680.00
1,028.00 4,187.91 2,148.86 1,016.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
658.17 645.15 1,231.14 1,119.00 1,500.00 3,000.00 1,500.00

- - 30.00 - - - -

- 40.00 - - - - -
1,529.32 1,574.79 1,574.65 1,611.00 1,600.00 1,720.00 2,000.00
20,148.05 20,000.00 20,150.00 20,000.00 22,000.00 25,000.00 27,000.00
851.54 626.36 939.28 667.00 1,000.00 500.00 1,000.00
7.84 19.60 - 3.00 100.00 - 100.00
23,196.00 10,965.00 15,031.00 10,538.00 22,000.00 14,500.00 12,500.00
2,868.89 1,835.46 2,951.43 4,608.00 3,000.00 1,500.00 3,000.00
1,074.00 1,064.00 1,065.00 1,046.00 4,400.00 3,800.00 4,400.00
487.14 500.52 623.91 557.00 700.00 100.00 500.00
- 499.92 375.00 295.00 500.00 150.00 500.00
2,343.92 2,310.40 3,106.62 5,682.00 7,000.00 6,000.00 7,000.00
- - - - 1,000.00 1,992.00 2,000.00
1,968.00 1,968.00 2,210.25 1,953.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
56,160.87 46,237.11 51,437.14 49,095.00 68,800.00 62,262.00 65,500.00

77



124.15.6110.00
124.15.6120.00
124.15.6515.00
124.15.6520.00

124.15.8200.00
124.15.8300.00
124.15.8900.00

124.15.9130.00
124.15.9135.10
124.15.9140.00
124.15.9155.00
124.15.9195.00
124.15.9900.00

COMMODITIES

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - BUILDING
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT
OFFICE SUPPLIES

GASOLINE

TOTAL COMMODITIES

CAPITAL OUTLAY

BUILDING

EQUIPMENT

IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BUILDING

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER EXPENDITURES
PROPERTY TAX EXPENSE
GRANT PROGRAM

SPECIAL EVENTS

VEHICLE LICENSES & TITLES
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

TOTAL OTHER EXPENDITURES

TOTAL TOURISM FUND EXPENSES
TOURISM FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

TOURISM & CONVENTION FUND

EXPENSES

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET
1,254.23 1,237.82 45.25 408.00 1,000.00 200.00 1,000.00
6.08 212.54 62.00 9.00 50.00 20.00 50.00
535.50 1,557.69 579.53 516.00 1,000.00 300.00 1,000.00
25.88 36.45 26.76 15.00 500.00 100.00 500.00
1,821.69 3,044.50 713.54 948.00 2,550.00 620.00 2,550.00

- - 525,000.00 - - - -

- - - - - - 1,500.00
- 49.24 - 20,164.00 180,000.00 163,000.00 150,000.00
- 49.24 525,000.00 20,164.00 180,000.00 163,000.00 151,500.00
- - 175.08 178.00 - 200.00 200.00
125,785.00 129,930.00 121,895.00 123,700.00 146,000.00 140,000.00 150,000.00
21,000.11 18,771.95 17,945.19 24,463.00 26,000.00 12,500.00 26,000.00
- - 19.00 - 100.00 30.00 100.00
117.51 15.00 30.00 - 100.00 - 100.00
146,902.62 148,716.95 140,064.27 148,341.00 172,200.00 152,730.00 176,400.00
285,296.49 279,996.51 793,003.92 282,248.00 462,070.00 402,905.00 419,630.00
S 38,368.79 S 33,624.62 (259,676.91) S 26,876.00 S (149,870.00) $ (78,505.00) S  (95,130.00)

78



Business District Fund




Business District Revenue vs. Expenditures FY 2011 - FY 2020

2,500,000.00 -
wn
-
"y
a
-
[N
wr
2,000,000.00
1,500,000.00 2
o
-
o
]
-
)
-
-
n
0
1,000,000.00 2
0
>
8
P w8
~ < @ o Ron
? o 3 2 g g 8 2 8
o o 3 0 W \n ) k73
g d g 2 g N 3
500,000.00 = a R 3 s > 3 &
- R7,9 o0
o0 - 2
3
]
M S ~
il e <
o o
[32] (3]
v+ -
Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Est. Actual Budgeted
FY 2011 FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

80



BUSINESS DISTRICT FUND
Description of Capital Items Budgeted

126.51.8100.00 — Land includes the following:
S 150,000.00 Potential purchase of land within the Business District

126.51.8100.10 — Land Improvements includes the following:
S 75,000.00 Potential projects

126.51.8800.10 — Infrastructure includes the following:
S 200,000.00 Projects items outlined on Public Works Capital Project Sheet

81



BUSINESS DISTRICT TAX FUND

REVENUE
FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED  EST. ACTUAL BUDGET
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE
126.00.3445.00 BUSINESS DISTRICT TAX $  431,79456 $ 415009.78 $ 395881.91 $ 420,297.00 $ 413,000.00 $ 438,600.00 $ 420,000.00
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE 431,794.56 415,009.78 395,881.91 420,297.00 413,000.00 438,600.00 420,000.00
OTHER REVENUE
126.00.3810.10 INTEREST INCOME 3,609.34 4,923.33 3,258.02 2,777.00 2,750.00 4,400.00 2,500.00
126.00.3830.10 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
126.00.3910.10 INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
126.00.3925.00 SALE OF LAND 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00
126.00.3930.00 MORTON COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 0.00 0.00 789,711.84 87,231.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 3,609.34 4,923.33 1,193,219.86 90,008.00 2,750.00 4,400.00 152,500.00
TOTAL FUND REVENUE S 43540390 $ 419,933.11 S 1,589,101.77 S 510,305.00 $ 415,750.00 S 443,000.00 $ 572,500.00

82



126.51.5130.00
126.51.5390.00
126.51.5530.00
126.51.5540.00
126.51.5550.00
126.51.5710.00
126.51.5920.00

126.51.6140.00
126.51.6525.00

126.51.8100.00
126.51.8100.10
126.51.8200.00
126.51.8800.10

126.51.9135.10
126.51.9195.00
126.51.9900.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
MAINTENANCE - GROUNDS
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
POSTAGE

ADVERTISING

PRINTING

UTILITIES

RENTAL EXPENSE

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

COMMODITIES
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - UTILITY
OPERATING SUPPLIES

TOTAL COMMODITIES

CAPITAL OUTLAY
LAND

LAND IMPROVEMENTS
BUILDING
INFRASTRUCTURE

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER EXPENDITURES
GRANT PROGRAM
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

TOTAL OTHER EXPENDITURES

TOTAL BUSINESS DISTRICT TAX EXPENSES
BUSINESS DISTRICT TAX FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

BUSINESS DISTRICT FUND

EXPENSES
FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED  EST. ACTUAL BUDGET
$ 2,000.00 $ -8 -8 -8 - - -
77,750.00 57,695.86 - - - - -
1,000.00 173.84 22.95 - 50.00 50.00 50.00
1,000.00 221.16 772.64 390.00 800.00 820.00 450.00

- - 2,545.31 - - - -

81,750.00 58,090.86 3,340.90 390.00 850.00 870.00 500.00
250.00 42.50 - 64.00 - - -
250.00 42.50 - 64.00 - - -

10,000.00 39,194.08 - - - - 150,000.00

- 728,934.75 464,678.93 137,524.00 200,000.00 26,700.00 75,000.00

- 6,553.97  1,670,594.33 - - - -

- - - - - - 200,000.00
10,000.00 774,682.80  2,135,273.26 137,524.00 200,000.00 26,700.00 425,000.00
50,000.00 30,534.64 56,537.02 65,632.00 100,000.00 51,500.00 100,000.00

- - 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
50,000.00 30,534.64 156,537.02 165,632.00 200,000.00 151,500.00 200,000.00

142,000.00 863,350.80  2,295,151.18 303,610.00 400,850.00 179,070.00 625,500.00
$ 293,403.90 $ (443,417.69) $ (706,049.41) $ 206,695.00 $  14,900.00 263,930.00 (53,000.00)

83



Motor Fuel Tax Fund




MOTOR FUEL FUND
Description of Capital Items Budgeted

127.52.8700.00 — Special Capital Projects includes the following:
$1,600,000.00 Projects items outlined on Public Works Capital Project Sheet
$ 200,000.00 Salt

85



MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

MOTOR FUEL TAX REVENUE
FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE
127.00.3440.00 MOTOR FUEL TAX S 483,820.35 $ 429,700.73 $ 426,535.92 S 426,382.00 $ 430,000.00 $ 421,000.00 S 425,000.00
127.00.3441.10 FED SURFACE TRANSPORT FUNDS - - - - - - -
127.00.3441.20 IL DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION FUNDS - - 250,000.00 - - - -
127.00.3441.30 TAZEWELL COUNTY FUNDS - - 200,000.00 - - - -
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE 483,820.35 429,700.73 876,535.92 426,382.00 430,000.00 421,000.00 425,000.00

OTHER REVENUE
127.00.3810.20 INTEREST INCOME - SAVINGS 8,239.44 9,718.05 11,436.43 23,496.00 19,000.00 31,300.00 25,000.00
127.00.3830.10 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME - - - - - -

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 8,239.44 9,718.05 11,436.43 23,496.00 19,000.00 31,300.00 25,000.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
127.00.3910.10 INTERFUND TRANSFER IN - - - - - - -

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE - - - - - R

TOTAL FUND REVENUE S 492,059.79 $ 439,418.78 S 887,972.35 S 449,878.00 S 449,000.00 $ 452,300.00 S 450,000.00

86



MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

EXPENSES
FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET
CAPITAL OUTLAY
127.52.8700.00 SPECIAL CAPITAL PROJECTS S 5,700.66 S 553576 $ 975,901.85 S 685,668.00 $ 884,000.00 $ 602,500.00 $ 1,800,000.00
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 5,700.66 5,535.76 975,901.85 685,668.00 884,000.00 602,500.00 1,800,000.00
OTHER EXPENDITURES
127.52.9900.00 INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL OTHER EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL MOTOR FUEL TAX EXPENSES 5,700.66 5,535.76 975,901.85 685,668.00 884,000.00 602,500.00 1,800,000.00

MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT) S  486,359.13 S 433,883.02 $ (87,929.50) $ (235,790.00) $ (435,000.00) $ (150,200.00) $ (1,350,000.00)

87



Social Security Funad




SOCIAL SECURITY FUND

REVENUE
FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 18 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET
TAXES
123.00.3110.12 PROPERTY TAXES - FICA $ 290,542.89 $ 286,319.00 $ 99,127.39 $ 197,679.00 $ 450,000.00 $ 446,100.00 $ 300,000.00
TOTAL TAXES 290,542.89 286,319.00 99,127.39 197,679.00 450,000.00 446,100.00 300,000.00
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE
123.00.3425.12 REPLACEMENT TAXES - FICA 25,567.37 24,632.64 10,853.74 12,058.00 20,000.00 21,800.00 18,000.00
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE 25,567.37 24,632.64 10,853.74 12,058.00 20,000.00 21,800.00 18,000.00
OTHER REVENUE
123.00.3810.40 INTEREST INCOME - COMMUNITY BANK 1,106.46 1,477.95 - 1,319.00 1,000.00 1,980.00 1,000.00
123.00.3910.10 INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN - - - 350,000.00 - - -
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 1,106.46 1,477.95 - 351,319.00 1,000.00 1,980.00 1,000.00
TOTAL FUND REVENUE S 317,216.72 $ 312,42959 S 109,981.13 S 561,056.00 S 471,000.00 S 469,880.00 S 319,000.00

89



SOCIAL SECURITY FUND

EXPENSES
FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED  EST. ACTUAL BUDGET
PRESIDENT & TRUSTEES MEDICARE & FICA
123.11.4610.00 CONTRIBUTION $ 1,162.80 $ 1,170.48 $ 1,162.83 $ 1,229.00 $ 1,300.00 $ 1,170.00 $ 1,300.00
ADMINISTRATION MEDICARE & FICA
123.13.4610.00 CONTRIBUTION 3,706.82 4,211.37 4,384.04 4,783.00 4,850.00 4,675.00 8,600.00
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT MEDICARE & FICA
123.14.4610.00 CONTRIBUTION 6,646.44 6,592.03 6,523.67 6,616.00 6,800.00 6,730.00 5,000.00
123.21.4610.00 FIRE MEDICARE & FICA CONTRIBUTION 16,736.63 20,745.04 14,570.89 13,264.00 17,000.00 13,140.00 17,000.00
123.22.4610.00 PARAMEDIC MEDICARE & FICA CONTRIBUTION 65,465.61 78,348.60 72,147.12 71,290.00 80,000.00 80,300.00 81,500.00
123.23.4610.00 POLICE MEDICARE & FICA CONTRIBUTION 157,716.31 157,913.46 159,358.51 159,966.00 180,000.00 160,300.00 157,800.00
123.31.4610.00 PUBLIC WORKS MEDICARE & FICA CONTRIBUTION 12,278.94 12,554.38 12,562.72 12,921.00 7,000.00 6,520.00 2,600.00
123.34.4610.00 STREET MEDICARE & FICA CONTRIBUTION 38,187.84 35,514.95 33,863.27 32,929.00 37,000.00 37,100.00 38,300.00
123.34.9900.00 INTERFUND TRANSFER OUT - - - - 100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
TOTAL SOCIAL SECURITY FUND EXPENSES 301,901.39 317,050.31 304,573.05 302,998.00 433,950.00 409,935.00 412,100.00
SOCIAL SECURITY FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT) $ 1531533 $  (4,620.72) $ (194,591.92) $ 258,058.00 $  37,050.00 $  59,945.00 $  (93,100.00)

90



IMRF Fund




IMRF FUND

REVENUE
FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET
TAXES
125.00.3110.11 PROPERTY TAXES - IMRF S 280,693.33 S 271,733.65 $ 99,127.39 $ 98,888.00 $ 100,000.00 $ 99,000.00 S 45,000.00
TOTAL TAXES 280,693.33 271,733.65 99,127.39 98,888.00 100,000.00 99,000.00 45,000.00
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE
125.00.3425.11 REPLACEMENT TAXES - IMRF 24,700.61 23,797.58 10,853.74 6,677.00 17,500.00 7,500.00 5,500.00
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE 24,700.61 23,797.58 10,853.74 6,677.00 17,500.00 7,500.00 5,500.00
OTHER REVENUE
125.00.3810.40 INTEREST INCOME - COMMUNITY BA 1,106.46 1,477.95 2,403.60 5,277.00 1,000.00 7,900.00 4,000.00
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 1,106.46 1,477.95 2,403.60 5,277.00 1,000.00 7,900.00 4,000.00
TOTAL FUND REVENUE S 306,500.40 S 297,009.18 S 112,384.73 S 110,842.00 S 118,500.00 S 114,400.00 $ 54,500.00

92



PERSONNEL
ADMINISTRATION
125.13.4600.00 IMRF CONTRIBUTION

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

125.14.4600.00 IMRF CONTRIBUTION
FIRE

125.21.4600.00 IMRF CONTRIBUTION
PARAMEDIC

125.22.4600.00 IMRF CONTRIBUTION
POLICE

125.23.4600.00 IMRF CONTRIBUTION
PUBLIC WORKS

125.31.4600.00 IMRF CONTRIBUTION
STREET

125.34.4600.00 IMRF CONTRIBUTION

TOTAL IMRF FUND EXPENSES
IMRF FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

IMRF FUND

EXPENSES
FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED  EST. ACTUAL BUDGET
4,951.87 $ 5,359.93 ¢ 5,582.48 $ 5,804.00 $ 6,000.00 $ 4,77000 $ 6,000.00
9,659.13 9,207.99 8,821.01 8,627.00 9,000.00 8,000.00 9,000.00
8,977.01 19,012.19 9,247.74 19,566.00 10,000.00 7,600.00 10,000.00
94,896.46 109,292.83 100,275.26 95,117.00 110,000.00 97,000.00 110,000.00
60,832.49 55,224.09 52,386.19 43,220.00 11,000.00 10,600.00 11,000.00
18,325.15 17,680.81 17,452.48 16,989.00 18,000.00 7,700.00 3,100.00
58,837.72 51,048.09 48,853.49 45,302.00 48,000.00 46,800.00 45,100.00
256,479.83 266,825.93 242,618.65 234,625.00 212,000.00 182,470.00 194,200.00
50,020.57 $  30,183.25 $ (130,233.92) $ (123,783.00) $  (93,500.00) $  (68,070.00) $ (139,700.00)

93



Fire Pension Fund




FIREMEN'S PENSION FUND
REVENUE & EXPENSES

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET

TAXES

311.00.3120.00 FOREIGN FIRE INSURANCE TAX S 30,193.14 S 29,833.81 S 31,004.09 S 31,568.54 S 31,000.00 S 40,050.00 S 34,000.00
TOTAL TAXES 30,193.14 29,833.81 31,004.09 31,568.54 31,000.00 40,050.00 34,000.00
OTHER REVENUE

311.00.3810.40 INTEREST INCOME - COMMUNITY BANK 1,012.06 950.00 1,151.24 2,688.45 2,200.00 3,970.00 2,200.00

311.00.3810.50 INTEREST INCOME - HEARTLAND BANK 76.21 60.00 80.76 505.06 70.00 100.00 70.00

311.00.3815.30 INTEREST INCOME CD'S - HEARTLAND BK 61.79 - - - - - -

311.00.3845.00 EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS - - - - - - 5,000.00
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 1,150.06 1,010.00 1,232.00 3,193.51 2,270.00 4,070.00 7,270.00
TOTAL FUND REVENUE S 31,343.20 S 30,843.81 S 32,236.09 S 34,762.05 S 33,270.00 S 44,120.00 $ 41,270.00
PERSONNEL

311.41.4620.00 PENSION PAID TO MEMBERS S 29,985.81 S 27,175.00 S 26,688.33 S 39,331.96 S 30,000.00 $ 30,500.00 S 38,000.00
INTEREST INCOME - US GOVT SECURITIES 29,985.81 27,175.00 26,688.33 39,331.96 30,000.00 30,500.00 38,000.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

311.41.5390.00 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - 1,500.00 2,500.00 500.00 3,000.00 1,500.00 2,000.00
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00 1,500.00 2,500.00 500.00 3,000.00 1,500.00 2,000.00
TOTAL FIREMEN'S PENSION EXPENSES 29,985.81 28,675.00 29,188.33 39,831.96 33,000.00 32,000.00 40,000.00
FIREMEN'S PENSION FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT) S 1,357.39 §$ 2,168.81 S 3,047.76 S (5,069.91) S 270.00 S 12,120.00 $ 1,270.00

95



Police Pension Fund




312.00.3845.00

312.00.3425.00

312.00.3810.30
312.00.3810.40
312.00.3810.50
312.00.3815.90
312.00.3820.00
312.00.3825.00
312.00.3827.00
312.00.3829.00
312.00.3835.00
312.00.3840.00
312.00.3880.10
312.00.3880.20
312.00.3880.30
312.00.3880.50
312.00.3885.50

TAXES
PROPERTY TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE
REPLACEMENT TAXES

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

OTHER REVENUE

INTEREST INCOME - BUSEY BANK
INTEREST INCOME - COMMUNITY BANK
INTEREST INCOME - HEARTLAND BANK
INTEREST INCOME CD'S - OTHER
INTEREST - ANNUITIES

INTEREST INCOME - US GOVT SECURITIES
CAPITAL GAINS

DIVIDENDS

EMPLOYEE PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS
NEW ENTRANT CONTRIBUTIONS
UNREALIZED GAINS - BUSEY BAMK
UNREALIZED GAINS - VANGUARD
UNREALIZED GAINS-TREAS DIRECT
UNREALIZED GAINS-HEARTLAND BANK
REALIZED GAINS (LOSSES)

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

POLICE PENSION FUND
REVENUE & EXPENSES

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020
ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET

597,269.79 $ 594,008.90 $ 576,822.93 $ 59394036 $ 676,000.00 $ 670,230.00 S 726,000.00

597,269.79 594,008.90 576,822.93 593,940.36 676,000.00 670,230.00 726,000.00
52,001.64 50,100.50 49,242.67 39,864.10 37,000.00 43,000.00 44,000.00
52,001.64 50,100.50 49,242.67 39,864.10 37,000.00 43,000.00 44,000.00

- 31,726.66 71,944.03 62,555.35 30,000.00 61,200.00 -

12,871.78 3,983.66 3,240.20 5,359.46 4,000.00 6,800.00 65,000.00

- - - - - - 62,000.00

1.03 1.23 - - - - -
7,896.52 4,242.89 4,250.84 - 5,000.00 - -

- 89,542.68 35,909.22 16,794.89 10,000.00 37,150.00 30,000.00
157,877.14 112,410.23 87,388.66 121,842.27 75,000.00 131,700.00 125,000.00
143,693.08 154,843.93 157,326.60 160,775.49 144,000.00 174,000.00 175,000.00

35,177.94 - - - - - -

200,240.89 20,903.70 516,930.96 710,744.12 500,000.00 - -
93,461.34 (19,916.26) - - - - -

(20,118.93) - (8,645.37) - - - -

- - - - - 100,000.00 500,000.00

78,253.83 (340,648.84) 138,729.71 (14,417.63) (5,000.00) (1,000.00) (5,000.00)

709,354.62 57,089.88  1,007,074.85  1,063,653.95 763,000.00 509,850.00 952,000.00

$ 1,358,626.05 S 701,199.28 $ 1,633,140.45 S 1,697,458.41 S 1,476,000.00 $ 1,223,080.00 $ 1,722,000.00

97



312.42.4620.00
312.42.4630.00

312.42.5340.00
312.42.5390.00
312.42.5610.00
312.42.5620.00
312.42.5795.00

312.42.9195.00

PERSONNEL
PENSION PAID TO MEMBERS
PENSION REFUND TO MEMBERS

TOTAL PERSONNEL

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

LEGAL SERVICES

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
DUES

TRAINING

SERVICE CHARGES

TOTAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

OTHER EXPENDITURES
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

TOTAL OTHER EXPENDITURES

TOTAL POLICE PENSION EXPENSES
POLICE PENSION FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

POLICE PENSION FUND
REVENUE & EXPENSES

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2019 FY 2020

ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL APPROPRIATED EST. ACTUAL BUDGET
456,731.76 $ 53527837 S 555,791.65 S 580,141.86 S 675,000.00 S 619,600.00 S 675,000.00

2,489.99 - - 19,363.71 - - -

459,221.75 535,278.37 555,791.65 599,505.57 675,000.00 619,600.00 675,000.00
297.00 - 252.00 - 1,000.00 300.00 1,000.00
3,324.54 52,681.66 53,181.01 60,765.82 60,000.00 58,700.00 55,000.00
3,349.37 2,759.37 2,943.01 2,965.94 3,500.00 3,600.00 3,500.00
1,019.56 917.50 229.83 - 500.00 500.00 500.00
7,990.47 56,358.53 56,605.85 63,731.76 65,000.00 63,100.00 60,000.00
- - 83.25 - 100.00 - 100.00
- - 83.25 - 100.00 - 100.00
467,212.22 591,636.90 612,480.75 663,237.33 740,100.00 682,700.00 735,100.00
891,413.83 $ 109,562.38 $ 1,020,659.70 $ 1,034,221.08 $ 735900.00 $ 540,380.00 S 986,900.00

98






ORDINANCE NO. 19-29

AN ORDINANCE MAKING AMENDMENTS REGARDING DEVELOPMENT FEES TO CHAPTER 13 OF
TITLE 8 OF THE MORTON MUNICIPAL CODE

WHEREAS, the Morton Municipal Code was adopted on March 2, 1970, and duly
published in book form; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 13 of Title 8 sets forth those annexation fees and development fees
imposed by the Village of Morton when property is annexed to the Village; and

WHEREAS, the annexation of land which includes the annexation of roadways
designated as arterial or collector on the Planning Map of the Village of Morton presents
additional financial burdens to the Village in excess of those presented by other annexations

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees desires to adopt certain amendments to the fees
imposed in Chapter 13 of Title 8 for those circumstances where an annexation includes a street
designated as arterial or collector on the Planning Map of the Village of Morton.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, Tazewell County, lllinois, that Section 8-13-4 of the Morton
Municipal Code is amended in the following method and manner, with additions shown in
underlined font and deletions shown in strikethrough font.

8-13-4: DEVELOPMENT FEES: For all property annexed on or after July 1, 2012, there
shall not be an annexation fee but there shall be a development fee as follows:

(A) Property zoned for residential use: One thousand one hundred dollars
(51,100.00) per dwelling unit.

(B) Property zoned for business or industrial use: Three thousand two hundred
seventy dollars ($3,270.00) per acre.

(C) Each July 1 thereafter, commencing with the year 2013, the above fees shall
be increased by three percent (3%) from the preceding year.



(4) In addition to and not in lieu of the fees previously set forth in this section, in
the event an annexation includes any existing roadway which is designated as an
arterial or collector street on the official Planning Map of the Village of Morton,
an additional development fee of three hundred dollars ($300.00) per linear foot
of annexed roadway shall be required. Each July commencing with the year
2020, the fee set forth in this section shall be increased by three percent (3%)
from the preceding year. The fee due under this paragraph shall be due
immediately upon annexation. In the event any property is annexed to the
Village which immediately abuts a roadway which was previously annexed to the
Village and for which the development fee called for in this paragraph was paid,
the owner of the property which abuts the annexed roadway shall be required to
pay the development fee required under this paragraph as if the roadway was
being annexed to the Village at the time of the annexation.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that this ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its
passage, approval, and publication as may be required by law.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that if any section or part of this Ordinance is held invalid, it
shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this Ordinance.

PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and Board of Trustees of

the Village of Morton this day of , 2019; and upon

roll call the vote was as follows:
AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAINING:

APPROVED this day of ,2019.

President
ATTEST:

Village Clerk



Patrick N. Meyer & Associates, Inc.

15109 West Bittersweet Court
Brimfield, Illinois 61517
Office/Mobile: 309-696-1935

Email: pmevyer@mtco.com

March 27, 2019

Village of Morton

Craig Loudermilk

Director of Public Works

120 North Main Street, PO Box 28
Morton, IL 61550

Re: 2019 Street Maintenance

Dear Craig:

We recommend the Village receive the all of the proposals and award the individual projects to the
respective contractors regarding the 2019 Street Maintenance project.

Attached for your use is the following

¢ alisting of each component and the respective recommendation.

e adetailed bid tabulation of each project

e original bids/proposals from the contractors will be delivered to your otfice.
¢ asummary of the anticipated costs for the 2019 Street Maintenance.

If you have any questions and/or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me at (309) 696-1935.

Sincerely,

PATRICK N. MEYER & ASSOCIATES, INC.

2&5'(1( .4/4-.

Patrick N. Meyer, P.E., M.B.A.
Civil Engineer

Enclosure

7of1



| Jo | abed

L8 LGY'EeL’L =SLNINOdNOD
1V 404 V101
1TYHdSY ALNNOD T73M3IZVL OL 103rodd IHL AUVMY| 05 7LB'ES SanNnd 1TvHdSY 9
ANV S§vS0dO¥d FHL 4O 1TV Ld300V FOVTTIA IHL LYHL ANINNOD3H IM LOIHLSIA Hdvd ALNNOD T13IM3IZVL
SANN4 101Y1S1a Hdvd
FONVYNILNIVIN AYOH NYIIHIWY OL 103rodd IHL Q¥VYMY| 0¥'S6L°LL gs9 JONVNILNIVIN 'S
ANV STVSOdOud 3HL 40 TV Ld302V FOVTTIA IHL LYHL ANIWNODI3Y IM SANN4 TVH3NTD avOd NYOIH3INY
SYIHLOYE H31H0d OL 103r0¥d IHL QHYMY| GL°169'951 ONILYODTvIS SYIHLOHE HI1HO0d P
ANV STVSOdOdd 3HL 40 TV Ld3D2V ADVT1IA IHL LvHL ANIWWODIYH IM SANNS TVY3INTO
"ONI "ONITOAD3Y HASY NYIIYINY OL LO3IrOdd IHL QHYMY| 2Z'€57'0L2 NOILYOIJIEVOS Lv3H “ONI 'ONITOAD3Y €
ANV SVS0OdOdd 3HL 40 1TV Ld302V IOV1TIA IHL L¥HL ANIWWNOD3H IM SANN4 TYH3INIO HdSV NYOIM3INY
SANN4 Tvd3INTD
"ONI "ONITOADIY HASY NYDIHINY OL LO3r0dd FHL AdvMY| €1°6LE'G9 NOILYOIdIEvOS Lv3H “ONI 'ONITOAD3Y 2
ANV STVSOdO¥dd IHL 4O TTV Ld300V IOVTTIA IHL LVHL ANIFWWNOD3Y IM SANNd 14N HdSY NVOId3InY
"ONI 'NOS 2 NVNITIND V' OL LO3r0¥dd IHL AdVMY| L¥'28z'sal’L AVT43N0 “ONI 'L
ANV STWSOdO¥d FHL 40 TV Ld302V FOVTTIA FHL LVHL ANJWNODIH IM SANNd L4 NOS 8 NYNITIND 'v'd
SAaNNd 14w
NOILYANIWNODIY said MSVL HOAN3A

JONVNILNIVIN 133H1S

6102




G€'9Z€'002'}

llse 9ze 00Z'L

Wd #0:Z1 6L0Z/.2/€ U0 pajuld
¢ jo | abed

=on.mt.wm 0g's
=8.m~N.BN 00°95L
0°Z6£'6E9 00'9E1
068L'8L2 Se'S
_S.ok,nm 00°S
lloo'¥28'92 008l
B
leto) bl
wn
aNos alg

L1919 I 'VIHO3d LSVY3
QY 3201 L6¥¢
HdS¥ ALNNOD 173M3AZV.

£0°L99'90%'L Pa}221109 Sy
— . <+«——— ATINO 39Vd SIHL
€0°L99°90v L peal sy
00'9 1D dd STLvw Lia d
00'G.L €Ll NOL OSN SZ %11 WW 81 d
00051 ZL9'Y NOL 0SN 0 25 YWH d
100 £8Y'L WO H3IIAOW LTVHJSY|
SZ'0 0£8'vL QA DS Y3710 13318
LY 0€8'¥L aA oS d1dv0S LvaH
05°90€'¥22 05'S £8L'0% aA DS AA-YIUY-ATY 48NS Lig
002.0'L¢ 00'8 PE9'Y aAos 10dS-WN3Y J¥NS Lig
00'52¢'L€ 00'SZ £6¥'L QA DS 1M L1ng W3y 49ns L4
aoud dnoig Jo
120s) : uen; \u Aanl Swa) i
|ejoL wn Auenp | wun ICla] | oN way|
s_ﬂ suls
s Jasuibug -
paaocaddy
aejuesens) jesodaid
LOQIMYYd N3X 'NOLYOW-HTIWEIAN0T 9Ivdd
sieppig IVANG-HIATN HOIE Lvd  Ad papushy £€0°199°'90%'L $ ajpwns3
Jo ssalppy ¢ uoneudosddy W9-10-00000-61 uoloeg
pue awepN WY000L ew NOLYOW 1ulsiq peay Jo Ayjedioiunpy

6102/92/¢ ®ea

1am3azyL  Auned

{1 Jo | obed)

spig jo
uoye|nqge




_mm.\.ww,mom
llez z9z'c0z
5199 0.°901
—am.mmhou 96'L6
|les vos'seL £€'G
adud
[ejoL wn
AN
1v00TV3S
anoa aig

89519 I 'LNOW3Y
9g1 X049 '0O'd
“ONI'NOS 8 NVYNITIND VY|

Wd 021 6102/L2/€ U0 pajulid

€ jo z obed
00°L9.'825 Paj2a1i02 sy
— pig ~—  AINO 39Vd SIHL
00°£9/'825 peai sy =01
00'000'S 00000 Jf ¢ WNS 1 10dS LNQD dval-88 859 z-859
0v'G6299 or'L (YT GINGT 86 8S9 1889
WLy 100 L'y WO H31HIA0W LIVHdSY £SH
5L L26'LL S20 W |aADS ¥37104 13318 T-SH
P1 051922 (757 [IVTI TNV NOILYOIHIYYOS ¥31V3H L-SH
'005'Z 00004 Sz HOV3 dO/ON-1IINV3ATYAHIW £110S
'006 ‘85 0056 0z9 NOL H20Y dvdl- 99V LYOI VIS Z-1108
SPYLGE 009 wZ'oT WO dSEOLYODIVIS LY L 1-1218
8oud dnoug) io
Z nuen 1, Asnal Swe]
oL wn Anuenp | wun Il_ea ] oN Wwe))
ajewns3y
sJaauibug il
panoiddy
eajuiens |esedaid
. 10QFAYYd N3X NOLHOW-XHTINY3AN0T DIVED
siappig IVINGHIAIN HOIHLYd  AQ Papusly 00°£9.'825 § slewiisy
0 § uoneudoiddy SONMS TWY3N3D  vawes
SS2IPPY pue aweN WY 000L  SwiL NOLHOW PuIsIQ peoy Jo Awedpuny
6L0z/9z/c  =Q 11amazyl  fwmoo

(1 30 | obed)

spig jo
uopejnqey




Wd ¥0:Z1 6102/.2/€ Uo pajulld

¢ jo ¢ abed
__mm.ﬁo_ﬁ 00°06¥'LS p@)28.10 sy
_— — pig ATINO 39vd SIHL
£6'8/9'8L 00°0G¥'LS peal sy jejoL
__S.mmm.R £9'18 0006021 0005 L¥E aA DS ONIHOLYd b
__S.m;; 9z'9z 00°05Z°L 0062 0S aA DS LF L1Ng W3 48NS 119
__%.vwm.m z8°2L 00°0SE'L 009 G2z WO 1D ¥d STLVW Lig d
__om_m%_mv 01681 00°008'LE 007051 282 NOL 0SN d OS VIWH d
BT 99lld dnoig Io
ejo : B0 : uen u JSETNIE] Swa .
[ej01 2un leloL yup  [aBuenD | aun 2@ U oN way
ajewnsy
s Jaauibug b
panoiddy

anog aig aajuelens) |esodold

LOQIEYd NIX 'NOLHOW-XTIINEIANOT DIvHD

89519 71 ' LNOWIH L siappig IVWN-H3AIN XOIYLVd 00°05%'LS §aewns3

991 X08 '0'd Jo ssaippy 1OIH1SIa Yuvd ~ Uowess

"ONI ‘NOS 2 NYNITIND vy pue aweN ‘W'Y 00:01 NOLYOW  pusiq peoy o Aiediounyy

6102/9Z/€ Tam3zvl  fwnop

U wu g

(1 y0 | abed)

spig jo
uonejnqe]



YHNO4 01 POOMUIBID - '15 POOM[BZEH - £

Jied SPOOMYLION - ¥ Dhey-¢
TE'EELLTT $ | 89-99z‘zL0T $ | 08'8.8'€88'T $ | 00°000'002'2 $ =[e10) *3AY UOMOIA 03 UOSHIE[ - *JS puog - £ BySelqap 0} eueipu| - 15 AeY - £
(08'6£2'15) $ | 08'6LZ'T0T s | s5z2026 s | 00'000'0S S | (wed/diysumol) Jayi0 J4E|D O3 UOSHIE[ - 'SAY UNYLYON - £ SHWIT IS8J 03 33552UU3]| - 1S UOSIaye[ - 7
00'005°'T $ | 000005'8PT S | oo'oo0'seT S | 00'000'0ST S| pung 1puisig ssauisng "OAY UOHON 0} INYUYIA - 1S JOPUBXI|Y - £ UIBA 01 MOY WIBYPIEAA - 'PY PuUB|aye] - 7
86'08%'60T S| 20'61S'060°T S| 6T°LTO'SSE'T s | 00'000'009'T 3 puny xeJ |an4 JOJON "3y UOHOA 03 285 3P NI - IS {8 - € ‘10 @8p1y 15N207 - T
S1°ZE0'89 S| S8 £96'TEE S | 96'88£T0E S | 00°000°00Y ¢ [ 3193ns- pung jeisuan YHNo4 03 337 - 35 POOMUIAID) - £ 19 29p1y AOYIIH - T
(parewns3 Aaualupuo) %01 —— - Suipung Y1No4 0] POOMUBBID - 1§ POOMISIIO - £ "4 23p1y AOYIIH - T
-138png) ‘yia /m 53507 pajewnsy 1039843U0) 0] 1XaU IA0QE pajaquinu] s3aailg
NOILYWYO4NI DNILHOddNS
08'8/8'€88°T $
S6'S6T'6S $ | 09'948°TE S SZ°908°T6L'T S =5|ejo] pueln
56°S6T'6S $ | 09928°T€ S | 96°88L'9et $ | 62°LTO'SSE'T S
St I8E'S $ | 18°0ST'T S | B6°'vLS'8T S | SL'6TE'YZT S
St'I8E'S S * S = S * S AesaaQ 1213s1q Yied (¥) ouy 'sa1eD0ssY 1§ Jaka N yoLIed
- $| 1870512 $ | 86'vLS'8T | - $ §59/8U1103{E3S/UOIIEIIIEDS 13K SPUN |eIBURD (Z ‘1) "oul ‘sa3e12085Y 1§ JBAIN N YoLIRd
= s - s| - S| see1EwTT $ Aeiang spung 14N (€ ‘T) ouj 'sane0SSY 1§ IBAIN N HoLIRd
bunaay 61/¢/€ 0 uonnjosay Aq panosddy - Bunsal (oL /uondadsul/buliaauibug
0S'VI8ES S | 6L'szL'0E S | 86’€TZ'80Y $ | vS'L69'0ET'T S| I8 ISH'ETLT $
0S'VI8'ES S 2 S = S = $ | 05'v18°eS S AejsaAQ 111sIQ Sied (v) 3eydsy Aluno) jamaze] -9
- S | 89'S20°S S| TL69L'99 5 7 S| ov'seL'TL S 85D spund |elauag (z) @aueuajuie|y peoy ueduawy g
= S | 8£'896°01 S| eczze’syt S - $ | ST'16995T S Juneoajeas spuny jessusn (z) s1oyloag 123404 ¢
2 S| ELTELYT S | 6V TZLS6T S| = S | ZTEsvoTE S UOIEIYJIIeDS JBIH SPUN [2JAUID (2) ol ‘BuipAday yeysdy ueduswy ¢
= S = S = S| ET'SIYP'S9 S| ET'STY'S9 S uonedyleds Jeay spung L4 (1) “ou) ‘BuipAsey yeysdy uesuswy -7
- S - S - $ | trzez'sor’t S| Trz8z'sstt S Aepang spung Lin (€ ‘T) *ou] ‘uos B uBUYIND VY T
uonaInasuod
11151Q Hed UOMON diysumoj uono il LN spig ysep 19au18uz/1010813U0)
uouo jo 38ej)IA

Lyf72/e 747 MG

Aewwng pig wei8oud AejdanQ UOLIOA 6T0T




YARD WASTE DISPOSAL PROGRAM
SPRING 2019

Open: Saturday, April 6 — Sunday, April 28
Closed April 19 (Good Friday) thru April 21 (Easter)
8:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M. daily

VILLAGE OF MORTON RESIDENTS ONLY: Free yard waste disposal is available at
Sewage Treatment Plant #2, 2625 S. Fourth (at the corner of S. Fourth and Broadway Rd.).
Verification of name & address required.

The program is "self-serve" as it has been in the past. A fenced area at STP#2 will be
designated for yard waste disposal. Assistance will not be provided for removal or dumping
of landscape waste, so please plan accordingly.

The following regulations and limitations must be met:

1) Only leaves, grass clippings, and tree branches (no greater than 5' in length
or 4” in diameter), and any associated landscape waste will be accepted.

No paper or plastic bags will be allowed for disposal.

Neither landscaping timber (railroad ties) nor construction lumber is allowed.
No commercial enterprise may deposit landscape waste at this site.

"Root mass" from trees, bushes, or shrubbery is not allowed.

No pet waste, household garbage or plant containers of any kind at this site.
No yard waste is to be left outside the designated fenced area.

Video surveillance will take place during the program.

0 N O OB~ Wi
S S S S N N N

Please follow, or help us police these rules to ensure the continued operation of this free
yard waste disposal program for all citizens of Morton.

Remember that it is a violation of Village ordinances to deposit landscape and yard waste
on Village property (in the streets, in Prairie and Bull Run Creeks, down storm sewers, etc.),
and that open burning of landscape waste or any kind of garbage is prohibited within the
Village limits.



HYDRANT FLUSHING
Village of Morton employees will
begin the semi-annual hydrant
flushing  program  starting on
Monday, April 8, 2019, weather
permitting. Flushing operations will
be conducted between the hours of
7am — 11pm for approximately three
weeks. Residents in affected areas
may notice a brief drop in water
pressure, as well as some
discoloration of the water. Daily
information regarding  flushing
patterns may be found on Comcast
channel 22, i3 channel 23, and
www.morton-il.gov.




ORDINANCE NO. 19-28

AN ORDINANCE MAKING AMENDMENTS REGARDING EXCEPTIONS TO YARD REQUIREMENTS
TO CHAPTER 4 OF TITLE 10 OF THE MORTON MUNICIPAL CODE

WHEREAS, the Morton Municipal Code was adopted on March 2, 1970, and duly
published in book form; and

WHEREAS, the Director of Planning and Zoning has recommended certain amendments
to Section 10-4-3 of the Morton Municipal Code

WHEREAS, the Plan Commission duly held a public hearing on the requested zoning
amendment, and has recommended the amendments set forth herein

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, Tazewell County, lllinois, that Section 10-4-3(D)(3) of the Morton
Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows, with additions shown in underlined font and

deletions shown in strikethrough font:

10-4-3: BUILDING HEIGHT, BULK, LOT COVERAGE, AND YARDS:

(D) Exceptions to Yard Requirements; Parking, Drives, Walks, Parking Lots, and
Garages: Notwithstanding the foregoing, the following shall be permitted in the
required yards:

3. Bay Windows, Chimneys, Eaves, Gutters, Balconies, Decks and Patios:
One story bay windows, chimneys, overhanging eaves, gutters, balconies,
decks, and patios projecting no more than twenty four inches (24”) into
side yards nor more than thirty six inches (36”) into front and rear yards.
Down spouts or any piped drainage may project into the front, side or
rear yards a distance of no more than one-half of the applicable setback.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that this ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its



passage, approval, and publication as may be required by law.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that if any section or part of this Ordinance is held invalid, it
shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this Ordinance.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that this Ordinance shall take effect 10 days after

publication thereof as provided by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and Board of Trustees of

the Village of Morton this day of , 2019; and upon

roll call the vote was as follows:
AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAINING:

APPROVED this day of , 2019.

President

ATTEST:

Village Clerk



AGENDA
PLAN COMMISSION OF THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, ILLINOIS
7:00 P.M.
MONDAY, MARCH 25, 2019
FREEDOM HALL, 349 W. BIRCHWOOD, MORTON, ILLINOIS

II.

III1.

IV.

VL

Call to Order / Roll Call

Approval of Minutes Regular Meeting — February 25, 2019

Public Hearing(s):

Petition No. 19-01 ZA: Subject property is located as A PART OF THE NORTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP-25-
NORTH, RANGE-3-WEST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, TAZEWELL
COUNTY, ILLINOIS. The requested zoning change is from I-2 to R-S.

Staff Comment: This park will be a great asset to the Village.

1) An Ordinance Making Amendments Regarding Exceptions to Yard Requirements to
Chapter 4 of Title 10 of the Morton Municipal Code

Other Business:
1) Preliminary Plat of Jeff Green Memorial Subdivision
2) Final Plat of Jeff Green Memorial Subdivision

Roger Spangler:

Adjourn




MORTON PLAN COMMISSION
MINUTES-MARCH 25, 2019

The Plan Commission met on Monday, March 25, 2019, at the Freedom Hall, at 7:00 P.M.,
Chairman Ferrill presiding. Present: Ritterbusch, Ferrill, Knepp, Keach, Deweese, Smock,
Zobrist and Geil. Absent: Fick. Also, in attendance: Planning and Zoning Officer Roger
Spangler and Attorney Pat McGrath.

Keach made a motion to approve the minutes of the February 25, 2019 meeting. Knepp
seconded them. With a voice roll call, they were unanimously approved.

Public Hearing(s):

Petition No. 19-01 ZA: Subject property is located as A PART OF THE NORTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP-25-NORTH,
RANGE-3-WEST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, TAZEWELL COUNTY,
ILLINOIS. The requested zoning change is from [-2 to R-S. No one spoke from the public.
ZEQ Spangler stated that the R-S zoning is more restrictive than the [-2. With little discussion, a
motion to approve was made by Smock. Zobrist seconded the motion to approve. This was
followed by a vote to approve.

Keach Yes Geil Yes
Knepp Yes Deweese Yes
Ritterbusch Yes Zobrist Yes
Smock Yes Ferrill Yes

Petition No. 19-01 ZA: Approved

1) An Ordinance Making Amendments Regarding Exceptions to Yard Requirements to
Chapter 4 of Title 10 of the Morton Municipal Code. ZEO Spangler stated that after
discussion with Public Works Director Loudermilk, they would like to see the following
sentence added to the Ordinance. “Down spouts or any piped drainage may project no more
than half of the setback from the structure to the front, rear, and or side property lines.”
ZEO Spangler stated this will help reduce drainage problems. With little discussion,
Zobrist made a motion to approve. A second was made by Ritterbusch, followed by a
unanimous vote to approve. '

Other Business:

1) Preliminary/Final Plats: ZEO Spangler brought the Preliminary and Final Plat of Jeff
Green Memorial Subdivision to the Plan Commission. ZEO Spangler stated that he was
good with these and thought it would be good for Morton. With no further discussion, a
motion to approve was made by Ritterbusch. A second to approve was made by Deweese,
followed by a voice roll call to approve. The Preliminary and Final Plans of Jeff Green
Memorial Subdivision was unanimously approved.

Roger Spangler: ZEO Spangler introduced Nathan Geil as a new member of the Plan



Commission.

With no further business, Keach made a motion to adjourn; seconded by Geil, followed by a
unanimous voice vote to adjourn.



PETITION FOR ZONING AMENDMENT / SPECIAL USE PERMIT
Petition Number |9 - O\ Z A Date 3-5- | 9

. Legal Description: | 57~ 3 JefFe Geeen MeMoriAlL. SURDNEBIGA)

Street Address: NQME A<S\GNEDS

2. Area of subject property:

sq.ft. or 158,54 Ac.
3. Present land use: _____,,ﬁ\(AC.QM'L' o o
Proposed land use or special use: _Pg;z_\_/_: M_QJZTEQ N FARIC. DISTRICT o
Requested zoning change: from B [«2 District to R -5  District
4. Surrounding zoning districts: North _5_;;:5#__ East 8—3 South _______)_: 2_.___ West | L:zw
5. Subject property is owned by:

Name: l“_‘loﬂTo:\J Faci e LLC

Address: 2'4” b\) ' ’.DQNEQS‘EMQE__CQLL@: -
- Peompa, 'L (lolbiy

(If subject property is owned by a trustee, a written statement must be furnished by the trustee, disclosing the names of all
beneficial owners. A change in any of the beneficial owners during the amendment/special use process must be disclosed
immediately.)

6. List names and addresses of all property owners in the petition area (within 250 feet of the area affected by this petition):

__5EE OTTACHED. [T

7. A statement is attached hereto, indicating why, in our opinion, the amendment or special use requested is necessary
for the preservation and enjoyment of substantial property rights, and why such amendment or special use will not be
detrimental to the public welfare, nor the property of other persons located in the vicinity thereof.

8. Additional exhibits submitted by the petitioner:

VPior o Jeer Geecenl  Memoning i @il

9. Petitioners' Signature:
Name (printed)

Address (printed)

Signatu : .
| Z)Al/,f[) MalcoF X4/ W Conponstfone (T )K/C“—'Q/:/))/(CU%@-
MANAJQM

. Prozein It & rérg
MGI?MNFAC{[;T‘[{J LI ;

v
0




MALOOE

2411 W. Cornerstone Court
Peoria, lllinois 61614
309.693.3000

maloofcommercial.com

March 5, 2019

Roger Spangler
Village of Morton
Planning & Zoning
120 N. Main St.
Morton, IL 61550

RE: Lot 3 Jeff Green Memorial Subdivision
203 W. Ashland, Morton, Illinois

Dear Roger:

This letter is in regards to our rezoning request for the 13.51 acres (Lot 3 of Jeff Green
Memorial Subdivision), Morton, Illinois. We are requesting this change in the zoning
classification due to our desire to donate this property to the Morton Park District for
their use as part of their park system. We believe this rezoning and use will be a positive
influence on the surrounding area and will not create any detrimental effects. If you have
any questions, please contact me.

Smcerely yours

Dav1d M Maloof
davel '\mdl()ojcom com

Enc.
DMM:jdw



E. COURTLAND ST.

=
(&
o
=
3
XL
7]
<

W. ASHLAND ST.




\ WEST LNE, MW 154, N

NBBtIGITE - 21272

£ 1a.52C 17

FINAL PLAT OF JEFF GREEN MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION

U i pet16 17 E ~ 82957

APART OF THE KORTHAEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST
OF SECTION 17, TOWNSH
THIED PRINCIPAL MERID!

GuaRTER

NBS LI TF - 5168

Lk
(Bl 1
'
s
1
k]
25
213
g |8
a2
; :

[ S

I ,

|

el _

N

| ' _/
| servomATE e e

S BE3Z5Z W — /021

5003239 £ - 276.35

(PO PO T
TASEVENT FER 0OC. MO,
3506327 @ TCRO -

T3

13.51 ACRES =

B — - — @

W, ASHUAND STREET

N&F2321° € ~186.35
58922 W ~188.35
N 25°30047F ~ 114,64
9 25°3004° W ~ i 1 4.64

< = 1073 20 sautam sewe fasetnn
SARTARY SEencs 10
3 ConSTCTED Uon DEVLOMENT
crdrzcay

HORTH 5

3

5873058 W ~ 676,14
s

SOUI8 1o E - 455,

Lot i

2vSOF ~ 1.6RGED0 6

5
&

i\

s
W ASHLAND STREET

B3O8z W ~ T4B.3T (747,631

" .-.,/».mx‘.um.h s

SRS T

LEGEND

MORTTERLY RIGHT-OF AWAY INET

W ASHLAND STREET

WESTERLY RIGHT.OF WAY LINE

5801 N. Prospact Road, Sufte 68
Peoria, llinois 61814
‘www.mohrandkerr.com

2]

MOHR & KERR ENGINEERING & LAND SURVEYING, P.C.

Office: (309) 692-8500
Fax: (309) 692-8501
Professionel Design Firm #184.005081

- U
ADIACENT PROPERTY LINE
EASEMINT LiE
EXIST_RIGHT OF WAY UNE
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

—— « ——— — st Ponce
5 O0raasa — MEASURED BEAPING
€47 99 = MEASURED DISTANCE
(0oTse — RECORD ANGLE
(647.99) RECORD DISTANCE
- FOUND IRON ROD f PIPE / P, SPICE
3 — FOUND RIGEIT-OF WAY MONUMENT
o — SETIPON ROD 1120 4 247
o — SET CONCRETE MONUMENT
TcRO — TAZEWELL COUNTY RECORDERS OITICE
rosB — PO OF BEGINNING
rOW. — RGHT OF war
NOTES

1T 15 NOT WARS THAT THIS FINAL FLAT OF “JEFF GREEN

HFORMATION. A TIILE GPISION OR OTHLR COMMITMENT FOR TITLE
NSURAKCE SHOULD BE OBTAMED.

21 THE PROPERTY SOWM HIRZON (5 LOCATED [N ZONT. X, AREAS OF
MINIMAL FLOODING HAZARD, AS FTR FLOOD INSURAKCE FATE MAP NO
17179CO0GSE. 17179C020 £ 4 171 72C02028 EFFLCTIVE DATE
FEBRUARY 17, 2018,

3) BEARINGS ARE BASED CM STATE FLAME COORDINATES, WEST JONE
NAD 1983, 2007 ADJUSTMENT

L 4) ANY BUTFERING (SUCH AS, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, VEGETATIVE)

BETWEEN LOTS | AND 3; OR LOTS 2 AND 3; Dut TO CURRENT OR
FLITURE ZONING FEQUIRERMENTS, SHALL TAKE PLACE ON LOT 3

5) e £xi
DETENTION

G LAKE WILL SERVE IM PARPETUITY AS STORM
RLOTS | AND 2, O ADDITIONAL DETENTION
BE REQUIRED OF LOTS | AND 2, REGARDLESS OF
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

) TOTAL ARE# OF JEFF GREEN MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION. 26 45 ACRES =

7 JEFF GREEN MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION 15 © LN, 06-06- 1 7-200-022.

DESCRIPTION

A PAET OF THE NORTHIWEST QUARTER OF THE MORTHEAST QUARTER OF
SECTION | 7. TOWNSHIF.25 NORTH, RANGE-3-WEST OF THE THHRD PRINCIPAL
MEF(DIAN, TAZEWELL COUNTY, [LUNDIS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS
FOLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER OF
HORTHEAST GUARTER OF SECTION | 7, SAID CORNER ALSD BEMG THE
o

EGINNING OF THE TPACT TO BE DESCRIBED;

FROM THE POINT OF BEGINKING: THENCE HORTH 88 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 17
SECOMDS EAST, ALONG TrE NORTH LINE OF SAID MORTHWEST GUARTER OF
THE NORTHEAST QUARTER. A DISTANCE OF 529,53 FEET; THINCE SOUTH 00
DEGREES 32 MINUTES 35 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 27, 35 FEET.
THENCE SOUTH 4G DIGREES |0 MINUTES 3¢ SECONDS EAST. A DISTANCE OF
274 72 FLET, TO A POINT ON ThE NORTHERLY RIGHT.OF WAY LINE OF WEST
ASHLAND STREET: (TME FOLLOWING & COURSES ARE ALOMNG THE N

SOUTH B9 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 36 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 59,92
PEET: THENCE SOUTH |5 DEGREES O5 MINUTES |2 SECONDS WEST, A
o_m;znw ©f 193.54 FLET: THENCE SOUTH 0O DEGRIES 38 MINUTES |3

E OF A59.04 PEET; THENCE IN A SOUTAWESTERLY

A CHOMD LENGTH OF 23€ 51 FEET, THENCE SOUTN &7 DEGREES 30 MINUTES
52 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 748,37 FEET, TO A POINT O THE WEST

A DASTANCE OF i
26 4G ACRES, MOPE OR LESS, SUBJECT 1O ANY EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS
AND RIGHT-OF WAY OF RECORD,

CWNER'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILINOIS)

COUNTY OF TAZEWELL) 58

e

D0 HERLEY CLRTHY THAT IWE ANGARE TrsE OWNER_ GF THE LAND Sr0Mw ON Tre

LARATION AND DEDICATION OF *Ff GRLEN MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION' SUBDIVISON TO THE VILLAGE OF MORTON. TAZEWELL COUNTY
o5

ACCOMFANTING FLAT. ARD DO REREBY CERTIS TAT Wt MAVE CAUSED TN SURVEY AND SUBOWVISION THEREOF T0) BE MADE AS

TTIE BEST OF MYOUR. FNOMAZDGE AND BELIEF, AND

F STORM WATER. SKU MO CONFIGURATION OR ELEVATION CHANGES OR OBSTRUCTIONS 5
WOULD INTERFERE wnTri Trit iTENTION OF SAID EASEMENT STALL BE FEPMITIED

LANDSCAPING. AND OTHER PURFOSES THAT DO NOT NIERFERL WITTE THE LISE OF SAID EASEMINTS FOR FUBLIC

W FURTHER CERDEY

OATED AT MORTON, ILSO, THS ____ Dav or 208

[ T LR i swEE
HOTARY PUBLIC CERTIMCATE

STATE OF ILUNDIS)
COUNTY OF TAZEWELL 55

|12 UHDERSHGNED, & ROTARY FUBLIC 4 AND FOR SAID COUNTY 1 THE STATE AFORESAID, DO NEREBY CERTIFY TRAT

AN VCLUNTAPY ACT, AND AS THE FREE AND i
OF SAI3 ECRPORATION, FOR. T USES AND PUBPOSES, THEREN SET ORI

GIVES UNDER AAY rAND AN S8 Trars oAy oF

L 20w

AR FUBLIE

TAZEWELL COUNTY CLERY. CERTIFICATE
STATE OF LUNGES)
COUNTY OF TAZEWELL) 55
COUNTY CLERY, OF THE APORESAID COUNTY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | nave 11
2,:_50 THE TAX FECOFDD OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THE
NT TAXES, NDR DIUNDUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMINTS AGANSY THE TRACT OF LAND SNORN ON SAID FLAT
GAVEN UMDER 1Y 1AND AND SEAL TreS

_oavor L2008

EOUNTY GLERE BT G

VILLAGE CLERE CERTIFICATE
SPATE OF ILLNDIS]

COUNTY OF TAZEWTL

T HERZBY CERTIPY THAT THE PINAL FLAT OF “JFF GREFN MEMORIAL SUBIIVISION: SUBOIVISION WAS. APFRON;
PREGOENT AMD BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VALAGE OF MORTON ALK
fav oF 2019, aND Tz STREETS,

MLE S, AHD TASEAIENTS SN TrTAEOM ERE.

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE

STATE OF (LLNOS)

COUNTY OF PEORIA) 36

ESSIONAL SEEVICE CONPORMS TO THE CLRRENT IUNOIS
STANDARDS FOR A BOUNDARY SURVET.

UCENSE EXPIRES

MORTON FACILITIES, LLC

FINAL PLAT OF
JEFF GREEN MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION

EASEMENTS INGICATED AS DETENTION BASMN DEANAGE EASEVENT ARE FO)

2 BEST OF DUR KNOWALDGE, Tris PROPERTY (5 LOCATLD 9ATH MORTOR LNiT DISTRICT 709

MORIAL SUBDIIHON 1N THE VILAGE OF MORTON, TAZEWTLL

e

LGS OF. TREES SHALL BE PLACED ON 540 PASEMENTS. BUT SAME MA™ HE USED FOR GARDENS, SHRUBS,

.

TRANES AKE

A AL 4D DEED




PO

PO

PO

Name

MORTON'S BEST STORAGE LLC

STRUBE ENTERPRISES LLC

TACO BELL

MORTON DONUTS INC

SAINATH INVESTMENTS LLC

DAILY EXPRESS INC

ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR
GROWMARKANG

MORTON FACILITIES LLC
GROWMARKING
MORTON-FACHITHES LLC

KEEN TRANSPORT INC

SHIPTON, DIANE & WILLIAM
ARBY'S #7152 MORTON-LLC

MAC'S- CONVENIENCE STORESLLC #1424
MACS CONVENIENCE STORES LLC #1424
COMMERCE BANK % FEULNER MIKE

Address 1

PO BOX 330

108 FORESTVIEW RD

7211 N KNOXVILLE AVE STE 3
415 CENTRAL AVE

150 W ASHLAND ST

3220 ZIMMERMAN DR
4509 N BRADY ST
Z40-W-ASHEAND ST

2411 W CORNERSTONE CT
240-W-ASHLANDST

2411 W CORNERSTONECT
10700 PRAIRIE LAKES DR
16885 SCHMIDT RD
RPO-BOX-1526
ROBOX-2440

4080 W JONATHAN MOORE PIKE

8000 FORSYTH BLVD STE 1300

City

MORTON
MORTON
PEORIA
NORTHFIELD
MORTON
BETTENDORF
DAVENPORT
MORTON
PEORIA
MORTON
PEGRIA

EDEN PRAIRIE
MORTON
BLOGMINGTON
SPOKANE
COLUMBUS
ST LOUIS

State Zip

L

IN
MO

61550-0330 80
61550-1106 90

61614-2075 100 W
60093-3037 120 W
61550-1424 150 W
52722-5582 200 W
52806-4051 203 W
61550-1437 230 W
61614-2493 230 W
615501437 240 W
61614-2493 240 W
55344-3858 265 W
61550-9661 150 W
61702-1526 1801 N
98210-2448 1801 N
47201-8667 1801 N

63105 1901 N

Street
ASHLAND CT
ASHLAND CT
ASHLAND ST
ASHLAND ST
ASHLAND ST
ASHLAND ST
ASHLAND ST
ASHLAND ST
ASHLAND ST
ASHLAND ST
ASHLAND ST
ASHLAND ST
COURTLAND ST
MORTON AVE
MORTON AVE
MORTON AVE
MORTON AVE

Apt

-B
-A



PRELIMINARY PLAT OF JEFF GREEN MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION LEGEND

A PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER
OF SECTION | 7, TOWNSHIP-25-NORTH, RANGE-3-WEST OF THE
THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINOIS

— LOT UNE
_________ — — - — ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE
__________________ — EASEMENT LINE

— EXIST. RIGHT OF WAY LINE
—_— — — — ——— — BUILDING SETBACK LINE

o -- [ — EXIST. UNDERGROUND GAS SERVICE
—>———3——)>——— > — EXIST. SANITARY SEWER SERVICE
— — —)— — —— — EXIST. STORM SEWER
—>——>—— > > — PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER SERVICE
: ’ —— — —— — —)—— — PROPOSED STORM SEWER
N8B 1C17"E ~ B29.53 ¥
N1443102.¢8 o117 E~ 61681 ] ie—— W ————— — EXIST. WATER MAIN SERVICE
E 2430176 44 N8B CITE~212.72 "5?'5'7 £ o H o
AN~ B T 4l X X — EXIST. FENCE
_____ e 1 %
T _E ¥ 5 00°44'54" E — MEASURED BEARING
o o i 1 ! N c47.99 — MEASURED DISTANCE
| P REEE y W (900750 — RECORD ANGLE
i
B (647.92) — RECORD DISTANCE
¢ R
| I ! o ° — FOUND IRON ROD / FIPE / RR SPIKE
b ]
1. i :S = — FOUND RIGHT-OF-WAY MONUMENT
-{ Y H ey
. . 7 ; : \ o — SET IRON ROD 1/2® x 24"
o 719. ', 1
; | oy -l-g;, Bl R R, = — SET CONCRETE MONUMENT
. ] 3 \ B
‘= i s TCRO. — TAZEWELL COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE
Q K \ ¥,
o | $ ,’ ;j, S S -}y\ b POB — FOINT OF BEGIMNING
s \ 4 . )
< e (200 PERMANENTITITA ) NG,
= B8 . EASHMNT R TOC. uo___;))??ﬁ e RO.W. — RIGHT-OF WAY
o ~, 9506327 @ TCRO. NN
E 2118 i e NG
= N 5 D NS NN
g Kl T N N NN LOCATION MAP
s o+ A S AR NOTES: NOT TO SCALE
v Ml b ) vt AN
ol [ 11 | W \ e o AN .—-— W —  DATUM BASED ON VILLAGE OF MORTON G.IS. CONTROL (NORTH AMERICAN DATUM
" £ N | o Mo e SR —_— OF 1983 NAD 83, 1997 ADJUSTMENT, ILLINOIS WEST ZONE, | 202).
N H - ‘Ll | : / RSURP AP NORFAERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY INET ' ’
i ™ HINH 4 j PROPOSED QUTLET = =k TN -l LAND STREET P - SH NED 1-2.
§ ‘)@_ 2 1 *:_"‘ op '::{ 3{%{“&3&3@;‘“ .;o!\n?:‘syf:\;au EASEMENT F TN - ?:9:2339 e PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON IS ZONED 1-2
= | R o . ! 3 A 5 W ASHLAND STREET THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON IS LOCATED IN ZONE X, AREAS OF MINIMAL
i LA LOT 3 19 0 FLOODING HAZARD, AS PER FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NO. | 71 79CO0GSE.
2 Ly e — B 5 17179CO201E # 171 79CO202E EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY | 7, 2018
= ' i ’i' 4 ooy v
& B ! Sy =
<K % tagl :4 b s o 13.51 ACRES = & — B LOT 3 HAS NO ACCESS TO SANITARY SEWER. VILLAGE OF MCRTON PLANNING DIRECTOR'S CERTIFICATE
@ ) $ oL
°G- & r_ 1! i o s oo WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE ANY BUFFERING OR SCREENING (SUCH AS, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, VEGETATIVE) STATE OF ILLINOIS )
et = : TSI . | W. ASHLAND STREEY BETWEEN LOTS | AND 3; OR LOTS 2 AND 3; DUE TO CURRENT OR FUTURE ZONING COUNTY OF TAZEWELL)
i 1l [ APPROXIMATE LAKE LIMITS IREMENTS, SHALL TAKE PLACE ON LOT 3.
o | As 021" ' REALIRE L TARE b 7 15 HEREBY CERTIFIED THAT THIS PRELIMINARY PLAT OF "JEFF GREEN MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION” WAS
Ay Yo : THE EXISTING LAKE WILL SERVE (N PERPETUITY AS STORM SEWER DETENTION FOR APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, ILLINOIS, PLAN COMMISSION. AT TS REGULARLY SCHEDULED
= N 89°23721° E ~186.35 LOTS | AND 2, NO ADDITIONAL DETENTION REQUIREMENTS WiLL BE REQUIRED OF MEETING HELD ON THE DAY OF L2019,
=71y £ 35 59‘?3'&' 4W61r86.35 T LOTS | AND 2. REGARDLESS OF FUTURE DEVELOPMENT.
’ N 25'3004'E ~ | 1 4.64' i
12 " '
J=30— 525°3004"W ~| 14.64 i “PROPOSED ENTRANCES® AS SHOWN ON THE EAST SIDE OF THIS SUBDIVISION. ARE
LOT 1 STORM A% : o DIRECTLY ACROSS FROM EXISTING ENTRANCES ON ASHLAND STREET. PLAN DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN
il EWER. / - CENTERUNE LOCATION
EASEMENT A" 3 E OF ANY FUTURE -0G-1 7- -
! | repiace mastie A o - ;@’mﬁf"‘ LN ENTRANCE TO LOT 3 CURRENT F.LN. 0¢-06-17-200-022
1 ||| Sromm sewer wirn 500°3839'F ~ 61 .92 W - s | e T
il [ . ,,A ; X £ b LOT 3 20 SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT OWNERS: MORTON FACILITIES LLC
¥ | VILLAGE REGUIREMENTS. |1 o/, LOY 2 Sromd ‘ oL} . DANTARY StRwice 10 BE 2411 W. CORNERSTONE COURT
i J ' LOT | STORM PO SEWER EASEMENT : CONSTR zumoggumu DEVELOPMENT FEGRIA. LLNDIS €1614
: " % > .
| i i 5“”‘; caseuent et Ao .~ S B e e 5 VILLAGE OF MORTON CLERK'S CERTIFICATE
: / " S88°1518 W ~ g, % \ i PROPOSED
Hi N A = L 9] % S : 1" | exTRance DEVELOPER: MORTON FACILITIES LLC STATE OF ILLNCIS ] .
| © o AR —, Z P o 5| S H| e > B 241 | W. CORNERSTONE COURT COUNTY OF TAZEWELL)
N oy l , et 2 = = = s | > e - — PEORIA, ILLINCIS G 1614
: 4 Y Tl e o PR T T, 5 s | HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PRELIMINARY PLAT OF "JEFF GREEN MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION® WAS APPROVED BY
' | ! | AT o s Z— RO 1473 - 3 e THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, ILLINOIS, AT ITS REGULARLY
\ Vo FTT T arpgat I— — oo R %1 Lot 2 8| '& 8 sEi SCHEDULED MEETING HELD ON THE DAY OF L 2019.
i = ROPOSED ENTRANCE —
\ i 5 |1 } | i g § E I 2 : " P
~ 5 x 1 ‘__--I ----- 2 s * ) 2.45 ACRES = . . . A PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
< 5 | T A I | & oo g -l SECTION |7, TOWNSHIP-25-NORTH, RANGE-3-WEST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL TLAGE CERK
i ks J ! O o T noms MERIDIAN, TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILUNOIS. MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS
‘.} Loy : 1Q.50 ACRES = | 1-:? TR Moy o B FOLLOWS:
L i .71 s i .
o [ eoORCTe, e % ' q o % ﬁ | COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER OF
1 h | s | e | # THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 17, SAID CORNER ALSO BEING THE
7 ! i T af o B A FOINT OF BEGINNING OF THE TRACT TO BE DESCRIBED: SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE
1 ! g i 4
| 51 i [TospsP® T adpaol_— . .- FROM THE POINT OF BEGINNING: THENCE NORTH 88 DEGREES |G MINUTES |7 O
! b A e fo i ot BT S T DR el e SECONDS EAST, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER OF ot :frv OIE-'P o A} -
ececomer | 1| | NORTH NGHTT-WAMNE ASHLAND WL 7% | 2 THE NORTHEAST QUARTER, A DISTANCE OF 829,53 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00 v ORI
2 |wEST OF DEED Unelf\ | g 1 5 87°3052' W - 67614 _ _ _  _ a——Ayma e / RAD, = w_o,zocu?o.om " N DEGREES 32 MINUTES 39 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 276.35 FEET: WE, R AND KERR ENGINEERING AND LAND SURVEYING F.C. DO HEREBY STATE THAT WE HAVE PREPARED A
B 144181044 X716 e el S THENCE SOUTH 46 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 3€ SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT OF “JEFF GREEN MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION® BEING A PART OF THE NORTHWEST GUARTER OF THE
24501 90.57 TS Lryilm o = = TEN” N0 BRG & D Asteciicw 274.72 FEET, TO A POINT ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF WEST N ool \
= W 74537 (747631 _ CHD!EN, = 23651 : NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP-25-NORTH, RANGE-3-WEST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,
= g B7asdaw = 74037 ASHLAND STREET: (THP FOLLOWING 5 COURSES ARE ALONG THE NORTHERLY TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILUNOIS. WE FURTHER STATE THAT TO THE BEST OF OUR KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THE
ey — = = SR T W ———— R T el AND WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SAID WEST ASHLAND STREET) THENCE : : ¥
> = ALAND STREET —— W p— ) PRELIMINARY PLAT IS CORRECT AS SHOWN AND DRAWN TO A SCALE OF |INCH = | 0O FEET
. A WA S e e \— 5 87°3052' W ~72.2 SOUTH 83 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 36 SECONDS WEST. A DISTANCE OF 59 92 '
— FEET: THENCE SOUTH | 5 DEGREES 05 MINUTES | 2 SECONDS WEST, A P — BV 5B
DISTANCE OF 193,54 FEET: THENCE SOUTh OO DEGREES 38 MINUTES |19
SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 459.04 FEET, THENCE IN A SOUTHWESTERLY ;
GENERAL NOTES DIRECTION, ALONG A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NORTHWEST, HAVING A RADIUS ~ MOMR AND RERR ENGINEERING AND LAND SURVETING P.C.
= = OF 170.00 FEET AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 26 1.56 FEET, BEING SUBTENDED BY
PROPERTY ZONED |2 - GENERA TRIA T AGPOBED REZONI A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 43 DEGREES 2€ MINUTES | & SECONDS WEST AND
mm?},;‘,;o m,{g,ﬁ"" o INCLETRIAL DISTRIC L £0 BRZONN A CHORD LENGTH OF 23G.51 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 87 DEGREES 30 MINUTES BT TOTEDH
SIDE YARD SETBACK: 40'8 AS SHOWN ON LOT 2 EXSTING | PROPOSED 52 SECONDS WEST. A DISTANCE OF 745.37 FEET, TO A POINT ON THE WEST ILLINOIS REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEVOR #035.3884
BACK YARD SETBACK: 40° & AS SHOWN ON LOT 2 LOT1| 1-2 i-2 LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NHORTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE
Lotz 1-2 i-2 NORTH 00 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 39 SECONDS WEST. ALONG SAID WEST LINE,
OPERTY ZONED B.3- - o i 200 A DISTANCE OF 1.292.32 FEET. TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING
D NCD B GENERAL BUGINESS CISTRICT LOTY] 172 RS L 2€.46 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS
FHONTVARGSETOAGS. . 1287 [* " e ™ ™ s ™ FWAY OF
SIDE YARD SETBACK: 10t o ANDRICHT-Of RECORD.
BACK YARD SETBACK: 20 SCALE: 1°m
PARKING SETBACK: w0
SURVEYED] CGT/MOP/CEJ ] CUENT. TTLE:
MOHR & KERR ENGINEERING & LAND SURVEYING, P.C. DRAWN | DEH PRELIMINARY PLAT OF
Paorn, Mo si6re 0 Paks o) topsear o | el MORTON FACILITIES, LLC JEFF GREEN MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION
: (30 5 SCALE__| 1" = 100"
www.mohrendkerr.com Professional Design Firm #184.005091 FILE NAME: PRELMINARY SUBIVISION PLAT 18-046,dwg Feb 20, 2019 DATE 02:27-2019




FINAL PLAT OF JEFF GREEN MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION OwnERS CERTIHCATE

A PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST GUARTER STATE OF ILLNOIS)
OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP-25-NORTH, RANGE-3-WEST OF THE COUNTY OF TAZEWELL) 55
THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, TAZEWELL COUNTY. ILLINOIS

DECLARATION AND DEDICATION OF “JEFF GREEN MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION® SUBDIVISION TO THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, TAZEWELL COUNTY,
ILLINOIS

WE, . DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT IWE AM/ARE THE OWNER__ OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THE
ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND DO REREBY CERTIFY THAT YWE HAVE CAUSED THE SURVEY AND SUBDIVISION THEREOF TO BE MADE AS
SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT TO BE KNOWN AS “JEFF GREEH MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION' IN THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, TAZEWELL
LEGEND COUNTY, ILUNOIS, AND ACKHOWLEDGE SAID SURVEY TO BE CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY/OUR KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, AND THEN
HEREBY DEDICATE THE STREETS AND UTILITY EASEMENTS SHOWN ON SAID PLAT TO PUBLIC USE FOREVER,

— LOT LINE EASEMENTS AS SHOWN BY DASHED LINES AND MARKED "UTILITY EASEMENT" OR "DRAINAGE EASEMENT® ON SAID PLAT ARE HEREBY
RESERVED FOR THE USE OF ALL PUBLIC UTILITY COMPANIES TO INSTALL, LAY, CONSTRUCT, OPERATE, MAINTAIN, RENEW, AND/OR
————————————— — ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE REMOVE UNDERGROUND WATER MAINS, SEWER PIPES, GAS PIPELINES, AND ELECTRIC, CABLE TELEVISION, AND TELEPHONE CABLES OR,
T e bW — EASEMENT UNE CONDUITS WITH ALL NECESSARY ABOVE GROUND TRANSFOPMER AND SERVICE PEDESTAL INSTALLATIONS, WITH THE FURTHER RIGHT TO
T , INSTALL AND MAINTAIN OVERHEAD ELECTRIC. CABLE TELEVISION, AND TELEPHONE POLE AND WIRELINE INSTALLATIONS WITH ALL
©T NBs&t1e T E - 829.53 J — EXIST. RIGHT OF WAY LINE NECESSARY BRACES, GUYWIRES, ANCHORS, AND OTHER APPLIANCES FOR THE PURFOSE OF SERVING THE SUBDIVISION AND ADJOINING
N 1439306.03 NB8IGIT E~6I68I PROPERTIES WITH WATER. SEWER. GAS. ELECTRIC. CABLE TELEVISION. AND TELEPHONE SERVICE, INCLUDING THE RIGHT TO USE THE
E 2494297 49 NBB IGI7E~21272 L y — —  — —  ——— — BUILDING SETBACK LINE STREETS WHEN NECESSARY, AND TO OVERHANG OF. BURY ACROSS ALL LOTS SERVICE WIRES. PIPELINES, AND/OR, CABLES TO SERVE
——————————— o ¥ P — ¥ ADJACENT LOTS, TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT TO ENTER UPON THE LOTS AT ALL TIMES TO INSTALL, OPERATE, AND MAINTAIN SAID UTILTY
fffff il | by ! o X ———— x ——— — EXIST. FENCE FACILITIES AND TO TRIM OR REMOVE ANY TREES, SHRUBS, OR SAPLINGS THAT INTERFERE OR THREATEN TO INTERFERE WITH SAID UTILITY
0 o
NW 14, NE 1/4, SEC 17 i : FACILITIES.
1 F.0B. NORTH LINE, g S 00°44'54" £ — MEASURED BEARING
“ Nw COR, NW 174, l (207) PERMANENT UTILITY h o EASEMENTS INDICATED AS "DRAINAGE EASEMENT® ARE FOR THE CONVEYANCE OF STORM DRAINAGE OVER THE SURFACE OF THE
! Ll EASEMENT PR DOC. HO. ! F ! €47.99 — MEASURED DISTANCE GROUND, AND NO ELEVATION CHANGES OR OBSTRUCTIONS SUCH AS GARDENS OR LANDSCAPING THAT WOULD INTERFERE WITH THE
f 9506327 @ T.C.RO, Clw 90°0750" — RECORD ANGLE INTENTION OF SA(D EASEMENT SHALL BE PERMITTED. EASEMENTS INDICATED AS DETENTION BASIN DRAINAGE EASEME!T ARE FOR THE
d ‘ £ I 5 [ ( = L TEMPORARY DETENTION OF STORM WATER, AND NO CONFIGURATION OR ELEVATION CHANGES OR, OBSTRUCTIONS SUCH AS GARDENS
f | : | o (647.99} — RECORD DISTANCE OR LANDSCAFING THAT WOULD INTERFERE WITH THE INTENTION OF SAID EASEMENT SHALL BE PERMITTED.
) i bl
\ ! — FOUND | PIPE / RR SPI NO PERMANENT BUILDINGS OR TREES SHALL BE PLACED ON SAID EASEMENTS, BUT SAME MAY BE USED FOR GARDENS. SHRUBS,
) 1 ‘ ! l g e CUND, RON RO/ FIFE KE LAMDSCAPING, AND OTHER PURPOSES THAT DO NOT INTERFERE WITH THE USE OF SAID FASEMENTS FOR PUBLIC UTILTY PURFOSES
| | i X — FOUND RIGHT-OF-WAY MONUMENT
| ' ! i WWE FURTHER CERTIFY THAT, TO THE BEST OF OUR KNOWLEDGE, THIS PROPERTY 1S LOCATED WITH MORTON UNIT DISTRICT 709
i 2 .. . "
f N 1 F El o] — SET IRON ROD 1/2'@ « 24 DATEC AT MORTON, ILLINOIS, THIS DAY OF 2019
f _| | S : ® — SET CONCRETE MONUMENT
o w
| Hl ‘f 1 TCRO — TAZEWELL COUNTY RECORDERS OFFICE
] g | GWHER CWRER
i g' = - (20 PERMANENT UTILITY P.O.B. — POINT OF BEGINNING
! —i I 213 I EASEMENT PER DOC. WG
{ = 213 RbdtaEE G RoW — RIGHT-OF-WAY NOTARY PUBLIC CERTIFICATE
1
(-3 n z STATE OF ILLHOIS)
1
' ‘ | COUNTY OF TAZEWELL) 55
| Z
= = RTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE & | THE UNDERSIGNED. A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY, IN THE STATE AFORESAID. DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT
il [ | NOR D STREET EHE, . PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PRESIDENT OF . AND
ol g 20 WIDE STORM EASEMENT W. ASHLAND ST - = - PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME TO BE SECRETARY OF SAID CORFORATION, WHOSE NAMES ARE
i 1 _\ 589°2336" W ~ 59,91 i T = " SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, APPEARED BEFORE ME THIS DAY 1N PERSON AND SEVERALLY ACKNOWLEDGED THAT AS
i | | W ASHLAND STREET ) IT 15 NOT WARRANTED THAT THIS FINAL PLAT OF "JEFF GREEN SUCH PRESIDENT AND SECRETARY, THEY SIGNED AND DELIVERED SAID INSTRUMENT OF WRITING AS PRESIDENT AND SECRETARY OF
L LOT 3 MEMORIAL SUBDVISION" CONTAINS COMPLETE INFORMATION REGARDING SAID CORPORATION, AND CAUSED THE SEAL OF SAID CORPORATION TO BE AFFIXED THERETO, FURSUANT TO AUTHORITY GIVEN BY ThE
2| | e EASEMENTS, RESERVATIONS, RESTRICTIONS, RIGHT-OF-WAY, BUILDING BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SAID CORPORATION AS THEIR FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT, AND AS THE FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT AND DEED
% I i SETBACK LINES AND OTHER ENCUMBRANCES. FOR COMPLETE OF SAID CORPORATION, FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES THEREIN SET FORTH
o | ' ao 13.51 ACRES £ & 8 INFORMATION. A TITLE OPINION OR OTHER COMMITMENT FOR TITLE
or {NSURANCE SHOULD BE OBTAINED. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL THIS DAY OF , 2019
5 1 I WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE
3 i W. ASHLAND STREET 2) THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON IS LOCATED IN ZONE X, AREAS OF RETAETFUBTE
= ! | | APPROXIMATE LAKE LIMITS MINIMAL FLOODING HAZARD. AS PER FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NO.
| 5 g 352" W —THO.21' 17179CO0GSE, | 7179CO20IE ¢ |71 79CO202E EFFECTIVE DATE
: 8 FEBRUARY |7, 2018.
i | N 38°3 N 89°2321" £ ~186.35' I 9 TAZEWELL COUNTY CLERK CERTIFICATE
!
i 589°2321" W ~186.35' ® 3) BEARINGS ARE BASED ON STATE PLANE COORDINATES, WEST ZONE,
\ } ) N 25°3004" E ~1 14.64' NAD 1983, 2007 ADJUSTMENT. STATE OF ILUNOIS)
/ - 5 25°3004" W ~ 1 14.64'
: z“"”*’\_ LOT 1 STORM F i oo e e o LN 4) ANY BUFFERING (SUCH AS, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, VEGETATIVE) CERLHTY OF-JAZOMTLR 35
1 . —28. ;
40 \ o SEWER /! Viy: Z | CENTERLINE LOCATION BETWEEN LOTS | AND 3; OR LOTS 2 AND 3; DUE TO CURRENT OR I . COUNTY CLERK. OF THE AFORESAID COUNTY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ( HAVE THIS DAY
|l = EASEMENT 'A% ’ 40 BULDING b Of ANY FUTURE FUTURE ZONING REQUIREMENTS, SHALL TAKE PLACE ON LOT 3. DXAMINED THE TAX RECORDS OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THE ATTACHED PLAT, AND FIND NO DELINGUENT GENERAL TAXES, UNPAID
' 1 R l 5 00°3839 F — 81 .92 g SETBACK. ! ENTRANCETO LT 3 CURRENT TAXES. NOR DELINGUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS AGAINST THE TRACT OF LAND SHOWN ON SAID PLAT
] '[ = # 5 - Wl - 5) THE EXISTING LAKE WiLL SERVE IN PERPETUITY AS STCRM SEWER
i ~ \ P t [—— LOT 3 20 SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT DETENTION FOR LOTS | AND 2, NO ADDITIONAL DETENTION GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AtID SEAL THIS DAY OF L2019,
| ' LT 2 5TO§.\_K . i & . SANITARY SERVICE TO BE REQUIREMENTS WiILL BE REQUIRED OF LOTS | AND 2, REGARDLESS OF
! l LOT 1 STORM i STWER EASEMENT ! & CONSTRUCTED UPON DEVELOPMENT FUTURE DEVELOPMENT.
f q. SEWER CASEMENT B 3 I ) © oriorzors = COUNTY CLERK. DEPUTY CLERK.
5 l \ 588°1518' W ~ 5 E 2 6) TOTAL AREA OF JEFF GREEN MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION: 26.46 ACRES =
! 431794 E ] t
i | —— — — » ﬁ! ! w 7) JEFF GREEN MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION i5 P.1LN. 06-06. | 7-200-022 VILLAGE CLERK CERTIFICATE
i l. L, A by srrass 1 | g . bl STATE OF ILLNOIS)
b > " £ sl i) &
h (s} o E I 8 t g COUNTY OF TAZEWELL) 55
I il (- e z z ) DESCRIPTION
i l N 88°1S 18°E~317.94 a a 5 | Lor 2 S[ ~§L a DESCRIFTION | HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FINAL PLAT OF "JEFF GREEN MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION® SUBDIVISION WAS APFROVED BY THE
\ 5 PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF MORTON, ILLINOIS, AT TS REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING HELD ON
\ 1ol I A PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF 4
@ + v
| Lot | | g% ¢ SABINORESE SECTION |7, TOWNSHIP-25-NORTH, RANGE-3-WEST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL o EC1S; ANDTHESTREET, ALLEYS, AND EASTUENTS SHOWA THEREON wrRe
d o [ MERIDIAN, TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINOIS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS
b (59 CILCO AND 10.50 ACRES =+ | T B3 ‘ FOLLOWS;
i GTE EASEMENT, = - wil VILLAGE CLERK
i BOOK 674, PAGE 3 Jw ‘ COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER OF
i 307 @ TCRO. i bl ] THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION | 7. SAID CORNER ALSO BEING THE
1 ’ i i POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE TRACT TO BE DESCRIBED;
! i £ ~ SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE
f ac | 20 FROM THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 88 DEGREES |6 MINUTES | 7 STATE OF ILUNOIS)
| — e —— — — n < SECONDS EAST, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER, OF
1 = — 3
| i _OF-WAY LINE ASHLAND STREET THE NORTHEAST QUARTER. A DISTANCE OF 829.53 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00 COUNTY OF PECRIA) 55
|  TONCE CORNER. 1 % NORTH mgf‘Lch:;G 14 o TR N DEGREES 32 MINUTES 39 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 276.35 FEET: !
i WEST OF DEED LINE @ 5 87°305 ARCLEN. = 261 56 (261 73) THENCE SOUTH 46 DEGREES |10 MINUTES 36 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF WE, MOHR AND KERR ENGINEERING AND LAND SURVEYING P.C. DO HEREBY STATE THAT WE HAVE PREPARED A FINAL PLAT OF
d L1 ChD. BRNG. = S 43°26'16" W 274.72 FEET, TO A POINT ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF WEST “JEFF GREEN MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION®, BEING A PART OF THE HORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
E» 203052 W ~ 748.37 (747.63) / CHO. LEN. = 236.51" ASHLAND STREET; (THE FOLLOWING S5 COURSES ARE ALONG THE NORTHERLY SECTION | 7, TOWHSHIP-25-HORTH, RANGE-3.WEST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAMN, TAZEWELL COUNTY, ILLINCIS. WE
58 AND WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SAID WEST ASHLAND STREET) THENCE PURTHER STATE THAT TO THE BEST OF OUR KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THE FINAL PLAT (S CORRECT AS SHOWN AND DRAWN
W ASHLAND STREET — o pragsa W ~72.23 T T SOUTH 89 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 36 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 59,92 TO ASCALE OF |” = 100" (I INCH = 100 FEE)
a e T FEET: THENCE SOUTH | 5 DEGREES 05 MINUTES | 2 SECONDS WEST, A
DISTANCE OF | 93,54 FEET; THENCE SOUTH OO DEGREES 38 MINUTES 19
SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 459.04 FEET; THENCE IN A SOUTHWESTERLY DATED THIS B BE 281
DIRECTION, ALONG A CURVE CONCAVE TO THE NORTHWEST, HAVING A RADIUS
OF 170.00 FEET AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 26| .56 FEET, BEING SUBTENDED BY
A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 43 DEGREES 26 MINUTES | 6 SECONDS WEST AND MOHR AND KERR ENGINEERING AND LAND SURVEYING F.C.
A CHORD LENGTH OF 236.51 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 87 DEGREES 30 MINUTES
52 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 7458.37 FEET, TO A POINT ON THE WEST
LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER: THENCE
NORTH OO DEGREES 38 MINUTES 39 SECONDS WEST, ALONG SAID WEST LINE CALED B JOIRIION
o 100 200 ADISTANCE OF |,292.32 FEET. TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING S R TERL D RO B ONALILANG BUBVEYOR OS5 36
m 26.4G ACRES, MORE OR LESS. SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS
AND RIGHT-OF-WAY OF RECORD.
SCALE: 1I' = 100"
THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONFORMS TO THE CURRENT ILLINOIS
MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR A BOUNDARY SURVEY. LICENSE EXPIRES
SURVEYED| CGT/MDP/CEJ [ CLENT: TITLE:
MOHR & KERR ENGINEERING & LAND SURVEYING, P.C. oeanny | e FINAL PLAT OF
5901 N. Prospect Road, Suite 6| ice: (309) 692-85 CHECKED | CEJ MORTON FAC"JTIES LLC
Peoria, lllincis 61614 Fax: (309) 692-8501 == = T KT ! JEFF GREEN MEMORIAL SUBDIVISION
www.mohrandkerr.com Professional Design Firm #184.005091 Ewa ORI AT SR MWHW‘M TR DATE 02252010






